651 Commerce Drive
A PUBLIC AGENCY Roseville, CA 95678

F A phone  (916) 781-3636

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY fax (916) 783-7693

web www.ncpa.com

Minutes - DRAFT

Date: May 28, 2020
To: NCPA Commission
From: Cary A. Padgett, Assistant Secretary to the Commission

Subject: NCPA Commission Meeting / Teleconference Minutes

1. Call Meeting to Order and Introductions

Chair Roger Frith called the meeting to order, via teleconference, at 9:33 am (NCPA staff attended at
NCPA, 651 Commerce Drive, Roseville, CA). Introductions and roll call were made. Those in
attendance are shown on the attached attendance list.

2. Approve Minutes of the April 16, 2020, Regular Commission Meeting
Motion: A motion was made by Mark Chandler and seconded by John Allard to approve the Minutes of
the April 16, 2020, Regular Commission Meeting. The motion carried by a majority on a roll call vote of

those members present. San Francisco BART, Gridley, Port of Oakland, and Truckee Donner were
absent.

PUBLIC FORUM

No comments from the public addressed the Commission.

REPORTS AND COMMITTEE UPDATES

3. General Manager’s Business Progress Report and Update

General Manager Randy Howard reported:

— Provided an update on COVID-19 for the Placer County area and gave an overview on the safety
efforts being taken at the Agency to ensure a safe return to work for telecommuting employees.
Sent a memo to staff noticing the return to work date of June 1%t for part-time and full-time
telecommuting employees.

— The Lodi Energy Center (LEC) has had several vendors in and out of the facility over the last few
weeks working on restart testing of the facility. LEC staff have been working 7 days a week to
ensure the plant is running by July. Overall, all Agency plants are doing well.

— The Executive Committee met and agreed to cancel the Murphys dinner event in July due to
COVID-19 restrictions.



— Met with the Executive Committee and Utility Directors and both regarding the Annual
Conference. Both groups agreed to continue moving forward with plans to hold the Annual
Conference in late-September, but with a much smaller audience. Staff will monitor any
increases in COVID-19 cases in Placer County and will work with the Resort at Squaw Creek to
ensure physical distancing can be met during the Conference. The Conference program will focus
on a more in-depth discussion of the Agency’s Strategic Plan and will have virtual speakers when
possible.

~ Nevada Irrigation District Power Management services went online May 1 with no issues.

— Provided an overview of the May 25 Hometown Connections, Inc., (HCI) Board of Director’s
meeting.

4. Executive Committee

Committee Chair Frith reported the Committee met once, via Zoom meeting, since the last
Commission meeting. The Committee heard reports from the General Manager and General
Counsel, and discussed and created the NCPA Nominating Committee participants. The Nominating
Committee will meet prior to the next Executive Committee and report the nominations of FY 20-21
Officers at the June 25 Committee meeting.

5. Facilities Committee

Assistant General Manager Tony Zimmer reported the Committee met twice since the last
Commission meeting. The Committee met and discussed Consent items 12, 13, 15, 16, and 17 on
today’s agenda. A quorum of the Committee was established at both meetings. The Committee did
recommend Commission approval of all items.

6. Finance Committee

Finance Committee Chair Greg Scharff reported that the Committee met once since the last Commission
meeting. The Finance Committee received a report from PFM on the current condition of the financial
markets, provided an overview of the CARES Act and discussed recent Federal Reserve activity to ease
the market turmoil with various programs including the Municipal Liquidity Facility that is available to
certain counties and cities.

Due to the impacts of COVID-19 on interest rates and uncertainty of the economic impacts, the Finance
Committee directed staff to postpone entering into a forward starting swap regarding the refunding of the
2012 hydroelectric bonds. Since the bonds are not callable until 2022, staff will continue to monitor this
refunding opportunity and provide updates at future meetings.

The next Committee meeting is scheduled for August 11, 2020, at 10:30 am.

7. Legal Committee

General Counsel Jane Luckhardt reported that the Committee met once since the last Commission
meeting. The Committee discussed issues related to COVID-19, the presidential proclamations,
state executive orders and other related actions. The Committee also met in Closed Session. No
reportable action was taken on those items. The next meeting is scheduled on June 4, 2020.

NCPA Commission Meeting Minutes 2
May 28, 2020



8. Legislative & Regulatory Affairs Committee

Committee Chair Mark Chandler reported that the Legislative & Regulatory Affairs (L&R) Committee
did not meet since the last Commission Meeting. The Committee and members participated in the
Agency’s ongoing L&R Committee Speakers’ Series where members meet, via Zoom, with key
policymakers. The next series of speakers includes FERC Chairman Neil Chatterjee on June 3,
Congressman Ro Khanna on June 10, and State Senator Jerry Hill on June 16.

The next regular scheduled L&R Committee meeting is on August 26.
9. Members’ Announcements & Meeting Reporting

No member announcements or reports.

CONSENT CALENDAR

Prior to the roll call vote to approve the Consent Calendar, the Commissioners were polled to determine
if any member wished to pull an item or abstain from one or more items on the Consent Calendar. No
items were pulled from Consent.

Motion: A motion was made by Teresa O’'Neill and seconded by Jenelle Osborne to approve the
Consent Calendar consisting of ltems 10-16. The motion carried by a majority of those members present
on a roll call vote with the abstentions noted below for each item.

San Francisco BART, Gridley, Port of Oakland, and Truckee Donner were absent.

10. NCPA'’s Financials for the Month Ended April 30, 2020 — approval by all members.
11. Treasurer’s Report for the Month Ended April 30, 2020 — accept by all members.

12. Resolution 20-40, Securitas Security Services USA, Inc. — Five Year Multi-Task General
Services Agreement for Security Related Services; Applicable to the following projects: All
Northern California Power Agency (NCPA) Facilities, NCPA Members, Southern California
Public Power Authority (SCPPA), and SCPPA Members — adopt resolution by all members
authorizing the General Manager or his designee to enter into a Multi-Task General Services
Agreement with Securitas Security Services USA, Inc., for security related services, with any non-
substantial changes recommended and approved by the NCPA General Counsel, which shall not
exceed $1,000,000 over five years, for use at all facilities owned and/or operated by NCPA, NCPA
Members, by SCPPA, or by SCPPA Members.

Fiscal Impact: Upon execution, the total cost of the agreement is not to exceed $1,000,000 over
five years. Purchase orders referencing the terms and conditions of the agreement will be issued
following NCPA procurement policies and procedures.

13. Resolution 20-41, Energy Project Solutions, LLC - Five Year Multi-Task General Services
Agreement for CT1 Alameda Pipeline Operation and General Maintenance Services;
Applicable to the following projects: All Northern California Power Agency (NCPA) Facilities,
NCPA Members, Southern California Public Power Authority (SCPPA), and SCPPA Members —
adopt resolution by all members authorizing the General Manager or his designee to enter into a
Multi-Task General Services Agreement with Energy Project Solutions, LLC for CT1 Alameda
pipeline operations and general maintenance services, with any non-substantial changes
recommended and approved by the NCPA General Counsel, which shall not exceed $1,000,000 over
five years, for use at all facilities owned and/or operated by NCPA, NCPA Members, by SCPPA, or
by SCPPA Members.

Fiscal Impact. Upon execution, the total cost of the agreement is not to exceed $1,000,000 over five

NCPA Commission Meeting Minutes 3
May 28, 2020



14.

15.

16.

years. Purchase orders referencing the terms and conditions of the agreement will be issued
following NCPA procurement policies and procedures.
Redding abstained.

Resolution 20-42, Sulzer Turbo Services Houston, Inc. — Second Amendment to the Five Year
Multi-Task General Services Agreement and Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials
and Supplies; Applicable to the following projects: All Northern California Power Agency
(NCPA) facilities, NCPA Members, Southern California Public Power Authority (SCPPA), and
SCPPA Members - adopt resolution by all members granting authority to the General Manager to
execute the Second Amendment to the Multi-Task General Services Agreement and Agreement for
Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies with Sulzer Turbo Services Houston, Inc., to extend
the term of the Agreement by three months, to August 12, 2020, in accordance with NCPA
Purchasing Policies and Procedures and consistent with Local Emergency concerning the COVID-19
Virus Proclamation Resolution 20-30.

Fiscal Impact. Upon execution, the total cost of the agreement is not to exceed $1,500,000 over five
years. Purchase orders referencing the terms and conditions of the agreement will be issued
following NCPA procurement policies and procedures.

Resolution 20-44, 2020 Steam Field Operation and Generation Forecast — adopt resolution by all
members approving the 2020 Steam Field Operations and Forecast Report, dated April 2020, as the
Geothermal Operating Protocol, effective July 1, 2020. This Operating Protocol is to remain in effect

until replaced by the Commission.

Fiscal Impact. The FY2020-21 approved Geothermal budget covers the proposed action.

Redding abstained.

Resolution 20-45, Admission of the Port of Oakland as a new Amended and Restated Market
Purchase Program Agreement Participant — adopt resolution by all members authorizing the Port
of Oakland to become a Participant as defined under the Amended and Restated Market Purchase
Program Agreement (MPP Agreement), upon Port of Oakland’s execution of the MPP Agreement.
Fiscal Impact: NCPA'’s administrative costs for development and administration of the MPP
Agreement will be allocated to Members in accordance with approved cost allocation methodologies
as described in the NCPA annual budget.

DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS

17.

Resolution 20-43, NCPA Wildfire Mitigation Plan Assessment Report and Revisions;
Applicable to the following projects: All NCPA Facilities — adopt resolution by all members
approving the NCPA 2020 Wildfire Mitigation Plan, with updated revisions based on the qualified
independent evaluators’ recommendations.

Fiscal Impact: Any expenses associated with the preventative maintenance procedures and
practices included in the plan are already covered in previously approved Plant budgets. The plan
also includes investigation of potential risk reduction measures that, if implemented, may require
additional budget dollars. Those amounts are not known or established at this time

Assistant General Manager Joel Ledesma provided an overview and presentation on the NCPA Wildfire
Mitigation Plan. The Commission discussed the plan and asked for more details surrounding the
independent evaluator’s review and assessment process.

Motion: A motion was made by Mark Chandler and seconded by Teresa O’Neill to adopt resolution
approving the NCPA 2020 Wildfire Mitigation Plan, with updated revisions based on the qualified
independent evaluators’ recommendations. Motion carried on a roll call vote of those members present.
San Francisco BART, Gridley, Port of Oakland, and Truckee Donner were absent.

NCPA Commission Meeting Minutes 4
May 28, 2020



Non-essential Members and NCPA staff left the call/meeting for Closed Session discussion. The
Commissioners and essential staff called into Closed Session using a separate call-in line.

CLOSED SESSION

18. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - Existing litigation pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.9(d)(1): Name of case: Northern California Power Agency, City of Redding, City of Roseville,
and City of Santa Clara v. the United States, Court of Federal Claims No. 14-817C.

19. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - Existing litigation pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.9(d)(1): Name of case: In Re PG&E Corporation and Pacific Gas and Electric Company,
Debtors; United States Bankruptcy Court, Northern District of California, Case Nos. 19-30088 (Lead
Case) and 19-30089 DM.

20. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION - Significant exposure to
litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d) (2) — One (1) case.

RECONVENED TO OPEN SESSION

All meeting attendees rejoined the call/meeting using the original call-in number.

REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION

Closed Session Disclosure: General Counsel Jane Luckhardt stated there was no reportable action
taken in Closed Session.

NEW BUSINESS

No new business was discussed.

ADJOURNMENT

The May 28, 2020, Commission meeting was adjourned at 10:57 am.

Respectfully submitted, Prepared by,

ROGER FRITH CARY A. PADGETT

Commission Chair Assistant Secretary to the Commission
Attachments

NCPA Commission Meeting Minutes 5

May 28, 2020



Northern California Power Agency
Commission Meeting / Teleconference
May 28, 2020

COMMISSIONER
Attendance List

NCPA Commissioners are requested to sign, but signature by members of the public is voluntary.

MEMBER NAME
1 - ALAMEDA Jerry Serventi
2 - BIGGS Chair Roger Frith
3 - GRIDLEY
4 - HEALDSBURG David Hagele
5-LODI Mark Chandler.
6 - LOMPOC Jenelle Osborne
7 - PALO ALTO Greg Scharff
8 - PORT OF OAKLAND
9 - PLUMAS-SIERRA REC Mike Brozo
10 - REDDING Kirsten Schreder
11 - ROSEVILLE John Allard
12 - SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID
TRANSIT DISTRICT
13 - SANTA CLARA Teresa O’Neill
14 - SHASTA LAKE James Takehara
15 - TRUCKEE DONNER
16 - UKIAH Mel Grandi




Northern California Power Agency
Commission Meeting / Teleconference

May 28, 2020
Attendance List

NCPA Commissioners, Alternates & Staff are requested to sign, but signature by members of the

public is voluntary.

NAME AFFILIATION
Nico ProcOs Alameda
Jeff Berkheimer Lodi
George Morrow Lompoc
Michelle Bertolino Roseville
Todd White Roseville
Paul Roccucci Roseville
Basil Wong Santa Clara
Randy Howard NCPA
Jane Luckhardt NCPA
Jane Cirrincione NCPA
Monty Hanks NCPA
Joel Ledesma NCPA
Cary Padgett NCPA
Tony Zimmer NCPA




A PUBLIC AGENCY

/ NCPA CONSENT CALENDAR

RTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

All items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be approved without
discussion by a single-roll call vote. Any Commissioner or member of the public may remove
any item from the Consent Calendar. If an item is removed, it will be discussed separately
following approval of the remainder of the Consent Calendar.

Prior to the roll call vote to approve the Consent Calendar, the Commissioners will be polled to
determine if any Member wishes to abstain from one or more items on the Consent Calendar.

CONSENT CALENDAR ROLL-CALL APPROVAL
Commission Meeting Date: 5‘&81&0

Consent Items Listed on the Agenda: # b to# \LD

Consent Items Removed from the Agnda and Approved Separately:
#

ROLL-CALL VOTE BY MEMBERSW

Member Item Numbers Abstained Vote Absent
Alameda N
San Francisco BART I 3<
Biges ¥
Gridley ' X
Healdsburg N
Lodi \{
Lompoc "
Palo Alto I’\l
Port of Oakland ; X
Redding 5, \5 N
Roseville ' ' N\
Santa Clara \ ;
Shasta Lake '
Truckee Donner ‘ ¥
Ukiah X
Plumas-Sierra N
\
\ ]\\(
ATTEST: b ‘

I V1
Cary A. Padgett D
Assistant Secretary to the Commission



Northern California Power Agency

ROLL CALL VOTE
Topic: m“\\x\{/g

VOTE ABSTAIN ABSENT

Alameda Y

BART _X__
Biggs _X_ - -
Gridley %

Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc

Palo Alto

bk

Plumas-Sierra

Port of Oakland - _Z_
Redding _%_

Roseville >{ _

Santa Clara ><

Shasta Lake ___2(_

Truckee Donner \L

Ukiah X

Passed and adopted this 28t day of May 2020, by the above vote on roll call.

ATTEST:

ROGER FRITH CARY A. PADGETT
Commission Chair Assistant Secretary



Northern California Power Agency
ROLL CALL VOTE

Topic: M\\'@W\/\ QO %

VOTE ABSTAIN ABSENT
Alameda —
BART ____7<
Biggs
Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc
Palo Alto
Plumas-Sierra
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville
Santa Clara

Shasta Lake

Truckee Donner

EREEEr R e

Ukiah

Passed and adopted this 28" day of May 2020, by the above vote on roll call.

S
ATTEST: ( X “(/\\

ROGER FRITH CARY A. PADGETT
Commission Chair : Assistant Secretary



SUPPORT SERVICES PROGRAM STATUS REPORT

PUD

General Manager, General Counsel & Board

June 17, 2020

Member Name Designated Representatives Confirmation | Date

NTE Amount | Approved
Alameda - AMP General Manager & AMP General Counsel $ 75,000 06/08/16
BART
Biggs Utility Director & City Attorney $ 125,000 08/09/16
Gridley
Healdsburg City Manager & City Attorney $ 50,000 05/06/19
Lodi Utility Director & City Attorney NTE $15,000; $ 20,000 09/07/16

City Manager & City Attorney NTE $20,000

Lompoc Utility Director & City Attorney S 125,000 11/15/16
Palo Alto City Manager & City Attorney $ 85,000 06/05/17
Plumas-Sierra REC
Port of Oakland Executive Director & Deputy Port Attorney $ 150,000 04/14/16
Redding Utility Director & City Attorney $ 125,000 04/19/16
Roseville Electric Utility Director & City Attorney $ 50,000 10/05/15
Santa Clara City Manager & City Attorney $ 150,000 05/24/16
Shasta Lake City Manager & General Counsel $ 75,000 07/02/19
Truckee Donner General Manager & General Counsel NTE $15,000; | $ 250,000 11/02/16

FY21.

President NTE $250,000
Ukiah
SSPA CONFIRMATIONS EXECUTED/WORK IN PROGRESS
No. Member Name Date Amount NTE | Vendor Name & Short Description
0175 | City of Roseville 6/15/20 | $47,500.00 Energy & Resource Solutions; energy

efficiency and electrification services in

6/17/2020 las




No.

Member Name

Date

Amount NTE

Vendor Name & Short Description

0174

City of Roseville

6/4/20

$25,027.60

Gannett Fleming, Inc.; structural
engineering services for the design of two
pad foundations and two pier foundations
for Fiddyment substation transformer
addition project.

0173

City of Roseville

6/3/20

$20,198.50

Gannett Fleming, Inc.; civil engineering
design services for Industrial Substation Bay
2 switchgear foundation.

0172

City of Lompoc

5/11/20

$ 25,590.00

Navigant Consulting/Guidehouse;
independent review of Wildfire Mitigation
Plan.

0168

City of Santa Clara

5/4/20

$24,118.72

Performance Mechanical, Inc.; maintenance
to address Quench Tee Leak at DVR facility.

0167

City of Santa Clara

6/4/20

$111,015.00

Unique Scaffold; for scaffolding services at
DVR facility for outages in 2020 as
requested.

0165

Alameda Municipal
Power

4/10/20

$ 50,878.00

Cadmus Group LLC; EM&V study for two
programs: Residential Online Rebate Portal
and the Self-Install Commercial Rebate
Program.

0163

City of Shasta Lake

4/6/20

$22,750.00

Siemens Industry, Inc.; Independent review
and assessment services for City of Shasta
Lake’s Wildfire Mitigation Plan.

0162

City of Redding

4/13/20

$ 8,569.60

Hometown Connections; to provide
Leadership Development Workshop.

0160

City of Santa Clara

5/4/20

$51,615.00

HRST, Inc.; for preparation of feasibility
study to address failures which have
occurred on two Allison 501 combustion
turbines in the finned portion of the boiler
plates.

0159

Alameda Municipal
Power

3/18/20

$23,670.00

Navigant Consulting, Inc.; Independent
review and assessment services for AMP’s
Wildfire Mitigation Plan.

0154

Port of Oakland

1/31/20

$ 25,945.00

Navigant Consulting, Inc.; Independent
evaluation services for Wildfire Mitigation
Plan.

0153

City of Santa Clara

4/3/2020

$34,510.00

Aspen Environmental; consulting services
rata analysis as requested by SVP.

0152

City of Santa Clara

1/22/20

$96,510.00

Aspen Environmental; consulting services re
meter data analysis and related work as
requested by SVP

6/17/2020 las




No.

Member Name

Date

Amount NTE

Vendor Name & Short Description

0151

City of Healdsburg

2/1/20

$ 50,000.00

IEC Corporation; services related to the
development of a power purchase
agreement and review/consulting on the
proposed design and materials for a floating
solar project.

0148

City of Santa Clara

11/1/19

$149,01500

Flynn Resource Consultants, Inc.; support
for regulatory and/or contractual issues and
analysis related to CAISO, CRRs, PG&E
transmission system analysis support, NERC
and WECC compliance standards, and other
support as requested.

0146

City of Palo Alto

5/26/20

$ 3,770.00

Lakeshore Global; perform Member
compliance audit, Green-e Process Audit
verification protocol in effect for RY19 and
issue report.

0145

City of Palo Alto

5/26/20

$ 2,740.00

Lakeshore Global; perform Member
compliance audit, SVP Standard 2018 and
SVP Residential 2018, for CEC's Amended
Power Source Disclosure Program
Regulations.

0139

City of Santa Clara

2/19/20

$3,944.90

Nor-Cal Battery Company; Maintenance of
plant battery chargers at DVR facility.

0137

City of Healdsburg

10/24/19

$ 35,350.00

Navigant Consulting Inc.; Independent
assessment of Healdsburg's Wildfire
Mitigation Plan.

0136

City of Healdsburg

10/1/19

$ 15,000.00

NCPA; provide graphic design services on an
as-needed basis.

0133

City of Santa Clara

12/23/19

$47,195.00

Fossil Energy Research Corp; review NOx
monitor system and data to assist with
values and recommendations for
correction; AlG tuning as requested.

0117

City of Lodi

8/22/19

$236,740.00

Burns & McDonnell; engineering design and
environmental analysis for the PG&E
Northern San Joaquin 230 kV Transmission
Project to be incorporated into PG&E’s PEA.

0114

City of Santa Clara

7/1/19

$ 65,180.00

Cadmus Group, LLC; provide consulting
services to conduct evaluation for SVP’s
Small Business Exterior Lighting Program.

0112

Port of Oakland

4/26/19

$29,785.00

Black & Veatch; preparation of an
Interconnection Impact Study (grid impact
study) for a 1-5 MW distributed solar
system.

6/17/2020 las




0110

City of Santa Clara

6/20/19

$48,775.00

Cameron-Cole LLC; annual CARB
greenhouse gas emissions and mandatory
compliance reporting of greenhouse gas
emissions; years 2018-2020.

0100

City of Roseville

3/13/19

$47,660.00

Cadmus Group LLC; provide EM&YV services
for REU’s home energy reports and submit
report containing project research
objectives, data collection, analysis,
methods, findings, conclusions, and
recommendations.

SSA CONFIRMATIONS EXECUTED AND IN PROGRESS (SCPPA CONTRACTS)

No.

NCPA or SCPPA
Member

Date

Amount

Vendor Name & Short Description

0149

City of Lodi

3/18/20

$53,325.00

Efficiency Services Group, LLO; provide
“Keep Your Cool” Commercial Refrigeration
Program through FY21.

0144

City of Santa Clara

12/3/19

$814,813.97

Efficiency Services Group, LLC; provide
“Keep Your Cool” Commercial Refrigeration
Program during FY20 and FY21.

0126

City of Lompoc

10/24/19

$125,000.00

Efficiency Services Group, LLC; provide
“Keep Your Cool” Commercial Refrigeration
Program during FY20.

0123

City of Roseville

8/15/19

$ 48,005.00

RKS Research & Consulting; conduct CMUA
2019 Statewide Survey of Business & Key
Account Customers and additional
oversampling to measure and track
effectiveness of energy efficiency and
renewable energy programs offered.

0116

City of Redding

7/31/19

$125,000.00

Alternative Energy Systems Consulting;
continued energy efficiency engineering
support services in FY20.

0113

City of Roseville

8/9/19

$390,572.26

Oracle America; delivery of Opower
Customer Behavioral Energy Efficiency
Program in FY20, including quarterly print
Home Energy Reports, monthly emails, and
High Bill Alerts.

6/17/2020 las




A PUBLIC AGENCY

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Commission Staff Report

651 Commerce Drive
Roseville, CA 95678

phone  (916) 781-3636

fax (916) 783-7693
web www.ncpa.com

AGENDA ITEM NO.: D

Date: June 25, 2020
To: NCPA Commission
Subject: June 3, 2020 Facilities Committee Meeting Minutes

The attached Draft Minutes are being provided for information and to augment the oral

Committee report.



651 Commerce Drive
Roseville, CA 95678

A PUBLIC AGENCY

phone (916) 781-3636
fax (916) 783-7693
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY web WWW.NCpa.com

Minutes — Draft

Date: June 8, 2020
To: NCPA Facilities Committee
From: Carrie Pollo

Subject: June 3, 2020 Facilities Committee Meeting Minutes

1. Call meeting to order & Roll Call — The meeting was called to order by Committee Chair
Brian Schinstock (Roseville) at 10:05 am. A sign-in sheet was passed around. Attending via
teleconference and/or on-line presentation were Alan Harbottle (Alameda), Mark Sorensen
(Biggs), Paul Eckert (Gridley), Terry Crowley (Healdsburg), Jiayo Chiang (Lodi), Tikan Singh
(Lompoc), Shiva Swaminathan (Palo Alto), Nicholas Rossow (Redding), and Basil Wong
and Steve Hance (Santa Clara). Those attending in person are listed on the attached
Attendee Sign-in Sheet. Committee Representatives from BART, Plumas-Sierra, Port of
Oakland, TID, and Ukiah were absent. A quorum of the Committee was established.

PUBLIC FORUM
No public comment.

OPEN SESSION

DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS

2. Approval of minutes from the April 30, 2020 Special Facilities Committee meeting and
the May 6, 2020 Facilities Committee meeting.

Motion: A motion was made by Brian Schinstock and seconded by Jiayo Chiang
recommending approval of the April 30, 2020 Special Facilities Committee Meeting minutes,
and the May 6, 2020 Facilities Committee meeting minutes. A vote was taken by roll call:
YES = Alameda, Biggs, Gridley, Healdsburg, Lodi, Palo Alto, Redding, Roseville, and Santa
Clara. The motion passed.

3. AIll NCPA Facilities — Univar USA, Inc. First Amendment to MTEMS - Staff presented
background information and was seeking a recommendation for Commission approval of a
First Amendment to the Multi-Task Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and
Supplies, changing the vendor name to Univar Solutions, Inc., with no change to the not to
exceed amount or contract term, for continued use at all facilities owned and/or operated by
NCPA. All purchase orders will be issued following NCPA procurement policies and
procedures.



On June 21, 2018, NCPA entered into a Five Year Multi-Task Agreement for Purchase of
Equipment, Materials and Supplies, for purchase of chemicals with Univar USA, Inc. On
August 22, 2019, Univar USA, Inc. notified NCPA of their intention to change their name to
Univar Solutions, Inc. This amendment does not change any of the other terms or conditions
of the agreement. This is an enabling agreement with no commitment of funds. NCPA
currently has similar agreements in place with The Dow Chemical Company, CellMark USA,
Inc, SUEZ WTS USA, Inc., and Brenntag Pacific, Inc. and seeks bids from multiple qualified
providers whenever services are needed. A draft Commission Staff Report, and draft first
amendment to the agreement, with the original agreement were available for review. It is
recommended to place this item on the consent calendar.

Motion: A motion was made by Jiayo Chiang and seconded by Steve Hance recommending
Commission approval authorizing the General Manager or his designee to enter into a First
Amendment to the five-year Multi-Task Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials
and Supplies with Univar USA, Inc., with any non-substantial changes as recommended and
approved by the NCPA General Counsel, to change the vendor name in the Agreement to
Univar Solutions, Inc., for continued use at all facilities owned and/or operated by Northern
California Power Agency (NCPA). A vote was taken by roll call: YES = Alameda, Biggs,
Gridley, Healdsburg, Lodi, Lompoc, Palo Alto, Redding, Roseville, and Santa Clara. The
motion passed.

4. All Generation Services Facilities and NCPA Members — Bell Burnett & Edwards
MTCSA - Staff presented background information and was seeking a recommendation for
Commission approval of a five-year Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement with Bell
Burnett & Edwards for financial analysis, planning advisory, generation and transmission
project planning, energy efficiency and demand reduction program design, with a not to
exceed amount of $1,000,000, for use at all facilities owned and/or operated by NCPA and
NCPA Members. All purchase orders will be issued following NCPA procurement policies
and procedures.

This is a new agreement with principals including Mike Bell, Alex Burnett, and Marcie
Edwards. Bell, Burnett and Edwards is a corporation formed to assist with a broad range of
consulting related services including but not limited to capital planning, rate forecasting,
strategic analysis, resource adequacy planning, project development, implementation,
reporting and management, and energy efficiency evaluation and program design. This is an
enabling agreement with no commitment of funds. Other agreements in place for similar
services include Black and Veatch, Burns and McDonnell, and Worley Parsons Group. A
draft Commission Staff Report, and draft agreement were available for review. It is
recommended to place this item on the consent calendar.

Motion: A motion was made by Brian Schinstock and seconded by Steve Hance
recommending Commission approval authorizing the General Manager or his designee to
enter into a Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement with Bell, Burnett and Edwards for
financial analysis, planning, advisory and forecasting, generation and transmission project
planning, project and program development, energy efficiency and demand reduction
program design, with any non-substantial changes recommended and approved by the
NCPA General Counsel, which shall not exceed $1,000,000 over five years, for use at all
facilities owned and/or operated by NCPA and NCPA Members. A vote was taken by roll
call: YES = Alameda, Biggs, Gridley, Healdsburg, Lodi, Palo Alto, Redding, Roseville, and
Santa Clara. The motion passed.

5. Palo Alto Admission to MPP - Pursuant to Section 11.1 of the Amended and Restated
Market Purchase Program Agreement (MPP), staff was seeking a recommendation for
Commission approval of admission of Palo Alto as a new MPP Participant.

Facilities Committee Meeting Minutes 2
June 3, 2020



Per the MPP Agreement, NCPA can act on behalf of Participants to transact Approved
Products. Under Section 11.1, a Member may execute the MPP Agreement and become a
Participant provided that such joinder is approved by the NCPA Commission. Palo Alto has
expressed interest in becoming a Participant under the MPP Agreement. Upon joining the
MPP Agreement, Palo Alto will participate in the program pursuant to the terms and
conditions of the MPP Agreement. It is recommended to place this item on the consent
calendar.

Motion: A motion was made by Brian Schinstock and seconded by Tikan Singh
recommending Commission approval of Palo Alto becoming a Participant under the
Amended and Restated Market Purchase Program Agreement (MPP Agreement) upon Palo
Alto’s execution of the MPP Agreement. A vote was taken by roll call: YES = Alameda,
Biggs, Gridley, Healdsburg, Lodi, Lompoc, Palo Alto, Redding, Roseville, and Santa Clara.
The motion passed.

Amendment 5 to the O&M Funding Agreement — Staff presented background information
and was seeking a recommendation for Commission approval of Amendment 5 to the
Agreement for the Funding and Operations and Maintenance for Central Valley Project
Power Facilities (O&M Funding Agreement).

Through this agreement CVP customers provide funds for specific operations, maintenance,
and capital projects related to CVP facilities. This ensures CVP facilities are maintained to
enhance reliability of resources deliveries. All funds paid are returned as credits on power
bills. NCPA'’s authority to act on behalf of Pool Members is provided through the Assignment
Administration Agreement (AAA). The amendment requires an affirmative vote of all
assigning Members.

Section 10 of the O&M Funding Agreement defines the rules and responsibilities of the
Governance Board, including the composition of the Governance Board Members.
Amendment 5 will provide clarity on how to fill vacancies on the Governance Board.
Through this new procedure if a vacancy occurs in a customer group, the customer group
will have 45 days to elect a new Governance Board Member. If a customer group fails to
elect a new member, the Governance Board may fill the vacancy by appointing a customer
that is not already on the Governance Board. The Governance Board will attempt to appoint
a similar customer, but if no customer elects to participate, the Governance Board may
appoint a customer from any group. It is recommended to place this item on the consent
calendar.

Motion: A motion was made by Basil Wong and seconded by Tikan Singh recommending
the Commission adopt a resolution approving Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110,
and authorize the General Manager of NCPA to execute Amendment 5 to Contact 96-SNR-
00110, on behalf of NCPA, including any non-substantive modifications to Amendment 5 of
Contract 96-SNR-00110 approved by NCPA’s General Counsel. A vote was taken by roll
call: YES = Alameda, Biggs, Healdsburg, Lodi, Lompoc, Palo Alto, Redding, Roseville, and
Santa Clara. The motion passed.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

7.

New Business Opportunities — Staff gave an update regarding new business
opportunities.

Sonoma Clean Power Authority (SCPA) is currently reviewing NCPA’s Power Management
draft Services Agreement. The security account requirement proposal will reduce the

Facilities Committee Meeting Minutes

June 3, 2020



10.

amount of days for cure to ten calendar days. The security account deposit will equal the
lesser of the highest three months of EAL, or $1,000,000. Pending SCPA'’s feedback, staff
will review the details with Members. The Facilities Committee will be updated as needed.

NCPA provided an updated Term Sheet to South Feather Water and Power Authority
(SFWPA) on May 27, 2020. Staff also provided a draft Purchase Power Agreement (PPA) to
SFWPA at the same time. Next steps include development of Second and Third Phase
Agreements, pending SFWPA's feedback. Staff will update the Facilities Committee as
needed. The NCPA Legal Committee will review the PPA on June 4, 2020.

Resource Adequacy Commitments Impact on Operations — Staff reviewed and
discussed impacts that Resource Adequacy (RA) commitments have on joint project
operations.

Many Members are either claiming or selling RA capacity sourced from NCPA Projects. RA
commitments result in certain obligations that impact scheduling and operations of NCPA
Projects, which creates exposure to RAAIM penalties. Planned outage requests are subject
to CAISO review. Lack of substitute or replacement RA may result in a planned outage
being rejected by the CAISO. Planned outage replacement can be supplied from system or
local RA. Forced outage replacement can only be supplied from like sources (resources
located at the same electrical bus). The CAISO has expressed concerns with outages being
reclassified, raising potential concerns of changing planned outages to forced outages.

Next steps include possible amendments or updates to NCPA Project operating procedures
documented in the Facilities Agreement to address conflicts attributed to RA commitments.
Possible amendment options to think about include: 1) Individual versus joint cost
responsibility; 2) Limits or prohibitions for RA commitments; 3) No recourse; and 4) Allowing
NCPA authority to unilaterally procure replacement RA. Please contact staff with any
questions, and possible ideas or thoughts.

Combined Integrated Resource Plan 2020 Annual Update — Staff provided notice to the
Facilities Committee that the 2020 Combined Integrated Resource (IRP) Plan Annual
Update has been filed with Western, on behalf of the NCPA Pool Members. The report has
been published to NCPA Connect.

NCPA Generation Services Plant Updates — Plant Staff provided the Committee with an
informational update on current plant activities and conditions.

Geo — There were no health or safety incidents to report for the month of May. Wildlife
sightings included one brown bear, one mountain lion, and several rattle snakes. Average
generation for May was 88.8 MW, which is up from 72.2 MW in April. FY 2020 YTD
generation total is 590.6 GWh, 12% below forecast. Vegetation management continues with
CalFire on sight daily. The J-5 well was not flowing prior to May 2020, but is now up and
running. Staff plan to re-establish ten underperforming wells and convert into MWh. The
Spring outage has been completed. The total duration of the outage was March 24, 2020
through May 12, 2020. The scope of work during the outage included turbine rotor and
diaphragm repairs, turbine lube oil pump repair, steam ejector replacement, Siemens T3K
upgrade, and Stretford repairs.

CTs — May was an active month for CT1 with 12 starts, including seven in real time. Neither
CT had any forecasted starts. The YTD starts for CT1 is 225, with CT2 at 36. There was one
forced outage due to the Turner Road bleed valves causing long shutdowns. The CT1
Alameda Unit 2 outage is still ongoing with replacement parts on the way. The STIG outage
will continue into June due to the transformer.

Facilities Committee Meeting Minutes

June 3, 2020



Hydro — Lake Alpine is completely full, and has been spilling the last few weeks. It is
beginning to slow down now with the snow melt almost over. New Spicer Meadow (NSM) is
not full, and will not be spilling this year. It's approximately 77% of capacity, at 40% less
discretionary generation than Summer and Fall 2019. The 230kV vegetation management
has been completed. Repairs have been completed for the NSM 12" fixed cone valve.
Preparation is underway for the recreation season. Campgrounds will be closed through at
least June 15. Seasonal public safety buoys have been installed and hazardous trees are
being cleaned up. The first fire of the season was May 29, 2020 near Collierville. It was
relatively small, so Collierville did not need to be de-energized.

11. Planning and Operations Update

NCPA Renewables RFP — A summary of proposals received to date was presented to
the Utility Directors on May 14, 2020 and staff on May 26, 2020. A survey of interest
was also sent out to Members for feedback. Projects will be evaluated after feedback
is received.

PG&E STAR Process — Initial data has been published by PG&E. Staff is currently
reviewing the data and developing next steps. Resource commitments will be
discussed with the Utility Directors. All non-CAISO projects have been presented to
the stakeholders for review. CPUC may step in as TANC is stepping down.
COVID-19 Update — Dual operations of NCPA dispatch and scheduling functions will
continue. Ongoing evaluations of Covid19 impacts for short term and long term load
forecasts will also continue.

12. Schedule next meeting date — The next regular Facilities Committee meeting is scheduled
for July 1, 2020.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 12:31 pm by the Committee Chair.

Facilities Committee Meeting Minutes

June 3, 2020



Northern California Power Agency
June 3, 2020 Facilities Committee Meeting
Attendance List

NCPA Facilities Committee Members, Alternates & Staff are requested to sign, but signature by
members of the public is voluntary.

NAME AFFILIATION
Cowvre Pollo VU PA
1o Euvtnier VLA
<o Loeclemws VU A

Wit Kouwtas

NLPA

oot haatbhorclt

VUL PA




Teleconference call only due to Covid19.

Northern California Power Agency
June 3, 2020 Facilities Committee Meeting
Attendance List

NCPA Facilities Committee Members are requested to sign, but signature by members of the public is voluntary.

MEMBER NAME

ALAMEDA

\

BART

BIGGS

GRIDLEY

HEALDSBURG

LODI

LOMPOC

NARAYARARA

PALO ALTO

PLUMAS-SIERRA REC

PORT OF OAKLAND

REDDING L

ROSEVILLE

A\ N

SANTA CLARA

TID

UKIAH




& 4 opuBLE ASENCY

NCPA

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Commission Staff Report

June 16, 2020
COMMISSION MEETING DATE: June 25, 2020
SUBJECT: May 31, 2020 Financial Report (Unaudited)

AGENDA CATEGORY: Consent

IO

Department: Accounting & Finance

FROM: Sondra Ainsworth Qﬁ_ﬁ: METHOD OF SELECTION:
Treasurer-Controller N/A
Division: Administrative Services

IMPACTED MEMBERS:
All Members

X

City of Lodi

Alameda Municipal Power City of Lompoc

San Francisco Bay Area

Rapid Transit City of Palo Alto

City of Biggs City of Redding

City of Gridley City of Roseville

O o o 0O o o

o o o g o

City of Healdsburg City of Santa Clara

If other, please specify

City of Shasta Lake

City of Ukiah

Plumas-Sierra REC

Port of Oakland

Truckee Donner PUD

Other

o o o o o o

SR: 162:20



May 31, 2020 Financial Report (Unaudited)
June 16, 2020

Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:

Approval by all members

NOTICE:

The disbursements of the Northern California Power Agency (NCPA) for the month reported
herein, will be approved at the June 25, 2020 meeting of the NCPA Commission. The following
page is a summary of those disbursements.

Prior to the Chairman’s call to order, the Assistant Secretary to the Commission will, upon
request, make available for review the detailed listing of those disbursements.

The report of budget vs. actual costs and the unaudited May 31, 2020 financial reports are also
included.

FISCAL IMPACT:

This report has no direct budget impact to the Agency.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:
The financial report would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the

physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 of the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

Respectfully submitted,

\ I

RANDY S. HOWARD
General Manager

Attachments: (1)

SR: 162:20



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
and ASSOCIATED POWER CORPORATIONS

Schedule of Disbursements

(Unaudited)

For the Month of May 2020

Operations:
Geothermal
Hydroelectric
CT#1 Combustion Turbines
CT#2 STIG
Lodi Energy Center
NCPA Operating

Total

$ 1,936,757
3,438,390
305,472
149,921
39,539,161
25,994,766

$ 71,364,467




NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY PERCENT OF

REPORT OF BUDGET VS. ACTUAL COST YEAR ELAPSED
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MAY 31, 2020 92%
This Actual Year FY 2020
Month To-Date Budget % Used
GENERATION RESOURCES
NCPA Plants
Hydroelectric

Other Plant Cost $ 1,426,826 $ 17,429,809 $ 20,767,239 84%

Debt Service (Net) 2,775,572 30,531,290 33,306,862 92%
Annual Budget Cost 4,202,398 47,961,099 54,074,101 89%
Geothermal

Other Plant Cost 3,204,764 29,152,459 30,365,288 96% (a)

Debt Service (Net) 412,144 4,533,579 4,945,723 92%
Annual Budget Cost 3,616,908 33,686,038 35,311,011 95%
Combustion Turbine No. 1 342,747 5,217,882 6,169,530 85%
Combustion Turbine No. 2 (Stig)

Fue! and Pipeline Transport Charges 55,833 925,546 1,089,118 85%

Other Plant Cost 194,289 2,149,515 2,652,870 84%

Debt Service (Net) 483,035 5,313,386 5,796,421 92%
Annual Budget Cost 733,157 8,388,447 9,438,408 89%

Lodi Energy Center

Fuel 138,379 20,806,502 39,513,147 53%

Other Plant Cost 19,410,319 59,232,967 27,392,586 216%  (b)

Debt Service (Net) 2,171,202 23,883,226 26,054,428 92%
Annual Budget Cost 21,718,900 103,922,695 92,960,161 112%
Member Resources - Energy 6,661,060 57,895,691 56,228,967 103% (c)
Member Resources - Natural Gas 170,887 3,656,899 3,540,898 103% (d)
Western Resources 3,154,044 21,688,760 23,325,119 93%
Market Power Purchases 2,060,043 21,947,258 15,123,482 145% (e}
Load Aggregation Costs - CAISO 34,702,255 528,086,238 256,029,593 206% f
Net GHG Obligations - 2,555,874 496,955 514%  (9)

77,363,399 835,006,881 552,698,226 151%
TRANSMISSION
Independent System Operator
Grid Management Charge 538,782 6,387,069 2,813,086 227%  (h)
Wheeling Access Charge 11,749,934 105,240,441 110,581,940 95%
Ancillary Services 728,363 7,557,124 2,372,540 319% (i)
Other ISO Charges/(Credits) 229,138 11,421,328 1,321,289 864% ()
13,246,217 130,605,962 117,088,855 112%
MANAGEMENT SERVICES
Legislative & Regulatory
Legislative Representation 129,303 1,725,212 2,132,130 81%
Regulatory Representation 59,033 619,600 748,387 83%
Western Representation 47,174 542,206 745,117 73%
Customer Programs 17,679 230,590 423,678 54%
Judicial Action 5,000 470,208 625,000 75%
Power Management
System Control & Load Dispatch 436,124 5,360,590 6,082,417 88%
Forecasting, Planning, Prescheduling & Trading 197,419 2,267,810 2,934,143 77%
Industry Restructuring & Regulatory Affairs 26,555 329,553 414,479 80%
Contract Admin, Interconnection Svcs & External Affairs 75,315 857,098 953,716 90%
Gas Purchase Program 4,911 57,990 77,386 75%
Market Purchase Project 6,928 81,134 111,270 73%

Management Services continued on next page



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY PERCENT OF
REPORT OF BUDGET VS. ACTUAL COST YEAR ELAPSED
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MAY 31, 2020 92%
This Actual Year FY 2020
Month To-Date Budget % Used
Energy Risk Management 14,580 138,496 211,744 65%
Settlements 49,329 693,770 979,916 71%
Integrated Systems Support 44,227 108,194 243,161 44%
Participant Pass Through Costs 137,308 1,099,747 1,560,447 70%
Support Services 380,173 1,519,822 - N/A
1,630,958 16,102,020 18,242,991 88%
TOTAL ANNUAL BUDGET COST 92,240,574 981,714,863 688,030,072 143%
LESS: THIRD PARTY REVENUE
Plant ISO Energy Sales 3,188,855 70,907,108 127,623,712 56%
Member Resource ISO Energy Sales 1,285,893 23,384,072 29,156,411 80%
Member Owned Generation |SO Energy Sales 3,377,032 56,077,998 67,107,648 84%
NCPA Contracts ISO Energy Sales 904,148 15,714,212 15,623,339 101% (k)
Western Resource Energy Sales 1,933,481 18,684,842 18,304,471 102% (0]
Load Aggregation Energy Sales 22,294,210 308,216,524 - N/A
Ancillary Services Sales 164,327 4,813,145 4,196,879 115%  (m)
Transmission Sales 9,198 101,178 110,376 92%
Western Credits, Interest and Other Income 23,287,237 118,019,892 19,227,470 614%  (n)
56,444,382 615,918,971 281,350,306 219%
NET ANNUAL BUDGET COST TO PARTICIPANTS $ 35,796,192 $ 365,795,892 $ 406,679,766 90%

(a) Increase due primarily to plant two, unit four overhaul costs.

(b) Increase due to unbudgeted repair costs at LEC due to the forced outage. NCPA received insurance proceeds for these costs and they are
reflected below in the "Other Income" section of Third Party Revenue.

(c) Variance caused by greater than anticipated member contracts for Palo Alto and Port of Oakland.
(d) Variance caused by greater than anticipated natural gas for Lodi, Lompoc, Biggs, Healdsburg, and Ukiah.

(e) Variance due to unbudgeted market purchases and NCPA contracts. Unbudgeted deals made after the FY20 budget including certain
NextEra and Exelon deals.

(f) Increase due to unbudgeted costs related to East Bay Community Energy and San Jose Community Energy.

(g) Increase primarily due to greater than anticipated GHG allowances purchased at auction for City of Lodi, BART, San Jose CE, East Bay CE,
and Ukiah.

(h) Increase due to unbudgeted costs related to East Bay Community Energy and San Jose Community Energy.
(i) Increase due to unbudgeted costs related to East Bay Community Energy and San Jose Community Energy.
(j) increase due to unbudgeted costs related to East Bay Community Energy and San Jose Community Energy.

(k) Variance due to unbudgeted revenue from market purchases and NCPA contracts. Unbudgeted deals made after the FY20 budget include
certain NextEra and Exelon deals.

() Increase due to greater than anticipated MWh. MWhs are 113% of budget at 5/31/20.
(m) Increase due to greater than projected MWhs of generation.

(n) Variance caused by unbudgeted revenue from customers, greater than anticipated member contract sales, and insurance reimbursement
of costs related to the LEC forced outage.



COMBINED STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
AND ASSOCIATED POWER CORPORATIONS

UNAUDITED

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Accounts receivable

Participants

Other
Interest receivable
Inventory and supplies
Prepaid expenses

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

RESTRICTED ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Interest receivable

TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS

ELECTRIC PLANT
Electric plant in service
Less: accumulated depreciation

Construction work-in-progress
TOTAL ELECTRIC PLANT

OTHER ASSETS
Regulatory assets
Preliminary survey and investigation costs
Investment in associated company

TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Excess cost on refunding of debt
Pension deferrals
Deferred Outflows - ARO
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED
OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

May 31,

2020 2019

(in thousands)

40,933 $ 38,373
44,202 47,412
12 117

2,817 6,148
531 461
8,891 9,746
2,517 1,871
99,903 104,128
83,479 63,171
160,105 164,337
727 744
244,311 228,252
1,510,736 1,506,178
(1,032,265) (1,001,510)
478,471 504,668

- 182

478,471 504,850
222,658 228,176
687 385

265 265
1,046,295 1,066,056
24,105 34,014
17,055 19,200
62,003 62,204
103,163 115,418

1,149,458 § 1,181,474




COMBINED STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
AND ASSOCIATED POWER CORPORATIONS

UNAUDITED

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accounts and retentions payable - restricted for construction
Member advances
Operating reserves
Current portion of long-term debt
Accrued interest payable
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Net pension and OPEB liability
Operating reserves and other deposits
Interest rate swap liability
Asset Retirement Obligations

Long-term debt, net
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Regulatory credits
Pension and OPEB deferrals
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION

May 31,

2020 2019

(in thousands)

41,326 $ 31,743
10 10
1,677 1,380
20,415 25,186
39,935 32,780
17,362 16,996
120,725 108,095
66,126 76,002
132,611 131,041
20,892 14,484
66,506 63,713
613,468 659,565
899,603 944,805
1,020,328 1,052,900
84,695 84,496
5,802 3,195
90,497 87,691
(58,124) (54,335)
58,535 55,095
38,222 40,123
38,633 40,883

1,149,458 § 1,181,474




COMBINED STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
AND ASSOCIATED POWER CORPORATIONS

UNAUDITED

OPERATING REVENUES
Participants
Other Third-Party
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchased power
Operations
Transmission
Depreciation
Maintenance
Administrative and general
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

NET OPERATING REVENUES

NON OPERATING (EXPENSES) REVENUES
Interest expense
Interest income
Other
TOTAL NON OPERATING EXPENSES

FUTURE RECOVERABLE AMOUNTS

REFUNDS TO PARTICIPANTS
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION, Beginning of year

NET POSITION, Period ended

Eleven Months Ended May 31,

2020 2019
(in thousands)
375,842 % 404,198
180,267 243,478
556,109 647,676
204,050 278,064
65,712 93,291
170,769 166,728
28,287 28,285
62,420 22,337
21,246 19,368
552,484 608,073
3,625 39,603
(38,756) (36,856)
4,313 8,251
41,663 7,070
7,220 (21,535)
(1,032) (2,958)
(9,556) (12,295)
257 2,815
38,376 38,068
38,633 $ 40,883




8SH6r1T § 65991 $ 8KS'8 £10°SL - § 809701 § 0IT'S 8¥L'ST §  00LpEE §  TL6TEL
€91°€01 SSO°LT 7 F 4 91L'l 2601 LES0T €9L°79
€00°79 - = - - 81 = 091 - 19919
$SO°LT SSO°LL = - - - - - - -
S01°bZ - - - | ¥ES°T €6 LESOT 011
S6T9Y0'1 V09'LY1 8758 £10°SL i T68°00% 01z 9§9'vT o1Ie 602°0L
$9T S92 - = - = * - - -

L89 - L89 : = s - - -
869722 9IL'LS - - - 96L°ST L88%9 LLOVEL @142
1Ly'8LY SLY'T Tig : 981°LIE 0L8'l 85TT1 XYl LES'6T
(s9zzE0 1) 89°¢) (z8s) - (oeL’L) (s65°601) [AIXT] {v65°Ts) (rze08z) (e68Trs)
9EL°0IST 6519 ¥68 9EL'L 18L92Y LTL9E 7589 LS1°56€ 0EPTLS
TIETHT T18°08 - TSY°0E - 997°9% - LOL ¥98°SS 0100€
LTL LLE - - - 34 - 101 901
S01°091 £8€°€S - 8SH1T 8ES°LT - 08y SHSYE 10L2T
6LY'C8 T50°LT - ¥66'8 = $8L'81 - LTz 81Z'1T €0T'L
€06'66 9€£°9 6VS'L 195ty = At (233 v08'y 68L'S 080°€l
- l6LL°08) L IrETy - €€L8 SI6T TISH $59%9 1818
LIS'T 810°1 17 - : (134 9 97 09S 68¢€
1688 = = - = €077 65¢€ 4 yLS1 605
£33 65¢ 1 1l - - - - - -

LIBT 89L - 60T . - = ‘ -

41 41 . - - 7 E - -

70T v T0Tv - - = = = ‘ 3
£€6°0F § 9sL'ov $ S8 - - $ 68 § 1 I $ - $ 1

vuﬁ_n_EoU ;u:nx< mouTCum UOISSIsuRLy, QY ON kouuoo >mum=m WO ADZ mu_w_:u.w& uﬁ.—ov_uo._u\.m _.mﬁtaaﬁooo
JqiQ I2qUIdIA » lamod UOISSRUSURI], poy 10 —E_QaU
PIBIDOSS Y paseyoung uﬁaﬁ_zz
SHOMNOSTE NOISSINSNY UL ¥ ONILYYINID
0707 ‘1€ Aely

UORRUIUIO) Ul PJRUILLTIY

SHOUNOSTY 40 SMOTLLNO ATTIFIIA ANY SLISSY TVLOL

SHOMNOSTE 40 SMOTALNO A HIAA TVLOL
suoneSi|qQ WOWAIY 19SSy
S[e10J3P O PUE S[ELIJP UOISUIF
19°p 30 SuIpunyas uo 1509 §5IXFY
SFOYNOSTE 40 SMOTALNO qFYIIaA

SLHSSY TV.IOL

Auedwod pajeIdOSSE Ul JUSUIISIAU]
1500 uoNest 1 pue AoAins Arewiunnplg

sjasse Auolejnday
S19SSV ¥dH1O

INVTd ORLOaTd TV.LOL
uorjedaxdep pate[nunooe $597]
2014108 Ut Jueld oodly
INVT1d ORLO3TE

SLASSY JALONILSTY TV.LOL
3]qBAI2D3L 152J3U]
SIUIULISIAUY
sjua[eAINba yseo pue yse)
SLASSY JaLONMLSHd

SLISSY INTIND TVIOL
wSwerdoud ssyio pue Aously woy ang
sosuadxa predaig
sogfddns pue Aiojusauy
9[qeAIa29] 153191U]

Pyl

swedonieg
IqRAIBIAL SIUNOIIY
SJUSLIISIAUT
sjuajeainbs yses pue yse)

SLASSV INTIIND

SLASSY

(pan1wo $,000)
SNOLLVIOJdY0D YAMOd FALVIDOSSY ANV
ADNIOV 4IMOd VINHOAITVD NYFAHLYON

NOILISOd LAN 40 INFNALVLS ONINIFINOD

NOLLVINYOANI TVIONVNIA YHHLO



8SP6Y11 $ 659991 8¥5'8 €10°5L $  809°C0F $ 01T’ 8YL'ST 00LPEE § TL6TEL
£€9'8€ 0£0°E SLS'S €296 19 (618) 19 981°L 9116
TTT8E ¥Z0'¢ SLS'S £29°6 61S°€E (618) LT8€ 77€9 1S1°L
$E5'8S 9 - - 6€6'VT - (98¢) £TL'8T £5T°S
(vz1'8s) - - - (L66°€7) - (086'7) (658°L2) (382°€)
L6v°06 SE0'6 [0 = £16'6€ 50T Y6L 0£5°€ 1L8'%€
208°s 708°S - 5 B - - = E
$69'v8 €ETE (483 - £16°'6€ 0T v6L 0£5°€ 1L8'%E
82€°020°'1 ¥65°TS1 199°C 06€£°59 vET'8SE L86'E €67 %T ¥86'€T¢ $86°88
€09°668 £€6°9p 1 SLLT £29°0¢€ £22°07¢ - ST1°0T 95L°96T 891°€8
89Y°€19 - - . 050°61€ £ §96°'61 8Y685T S0§°S1
90599 - - : £81 = 091 2 £91°99
768°0T - 3 - = < - T68°0T 2
119°7€1 L08°08 SLLL £29°0€ 066 c - 91691 0081
9z1'99 97199 - - - - = - z
STL0TL 199°S 988 LIL'VE 110°8€ L86'€ 89€'Y 8TTLT L18°S
T9E°LI - - o€1'01 B €601 166°S 81
SE6'6E - = 0v0°ZI - SLST STL'0T S65 Y
SIY'0T - - - LLL'ST 6LY'S 0oL 0sz 60T
LL91 . 988 - - - . - 16L

ol - - - - - 2 o1 -

9zE Y $ 199°¢ - LOL'YE $ ¥ $ 80§ - (494 $ vL

vuﬁ_bﬁoo >0:0m< muosubm 1SS il 1T feitecg] >mk0=m~ QD 'ON muma_:uun— JUIII[R0IPAH _.NE._OA—OQO
LYo JaquIsiN % Jomog 1poY 10 ende)
palROSSY poseyaIng spdunpy
SADUNOSTA NOISSINSNV UL 7 ONLLVIANID
070T ‘1€ A

NOILISOd LIN ONV SE0MN0STY 40
SMOTANI ANNYELAA ‘STLINAVIT TV.LOL
NOILISOd 13N TV.LOL
paloLisaun
patousay
slasse _mﬁaso Ul JUSWISIAUL 13N
NOILISOd LaN

STANOSTY 40 SMOTINI ATNEALHA TV.LOL
S[elIoJep GHJO Pue UOISUSJ
supa1d KiorenSoy

S$30¥NO0STY 40 SMOTINI ATIHHAHA
SALLITIEVITTVLIOL

SHILITEVIT LNTINI-NON TV.10L
Jau ‘1qap uuel-guo
suoneSiqQ uaWAINY 1988y
Aupiqey] dems et 3sa103u]
susodop 1ay10 pue saaesal Sunesadg
Aupqey g9 pue uoisuad 1aN
SHILIMEVTT INTINI-NON

SHILITIEVIT INTHIND TV.IOL

ajqeAed 1s2131U1 POTUIDY
19op uuat-uof jo uorrod waLNY
saatasas SuiteladQ
$I0UBADPE JIQUIS]A
UONSTLISUOD 10} PAIOLISAS - djqeded sUOLUSIAL PUE SIUNOIDY
sosuadxa parusoe pue 3jqeAed sUN00YY
SHILITIEVIT LNTEIND

SALLITIEVIT

(pa11wio s,000)
SNOILVHOJYOD HAMOd QALVIDOSSY ANV
AONTOV 4AMOd VINJOAITVD NYAHLAON

NOILISOd LAN A0 INFIWALVLS DNINIFINOO

NOLLVINJOJINI TVIONVNIA dIHLO



£€9°8€ § 0£0°€ $ SLS'S $ £29% s - $ 19v¥ s (618) 9% § 981°L § 911’6
9L£'8€ 865°C €18y (3 10S°L [ETA] 342 789°¢1 ¥56'6
L5T (433 9L S9v°8 (ov0°c) ¥E6 8¢ {(96t°'9) (8¢8)
(955'6) (71 [ [CIANA] - (ovL) 096 3¢) (eeeT) (zvs)
(ze01) - - 7 6111 - (s66°1) 161 (0L0®)
0TT'L 601°L <8 7571 - 92€°LT 67 L6€ (€96°C2) (s1)
£99°T¥ 86T - a 5 8LS'6E - ¥8ET YoV (1)
€1y 118 [3] TsTl 3 98 67 SL 199 [433
(95L'3€) - - 2 - (860°€1) - (290°1) (870°%T) (895)
ST9'E L6S pEL'S 6E€°8 - (6€L°0€) (53] ¥L9°1 988°91 68L°1
¥8Y'TSS L16 870°L1 L861LE - L7816 69%°S L6E'S 081°9Z 659°¢E
- - (96) - x L1€ LTt oL osT r1L)
9WTIT €£9 08€°9 c - 1e€'y 810°L €6 £65'c 3924
0zH'T9 vL - - ST9'ly LT 8L8 99L°9 1egot
L8T8T ¥8C 08 E - yTr'el L81 L20T 1798 869°¢
69L°0L1 = 12 8.9°891 - sl Ll £1 y6¢ 8¢
TIL'S9 995°01 L59°€ - €1¥'6T SOT'l €1l 'y L8I'ST
050%0T - s 759°661 s 78€°1 691 9 €LT'T o1s
T60195¢ (26 81T 9Z£°08€ - 88019 PIF'S 1L0°L 990°cy 8YY'SE
£9T°081 - 8L 1€27101 £ 89L°SE LT6 L69 90L'61 LS1°61
TH8'SLE $ vISL $ 1ov'el $  $60'6LT $ - $ oze'se L8Y'Y yLED § 09€7€T $ 16791
vo:BEoU Adusny S30IAIS UoISs[usue1 f :Ommmmam:&.ﬁ I2IUa)) ARIsuy Ele] ON SaniIoe] otug—uo._ﬁmm EEuN&«O@O
Eeltle} Toquiapy 7 Jomog po] LD fende)
PoIRIOSSY paseyaing aydnmpy

STOYNOSTA NOISSIASNVYL % ONILVIENID

0707 ‘T€ ABN POPUT SUIUOIA UIANT 243 104

UONEUIqIOD) Ut pAtRUILIE

p3pua pouad ‘NOILISOd LAN
Teai jo Bupuieq ‘NOILISOd LAN

NOILISOd LAN NI (3SVHUOHA) ASVTUONI
SINVAIOLLYVd OL SANNATYE

SINNOWY FTEVIFIAOITY TdNLNA

SHNNAATY (SISNAIXH) ONILVYEI0 NON TV.LOL
LYo
JWOoUL 1S3IFUL
asuadxa saseIu]
SANNIATY (STSNAIXE) ONLLVHIIO NON

SHANIATI ONILVEIdO LEN

SHSNHIXT ONILVYEd0 TV.LOL
LJau ‘saseyaund (sofes) Auedwoosaiup
[B12ua8 pUB SATIRISIUALPY
SOUBUSUTBIN
uorealdeq
UOISSTWSUEL],
suoneadg
1amod paseyoing
SASNAIXH ONILVIEIO

SANNFATI ONILVIEJO TV.LOL
Ared-payl 2410
suedionred

SANNIATE ONILVHEEO

(paytwo s,000)
SNOILVIOJI0D HAMOd AIALVIDOSSY ANV
ADNADV 4AMOd VINIOAITVD NIFHLION

NOILISOd LAN NI SEONVHD ANV SASNAIXT ‘SANNTATE 40 ININIALYLS DNINIGNOD

NOILVIAHOANI TVIONVNIA HHHLO



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY & ASSOCIATED POWER CORPORATIONS
AGED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
May 31, 2020

Status Participant / Customer Description Amount

CURRENT $ 2,828,997
PAST DUE:

1-30

31-60

61-90

91-120

Over 120 Days

PARTICIPANT and OTHER RECEIVABLES (net) $ 2,828,997

AR FY 2020May Rpt 2020



A PUBLIC AGENCY

NC

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

PA

Commission Staff Report

June 16, 2020

COMMISSION MEETING DATE:  June 25, 2020

SUBJECT:

Treasurer’s Report for Month Ended May 31, 2020

AGENDA CATEGORY: Consent

Sondra Ainsworth < METHOD OF SELECTION:

If other, please specify

FROM:
Treasurer-Controller N/A
Division: Administrative Services
Department: Accounting & Finance
IMPACTED MEMBERS:
All Members Cityof Lodi [ City of Shasta Lake [
Alameda Municipal Power [ City of Lompoc [] City of Ukiah [
San F'a““i;;‘l’oiga%’r:;:; 0 City of Palo Alto [  Plumas-SierraREC []
City of Biggs [ City of Redding [] Port of Oakland []
City of Gridley [ City of Roseville [1 Truckee Donner PUD T[]
City of Healdsburg [1  City of Santa Clara [J Other [

SR: 163:20



Treasurer's Report for Month Ended May 31, 2020
June 16, 2020
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:
Approval by all members.

BACKGROUND:

In compliance with Northern California Power Agency (NCPA) policy and State of California
Government Code Sections 53601 and 53646(b), the following monthly report is submitted for
your information and acceptance.

Cash — At month end cash totaled $8,362,554 of which approximately $1,741,301 was applicable
to Special and Reserve Fund Deposits, $3,523,973 to Debt Service and $3,097,280 to Operations
and other.

The cash balance held at U.S. Bank includes outstanding checks that have not yet cleared. This
cash balance is invested nightly in a fully collateralized (U.S. Government Securities) repurchase
agreement.

Investments — The carrying value of NCPA's investment portfolio totaled $320,288,731 at month
end. The current market value of the portfolio totaled $324,368,161.

The overall portfolio had a combined weighted average interest rate of 1.707% with a bond
equivalent yield (yield to maturity) of 1.730%. Investments with a maturity greater than one year
totaled $140,214,000. May maturities totaled $37 million and monthly receipts totaled

$64 million. During the month $36 million was invested.

Funds not required to meet annual cash flow are reinvested and separately reported as they
occeur.

Interest Rates — During the month, rates on 90-day T-Bills increased 3 basis points (from 0.12%
to 0.15%) and rates on one year T-Bills remained unchanged at 0.17%.

To the best of my knowledge and belief, all securities held by NCPA as of May 31, 2020 are in
compliance with NCPA's investment policy. There are adequate cash flow and investment
maturities to meet next month’s cash requirements.

FISCAL IMPACT:
This report has no direct budget impact to NCPA.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:
This activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the physical

environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the California
Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.
spectfully submitted,

y

RANDY S. HOWARD
General Manager

Attachment

SR: 163:20



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

TREASURER'S REPORT
MAY 31, 2020
TABLE OF CONTENTS
PAGE
CASH & INVESTMENT BALANCE 1
CASH ACTIVITY SUMMARY 2
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY SUMMARY 3
INTEREST RATE/YIELD ANALYSIS 4
INVESTMENT MATURITIES ANALYSIS 5

DETAIL REPORT OF INVESTMENTS APPENDIX



Northern California Power Agency
Treasurer's Report
Cash & Investment Balance

NOTE A -Investment amounts shown at book carrying value.

May 31, 2020
CASH INVESTMENTS TOTAL PERCENT
NCPA FUNDS
Operating $ 1,747,181 $ 112,530,391 $ 114,277,572 34.77%
Special Deposits 1,348,632 - 1,348,632 0.42%
Construction 1,467 5142,112 5,143,579 1.57%
Debt Service 3,523,973 50,942,757 54,466,730 16.57%
Special & Reserve 1,741,301 151,673,471 153,414,772 46.68%
8,362,554 $ 320,288,731 328,651,285 100.00%
Portfolio Investments at Market Value 324,368,161



Northern California Power Agency
Treasurer's Report

Cash Activity Summary
May 31, 2020
RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES CASH
INTEREST INVESTMENTS INVESTMENTS INTER-COMPANY/ INCREASE/
OPS/CONSTR (NOTE B) (NOTE A) OPS/CONSTR (NOTE B) FUND TRANSFERS (DECREASE)
NCPA FUNDS
Operating $ 63,857,856 $ 81,573 $ 11,807,330 $ (50,111,253) $ (6,830,145) § (21,415,532) $ (2,610,171)
Special Deposits 268,059 - - (12,518,780) - 12,251,172 451
Construction - - - - - - -
Debt Service - 10 6,544,000 - (11,767,248) 8,744,117 3,520,879
Special & Reserve - 282,999 18,682,362 - (17,856,278) 420,243 1,529,326
$ 64,125915 $ 364,582 $ 37,033,692 $ (62,630,033) $ (36,453,671) $ - $ 2,440,485

NOTE A -Investment amounts shown at book carrying value.

NOTE B -Net of accrued interest purchased on investments.



Northern California Power Agency
Treasurer's Report
Investment Activity Summary

May 31, 2020
(NON-CASH) (NON-CASH) INVESTMENTS
SOLD OR DISC/(PREM) GAIN/(LOSS) INCREASE /
PURCHASED MATURED AMORT ON SALE TRANSFERS (DECREASE)
NCPA FUNDS
Operating $ 6,830,145 $ (11,807,330) $ 13,082 § - $ - $ (4,964,103)
Special Deposits - - - - - -
Construction - - 1,699 - - 1,699
Debt Service 11,767,248 (6,544,000) 39,836 - - 5,263,084
Special & Reserve 17,856,278 (18,682,362) (10,946) - - (837,030)
$ 36,453,671 $ (37,033,692) $ 43,671 § - $ - $ (636,350)
Less Non- Cash Activity
Disc/(Prem) Amortization & Gain/(Loss) on Sale (43,671)
Net Change in Investment --Before Non-Cash Activity $ (580,021)

NOTE A -Investment amounts shown at book carrying value.



Northern California Power Agency
Interest Rate/Yield Analysis

OVERALL COMBINED
OPERATING FUNDS:
PROJECTS:
Geothermal
Capital Facilities
Hydroelectric
Leodi Energy Center
KEY INTEREST RATES
CURRENT
Fed Fds (Overnight) 0.05%
T-Bills (90da.) 0.15%
Agency Dise (90da.) 0.24%
T-Bills (1yr.) 0.17%
Agency Disc (1yr.) 0.22%
T-Notes (3yr.) 0.21%

May 31, 2020
WEIGHTED
AVERAGE BOND
INTEREST EQUIVALENT
RATE YIELD
1.707% 1.730%
1.909% 1.934%
1.816% 1.776%
0.654% 0.666%
1.383% 1.393%
1.408% 1.228%
INTEREST RATES
1.75 -
1.50 | |
1.25 |
PRIOR 1.00
YEAR 0.75
0.50 +—
2.38% 0.25
) 0.00
g.gg“ﬁ: Dec Jan
2.28%
217% e —_—
2.00% wam- T-Bills (90 days) ~—a— FED FUNDS
—e—TBills(1y) ~ —o—T-Notes(3yn |




Northern California Power Agency

Total Portfolio
Investment Maturities Analysis
May 31, 2020
0-7 8-80 91-180 181-270 271-365 1-5 6-10
Type Days Days Days Days Days Years Years Total Percent

US Government Agencies $ 13,795 $ 44,534 $6,225 ¢ 420 $ 500 $ 58,619 $ 2,000 § 126,093 39.18%
Corporate Bonds (MTN) - - - 2,000 4,000 64,755 - 70,755 21.99%
Municipal Bonds - - - - 1,000 13,340 - 14,340 4.46%
US Bank Trust Money Market 16,191 - - - - - - 16,191 5.03%
Commercial Paper 2,645 - - - - - - 2,645 0.83%
Investment Trusts (LAIF) 56,975 - - - - - - 56,975 17.70%
Investment Trusts (CAMP) 5171 - - - - - - 5171 1.62%
U.S.Treasury Market Acct. * 22,981 - - - - - - 22,981 7.14%
U.S.Treasury Bill/Note - 821 118 4,202 - - - 5,141 1.60%
Certificates of Deposit - 10 - - - 1,500 - 1,510 0.47%
Total Dollars $ 117,758 $45,365 $6,343  $6,622 $5,500 $138,214 $2,000 $ 321,802 100.00%
Total Percents 36.58% 14.10% 1.97% 2.06% 1.71% 42.95% 0.62% 100.00%

Investments are shown at Face Value, in thousands.

* The cash balance held at US Bank includes outstanding checks that have not yet cleared. This cash balance is invested nightly in a fully
collateralized (U.S. Government Securities) repurchase agreement. Cash held by Union Bank of California is invested nightly in fully

collateralized U.S. Treasury Securities.



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Detail Report Of Investments

APPENDIX

Note: This appendix has been prepared to comply with

Government Code section 53646.



we zyiol 0Z0Z/70/90
679'G96 z.992 90g8LEES 066'8H0'L e €ol't €202/20/80  0GE'LY6 8102/0Z/60 000 000'000't o08n “d100 yosoIN
000°000°L 9799z LANHLEEDS 0LL'%L0'L 66E°€ apL'L €20Z/b2/L0  000'000°L 810Z/€0/80  0OV'E 000°000°L o08n jueg sn
§/8°'105 51992 1Z2v908.2F 08L'LYS A 8.0k €Z02/SLIS0  SZL'€0S 8L0Z/THH0  SIEE 000005 oos8n AuedwoD AeysieH
£r.'00S 20992 TOVHY090 06Z'LES epr'e 190t €20Z/82/K0  S9Z'L0S 8L0Z/5L/S0  00S°€ 000005 208N 00 UDJIBI¥ AN o dueg
660905 8897 €HAZYLLES 58L'9ZS yoL'Z POl €20T/LLF0  018°L0S 6LOZ/LEI0  0S§T 000°00S o08n “oU] ‘Hew|em
Lev'B8Y 22992 IMEZLELLE S9€E'GZS 80€€ ¥e0'L €20Z/LO/PO  OTL'Esy 8102Z/L2760  00S'Z 000005 208N JINIBG [92rEd PANUN
96Z'06Y 00992 IMEZLELLE  S9E'5TS :lz4 veo'L €20ZILOMO  STT'e8y 8L0Z/SLISO 0052 000005 208n JINIBG [e2sEd PAYUN
089'66Y 8592 84E0LOYBO  STE'TES 980'€ 110°0 €20Z/GLED  08T'T6Y 8LOZ/LTIE0  0SLT 000°00§ 208n | AemeyieH anysyag
880'v6P £1992 YOL3TIYYT  0GE'0ES yoz'e 800°L £Z0Z/90/€0  S/9'68Y 8L0Z/ZLI0 0082 000'005 208n O feyded aseaq uyor
652'166 87992 €YVOLEZOE 018'T50°L 890°€ €00t €Z0Z/LO/E0  0SF'G86 8L02/€0/80  92LT 000'000'} oo8n 1euod109 |iqop uoxx3
08€'S6Y 95592 GHEXE8ERY  SOZ'LZS ¥S'e 686 €Z0Z/SLRO  0L0'88Y 8L0Z/LTE0  §Z9T 000'005 oo08n ‘diog efoes0
[Tt 4 £099Z SND/088Z8 000°60S yor'e 616 €202/10/20  S8S'V8Y 8LOZ/SLISO  OSLT 000°00S o08n dnoso Auedold uowis
£61'586 §¥992 G1319€Z68 0/8'0¥0°L SLEE 56 €20ZILUL0  09L'PL6 8L0Z/€0/80  00LC 000'000'L oo08n Upa1D JOlOW ElokoL
#€8'96€ 1992 90v09z8z6  89E'ZTY SEL'E 926 220TVLZL  ZSS'YeE 8L0Z/S0/80 008 000°00% o08n "ou) esip
Lov'zer 65592 98vb9/99) SPS'TZS 800°€ 116 TT0TIS0/TE  09L'sey 8L0Z/LZ/E0  SSET 000°00S o04an "dioD uoIARYD
£P9'e6Y 1992 LVOMG9920 0S5'SLS 51 868 T20Z9MLL  0SS'88Y 8LOZILI0 0092 000°00S o08an UeulJ BPUOH UeduBy
vLTeLL 52592 1OOEE8LED  006'GOL'L 62T 602 2T0TLMGO  996'LTLL 8102/1L0/20  00€'T LEE'ETLL oo8an "au) 9jddy
LE6°E6Y 18592 zLasvbelLL 0ET'6LS ¥Z6'T 00L TZOZZ0IS0  S00°28Y 8L0Z/L2ZE0  0SZTT 000°005 208n "auf oDisdad
£/8'96Y 10992 83VA9EZL8 006'025 sLee 699 220T/L0/P0  S8E'EeY 8L02/5L/S0 0SB 000°00S Q08n spejuawy gL
898'/86 12992 #Q009L8LF 060°620°L 286 ove 220Z/S0/€0  OVL'9L6 8102/07/60  0ST'T 000'000°L 008n uosuyor g uosuyor
S¥6'£86 £2992 ZAGBLIZYL OLL'6EQ'} 0s0'e Sl9 2202/90/20  0L2'GL6 8L02/02/60  00ET 000'000°L o08n slqwes @ Jejoold
9/1'666 52992 8VEABL588 059'Z20'L 810°¢ oLy LZ0Z/PL60  08Y'666 810Z/1Z/60  000'€ 000'000'L 008N Auedwod WE
825'286 69992 SOEMGI9Z0 0£L'800'L (7% so 1Z0Z/60/60  02Z'656 810Z/02/60  00L'} 000'000't o08n Ueut4 epuoH UeoLIBWY
¥88709'C S9v9T SYSHILELE SLL'GHO'T 0z9't ozy 1Z0Z/9T/L0  ¥8L'1L9'C L102/82/80  0ZLL 0002092 oo8n Upa1) uved [eJapad
059'66Y 21992 8XaieolL. 0ZL'80§ 868'T L9 L202/€0/90  0EL'L8Y 8L0Z/ZL/S0  0S6'L 000'00$ oosen aup Jezyd
9€2'886 02992 OMVOPLESY 00L'ZL0'L 616T z5¢ LZ0Z/6L/IS0  096°896 8L0Z/02/60  00L') 000000t oosn dioD e
zr9'96y 85592 $189.0L8y  SP1'905 98T voe L20ZIL0IP0  008'28Y 8L0Z/LZE0 000 000°00S 008N "au] jodeq awoH
860'€0§ 1¥892 6YIHEVLED 0LL'60S 960°Z 182 LZ0Z/SHED  0L£'90S 6L0Z/LE/L0 0062 000005 208N LN TVHNY TYNOLLYN
2€5'466 19992 £AgUGLTLL 0LT'ELO') 696'C eLe 1202/82/20 020286 8L02/0Z/60  00ZT 000°000'L 208n "2U] swayskg 008D
266'L6Y 91992 ZZ13ZTYYT  $BE'SOS 160 k44 LZ02/80/L0  S61'Z6¥ 8102/LZ60  0SET 000005 208n O feyde) assaQ uyor
610566 #2992 2v3ATPLLES 019'800'L 8ve'T 161 0Z0Z/SLTL  085'6L6 8102Z/02/60  006'L 000000°L 208N "ou| ‘Hewjem
080'8LL 80692 €OE8TEZI6 PER'BLL 8657t 91 0Z0Z/SLILL  pBL'8LL 6L0Z/le/0L  0SL'L 000'8LL 208N Ainseall "s'n
189'6/6'y 99¥92 9MLIEVOELE  L0L'¥86'Y [ o QZ0ZLWLO  €LE'086'F L102/82/80  009'} 000'G26'7 ooan g UEO] SUIOH |esapad
00004 12808 LZE0ESAS 000'04 0500 9€ 0Z0Z/L0/20  000'0L 0202/L0/P0  0S0°0 000'04 asn jueg sn
025'619'2 9600L 9500/SAS 025'6L9'C 0200 3 0z5'619'Z L102/v2/20 02070 025'619'2 asn jueg sn
18L'LpL"L 05002 0S00LSAS 18L'LYL'L 1000 3 l8L'pl'L €10Z/08/90 1000 18L'LpLL asn Jueg sn
690°L18'Y 71002 VL00LSAS 690'Lp8'Y 2000 t 690'L18'Y €L0Z/L0/20 2000 690°L18'Y o08n opfed 0 yueg uoln
[4p4 02002 0L00/SAS 625'% 090 L 625y 810Z/6L/0L 090 625 dWD WO jessy elwoyed
69Z'LLS'LE 0000 0000LSAS 69Z'LLS'LE 0z0'z I 69T'LIS'LE €L0Z/L0/L0 020 69Z'2L5'LE Elal wisaAu) Lousby 2007
00052 10104 LOLOZSAS 000'ST 0500 3 000's2 7L0Z/92/LL 0500 000'SZ asn V'N “ueg sn
onfep BUIALIED # JusuIsaAu| dISND  enjeA Joyuep PIRIA Aunen ajeq °dud ajeq ey anjeA pajels ue(poIsny / sajsML 1anss|
b3 oyskeg  Mumew p y d I
puog
Bunesado
0c0Z/1LEIS0 o
INEY ehad 3 arde R aesnai
yodoy sjainseas] 4&023\
Kouaby 1amod eiuiojijen uioyuoN ,\ v

| abed



we zy:0) 0Z02/0/90
018'005'Z ¥599Z 9ZNSOYELE SIS'ELS'T 6£0°E £8L'L £202/32/80  0ST'L0S'C 2102/82/80  0S0°€ 000'005'Z oo8n N UE0T BWOH [elopady
569'/6v 9299¢ EHQLBOLLL 088'LES asL'e 60L°} €C0T/S /90 055'96% 8102/22/90 000°e 000'00S oo08an Quj Jezld
S54'209'C £6992 SAWSOVELE 0€2'209'T L9t 60L'L €20Z/5H90  006'€09'C 8L0Z/LLI80  0SLT 000'009'2 008N N UEOT SWOH feJopad
155'06% 1£992 90Q.088Z8 SZL'€0S 334 $60°L £20Z/L0/90  STL'YSY 8L0Z/WZ/L0  0SLT 000'00S o08n dnoig Apedoid uowns
98p'88Y L8G9 LOVO0LYSS  0T6'LTS 80L'e $90°L €20T/1L0/50 0se'osy 810¢/60/50 asT'T 000°'00§ 204an Ul AN
696'06% 12992 IMETLELLE  S9E'STS L6L'e ve0'L €Z0ZILOIV0  0BL'v8Y 8L0Z/2T%0  00S°T 000005 2008n MRS [20IRd PRIUN
Lib'veY 96592 84E0L9V80  STE'TES sgle 210'b €Z02/51/€0  08Z'06Y 810Z/60/50  0S.°T 000'005 208N | RemeyieH iyseg
0L8's6t 66592 SYVOLEZOE  SOV'9TS §50°'€ £00°'L £20ZI0/E0  0L9'Z6Y 8102/60/50  9ZLT 000°005 208N tesodioD [IGoW uoxx3
€LL'T6Y #2992 L39NGLZLL  06E'EES 1% 200'L €202/82/20  §59'/8% 810Z/Z2/90 Q09T 000°00S o08n “ou) SwelsAS 09sID
YYE'TYS 86592 14/dEE268  LIV'LLS £0Z'€ £56 £20T/0L/L0  PET'9ES 810Z/60/S0  STOT 000°055 208N Upa1) Jol0N EjofoL
1£9'S6Y 62992 ZWVOrLESy 081428 0.0¢ 126 2z0zs1TL 00826y 8102/72/90  00LT 000°00S o08n duoD (s
252'8pT 2€992 90v09zac6 086'€92 960'€ oz6 T20UPIZL  GLE'OVT 810Z/PT/L0 Q08T 000052 204n ‘ou| esin
£19'l6¥ €159 Sava0sry. OLE'GLS LT 98 220ZISUB0  S0L'eBY 8LOZWO/F0  0LET 000'005 204n abelo}s olland
ysz'L6Y zI592 9086/0/8F $99'1ZS 816 0EL TT0ZIL0/90  06T'YEY 8LOZVO/F0  STOT 000°005 o08n ‘auf jodaq swoH
SLL'g6Y 12592 83VA9EZ./8 006'0ZS ooL'e 699 2Z20ZL0/M0  00T'L6F 8L0Z/EO/F0  0S6'C 000°005 208n apenually aL
£26'S6¥ 0£992 90Ad89rST  097'8LS 981'€ 179 Z20ZOI0  0TS'L8Y 8L0ZWZIL0  0SY'T 000008 o08n /Auedwoy Asusiq Hem
809'96% 2592 LVEsLEYeS S9L'LLS 862°C 129 220TTLT0 S6TTEY 8LOZVOMO  GLET 000005 oo08n “dioD) JosoIN
v19'86¥ ¥569C YON9IZLeYL L08'LLS 08LZ 14 1Z0Z/60/180  €LL'L6F 0Z02/92/€0  00L'L 000'505 008N efueuld sefdieled
vre'seY 04592 69v490p90  556'905 000°€ 9€e 1Z02Z/S0/I50  SOL'9gY 8LOZ/EOM0  0S0°T 000005 oo08an 00 UOJISIN AN J0 yueg
68L'shi’L y€292 LINMOOSELE GEQ'GGL'L 29T 273 0z0Z/IOg/0L  69E'8ZL'L 8102Z/0Z/ZL  0e9'L 000'05L°L 008n ) [euoleN (esepad
200'05L 19T SSNOLEELE €L5'GSL 0/8°C zat 0Z0Z/LLIE0  SPO'0SL 8L0TIZML  SI8T 000'052 208N g UEOT SWOH [eJ3pad
¥£0'898'y £200L £Z00LSAS tEQ'888'Y 2000 L ¥£0'888'y €L0Z/LOIL0 20070 7£0'288'y 208N ofifed Jo Yueg uoiun
££8'608°C zza0L ZTOOLSAS €£8'608'C 0z0T 3 ££8'608'C £L0ZVOL0 020 ££8'608'Z 4V ugsau) fousby (2207
Juno22y bujsuejeg vdos
svo'ss $ £v0'se $ 0z0°C 1 £v0'se $ 0207 cro'ss  § abeiaAy pue Jejol pung
£70°'58 S¥00L SVOOLSAS Ev0's8 0z0°2 ! evo'se SL0ZILOIL0 0202 £70's8 wyseAuy foueby (2007
190V uonaIny OHO ddiN
S Ive'vs leg'0ze'os $ 050 9% esz'loL've § L16°1 S06°cEL’se  $ abelaAy pue [ejol pund
£2L'1Z6 1692 6SIWHLEE06 SPB'6ES gL oLt STOWLTNO 09822 0Z0Z/L0/20 Q08T 000'00S o0dn VN Yueg sn
000'000°L £269C S6dNOVELE  008°L00'L 0z6'L 289'L SZ0Z/80/L0  000'000°} 0Z0Z/80/L0  0Z6'L 000°000°L 008N N Ue0T 9o [esepad
000'008°} 68892 ¥4IHVOELE 08Z'S0S'L 666°L v8s'L ¥Z02/20/0L 000005’} 6L0Z/¥0/0L  000T 000'005'L 208N Bf UBOT] BWOH (EJ3pa
000°000'L 18892 THOLOEZB8 OV0'EL6 ra>na 645"t ¥202/L2/60  000°000't 6L0Z//UB0  0SL'T 000'000'L o08n Upa1Q Jojol ejokoL
000'00€'Z 8889C 0ZMNXIEELE ZEP'OEE'T 068’4 8.5°} ¥20z/L2/60  000'00E'T 6102/.2/60  068'L 000'00€'Z 208N WpauD uued [esspay
000'000°¢ 98892 LANETZYLE 0SH'TIOE 000'Z 151 ¥20T/ST/I60  000'000°E 6L02/57/60  000°C 000'000'€ 208N {eaminouby elepad
000'002°L 21892 9GOMSY090 858'90L"L LST ls'L ¥Z0zZbZ/E0  000°00.'L 6L0Z/¥2/60  Q0S'Z 000'002'L oo0an diod eouawy Jo yueg
Y5201 09292 8LIHSZI9Y 5L8'LSS les'e ove'l $TOZ/LO/ZO  0SS'PLS 6102/5L/Z0  §.8°€ 000°00S 208N uebio dr
6EV'GLL'Y 02892 8719X6889  LOR'OLE'Y 0£9°Z 10Z'L £202/51/60  ZGW'90L'Y 6L0Z/LE/IS0  00F'T 000'sP LY 208N “dio] spein
anjep Sujkueg # JaUNSAAU] dISND  anjeA yuen PIRIA Ryunpep ajeq a4 a1eq ojey anjeA pajels ueIpojsny / eajsnuL 1enss|
Anbz 0} sheg A p 4 yosund |
.puog
Bugesado
0202/1L£/S0 ey
aafns gy T aidaa
podey sJainseall YdON./

Z abed

Kauaby 1amogd elulojije WIdyHoN




we zpiol 0Z0Z110/90
STLLLS 15192 8LCHGZ99Y G28°1SS ses'e ore't ¥TOZLOCO  OZL'SHS 6L0Z/L0/Z0 /8¢ 000'005 o08n uebiow dr
Z05'50§ 9529T LSVASZELL 09Y'SYS sle'E Lee't $TOZ/LZILO  06Y'205 6L0Z/L0/Z0  0S9'S 000'008 Q08N VN Juequd
€L8'vER’L £869C B6AS0.98EY ¥T6'TER'L 0zo'L 2 €202/1L0/0) 691°2£8'L 0202/LL1%0 [34%4 Q00'0LL°L Q09n 00 pue AitD ninjouoH
rrb'v0S 88492 6NILBOLLL SEV'LYS 806'Z L0z't £20Z/SLI60  0SZ'90§ 6L0Z/0E/L0 002 000'00$ 208N au| Jezid
Te2'96L°T 58692 9/NSOLELD 9E6'PEL'T 0zo'L 8L £Z0Z/L0/60  VEZT'00Z'T 0Z0Z/LUYO  66LL 000'6¥L'Z 208N Jop ssiep Kiswobjuon
0£9'208 85292 SITVLLEE 068'LYS vo8'T ozL'L £202/92/90  096°0L5 6L0Z/£0/Z0  00V'E 000°00§ oodn U] ‘HeW(EM
£16'v05 66292 EHVHOL90L  SSb'LES 18T 8Lt £20Z/72/90  ST0'L0S 6LOZ/LOIZ0 LI 000'00§ o08n “diog uoinsyd
0.5'218'L #8692 PNAVBPOPO  99Z'SE8‘L 8¢t S60'L £207/10/90  /68°BLE'L 0zOZ/LLKO  LL0T 000's8L°L o08n 68y 10 pieog BUOZUY
0sz'zvL orL9z $Er9/99L SE0'SEL 6£6°C 620' £202/9L/S0  OSL'8EL 6L0Z/0S/L0 995 000°05L oo8n "d10D uoireyD
60E'06Y £859C IDGZIELLE GOE'STS SYTE vE0't £20T/LO/0  SEL'EBY 8L0Z/9ZIV0  005'T 000'005 o08n MBS [e2led PIIUN
9196l 94592 8ME0/9P80 SZE'ZTES 3743 210' €20Z/GL/EQ  026'98Y 8L0Z/92IY0  0SL'Z 000'00S 204n | AemelgjeH auusyiog
ozv'eey 18592 048dS00V.  §20'225 S2TE 566 €20T/1Z/Z0  0SE'8sy 8L0Z/9UY0  00L'T 000°00§ 208N oU| Jexeld
v18'26% 61592 SUEX68EBS  S0T'LZS S6L'E 686 €20Z/SLZ0  0SE'8Y 8L0Z/9Z0  $29T 000°00§ o08n ‘dioD epeIO
60v's6t 5159 23VHO0K90  SHT'6ZS Sze'e zL6 £202/6Z/L0  O6L'L6Y 8L0Z/9Z/V0  0S6T 000'005 208n 00 UOIISIN AN J0 yueg
6L9'7YL €192 SINHLEEDS E£VTL6L orle 996 £Z0TEYL0  Q06'LYL 6L0Z/0E/L0  0S8'T 000°052 o08n VN “ued sn
000°000'C £969C LGHADVELE  ObL'000°C 0S0°} e TZOZIOEZL  Q00'000°T 0Z0Z/0E/E0 0S0'L 000'000' 008N N UEO0T BUIOH jesepad
056'G6Y 8597 90V09Z8zZ6 096°LZS syie 926 ZZoTvLTL 00926V 810Z/97/¥0  008'T 000'005 08N ‘auj esiA
260'€6Y 6€.9¢C YMOdB9rST  085'02S 186 £16 Z20ZL0L  00Y'68Y 6L0Z/0E/L0  OSET 000'00S oo8n fRuedwo) Ksusiq yem
18€'PP0') 18692 PrAMLLIEYS 6LL'8Y0°L ser'L 164 T20T/L0/80  OZL'9v0'L 0Z0Z/SUYO  0S8'T 000'6L0'L o04n 4 leuonmisuesL DAN
951'008 08592 YXOBYYELL 0L5'STS £80°€ 9LL TCOULMLO  0LE'00S 8L0Z/9TY0  0O0L'E 000°00S 208N "au] o1sdod
000'000'Z 19692 ISN1EELE  0ZE'L00'T 000°4 66L TT0Z/0E/90  000'000T 0Z0Z/0E/E0 000t 000'000°C o08n ¥ipaiD uuey (esapag
¥12'009' 19¥9C BODBLEELE LSP'OLL'E 09/L'L 6eL 2202/01/90 095've9'e 210z/8z/80 szL'ez 000'6.6'¢ 208an g ueoT sWoH [elspad
8LT'ce0'y 2592 LOOEEBLED 9L6'LLL'Y 62ET 60L ZZOZ/LLISO  8ES'0Z0'V 8LOZ/LO/Z0  00ET T57's20'y 208N “ou] ojddy
zLL'96Y 28592 83VA9EZ/8 006'0Z5 seee 699 Z207\0M0  0S6ZT6Y 8L0Z/9Z¥0  0S6'T 000005 208N apenjuewy dL
681'96€ 82592 LVE8LEYES ZEL'ELY e 1z9 TT0T/CLZ0 08K I6E 8102920 SLET 000'00% oo8an "dioD yosoI
Z01'065'L 29692 p4LDLL6YO YES'065'L S8zl 8ls L20Z/L0/LL  69Z'E6S'L 0Z02/SLY0  006'T 000's8S'L oo8n 4 [euopisUBLL DAN
L15'86Y #9692 SOEMS99Z0  ZSPTLS zes°e sov LZ02/60/60  ¥26'96Y 0z0z/S2/E0 00L'L 000°0LS oo08n UeulS BPUCH UBdUBWY
v19'86¥ 15692 VONg1zi6yl 08'LLS 082z vey L202/60/80  €LL'L6Y 0202/92/€0  QOL'L 000'50$ 208N eioueuly sejidioled
vezv'o6y 95697 Von91zLeyl L08'LLS 69L'e (4 1202/60/80  ZOL'S6Y 0202/5Z/E0 00L'L 000'50S 208an epueuly Je|idieled
TL6'26'T TT69T DIFvaALELE ¥96'LYE'T 009'L 691 0Z0Z/LMLL  G68'SEET sLOTLLZL  Si8TL 000'0€€°Z 008N N Ue0] SWoH (esepad
0 15004 LS00/SAS 0 000°0 3 o €LOZLO/L0 0000 0 asn Hueg SN
080'90S'Y 61002 6LODLSAS 080'905'y 2000 ! 080'905'y €L0Z/L0/L0 2000 080'905'y ooan oy[eD) Jo jueg uon
¥96'99L'S 12002 LL00ISAS ¥96'99L'S 0.9°0 L ¥96'99L'S sLozwLZL 090 796'091L's diND WO 185SY BILONED
T5L'BLELL 2000L 0000LSAS 2Z5L'6.€'LL 0202 ! 25L'6L8" LY £L0Z/L0/0 0202 z6L'6LE'LL 4V wisenu| Aousby [gao
anasay BunesadQ jeisuag
se0‘osL'ez $ zs5'189'6  § 192'C 08 8¢8'290'6C ¢ 5002 198'TST6T  § abesany pue [ejol pund
000°005'Z §G69T 9SAGLZYLE GLL'L0ST aoe'L 'L STOZ/LLIE0  000'00S°T 0Z0Z/LL/E0  00E'L 000'005'Z Q08n feinynouby jesope
000'052"} £1892 J3INgzzrle 881'sSTL 0002 128 ¥202/52/60  000'0ST'L 6102/52/60 0002 000'08Z'L 208N [Banynouby [esepe-
000°005 1£892 LUDL0ET68 065'805 o'z SISt ¥20T/ST/L0  000°005 6102570 0T 000'005 208n 1310 JojolN BI0A0L
000'000°'2 98292 LMNAVOSLE  092'820°T 00L'g S0E'L £202/82/ZL __000'000'Z 8102/92/ZL __ QOL'S 000'000'Z 008N g UBOT 2UI0H [BJopad
enfep buikued # JURWSIAU| dISND  enfeAlonen PIGIA Runjey ojeq 2aud ajeq ajey anjeA pojels Ue|po}sny / @eIsnIL Jenss|
Anbg opsheg  Aumew p J 4
.puog
Juno29y buiduejeg vdos
0202/1€/S0

¢ obeyg

Kouaby Jamod elusojijen wIdyUoN

poday sJainseal}




#202/1/G uo Bunels ureBe uay) pue £202/1/9 Uo 3|qe|led

NI 20022 #Auswissaul

awnAue s|qe|[eD YOHSZY ¥8692Z# JUSWISOAU|

awinAue sjqe(led

NOH £869Z# JusWisanu|

awnAue a|qe|[e] NIOOAN Z869Z# Juauiisaau|
awildue 9)qejie) NIOOJAN L869Z# JuaUISaAu|

swphue a|gejed

020z/0€/9 Bureys Ayspenb sjqelied
0202/0€/60 Buiness awnAue ajqe|ied
1202/92/c0 Buiels swndue s|qe|ie)
0202/21/90 Buiuels swnAue sjqe|ied
0202/ 1/60 Buruiess Ajjenuue-iwes s|qe|leD
0202/1 L/60 Buipels Ajlenuue-lwas sjqejeD

NOH 0869Z# Juswisanuj
OWTHA £969Z# uawisany|
9044 19692 #uswisay|
9044 09692 #usWISan|
8044 65692 #uswisanu|
OWVH 86692 #uawisany|
OV 56692 #uaunsanu|

¥20z/Lz/2) Burels awndue sjge|ed MNVESN L5692 HuUsWISaAU|
¥20z/L2/z\ Buiels swnhue siqejied MNVESN L692 #usWisaAu]
1.202/8/1 Buiels Ajenuue ojqeled  OWTHS £2692 #uauiisanu|

L20Z/L2/1 1 Buipels Apepenb siqejied

Wdfr 21692 juswisaul

we zyiol 020Z/v0/90

$202/50/1 U0 9|qe(lED MNVASN 90692 #HUSWISAAU|

0202/20/01 Burels swyAue sjqejied
1202/.2/60 Buiels swiue sjqeled
1202/.2/60 bunJels Ajlenuue-iwas s|qe|ied
0202/52/60 Buness Ajlenuue-iwss sjqelied
0202/52/60 Buipes Ajjenuue-iwas ajqe|jed
1202/¥2/60 Buiues Allenuue-iwas 3|qejled
020z/9z/g buiels Apapenb ajqejied
€202/11/10 Uo 3|qe(ied

1202/G2/L Buipels Afenuue-lwas ajqejed
1202/G2/L Buipess Ajjlenuue-iwas djqeled
£202/SL/L uo 9|qe|ed

020z/82/Z) uo d|ge|ed

0202/51/9 uo 9|qe|ed

£202/€2/9 uo d|qe|ed

g7Hd 6889¢ Fuswisaau|
8044 8889¢ #USWISSAU|
AOL /8897 #usSWisanu|
OWVY4 98897 #USWISIAU|
OWV4 €892 #HUSUNSaAU|
OvE Z.89¢ #uUsuISaAu|
OWV4 1.892 #AuUsWISIAU|
LNM 8¥89C FHUSULSSAU|
AOL L¥89TH# JUSWISSAU]
ACL LE8YZH JusISaAU|
TOHO 02892# JusiSaAu|
d1H4 9€L9¢# Jusuisanu|
OWTHd €5992# Juswisaau]
aSN 999TH# JusWIsanu|

0Z0Z/LE/SO SO S [eLINOP J92.1S [{BM Byl Woly sasud piq 10 SjusWaje)S UBIPOISNY f23)snu) Woly soaud uo paseq s| anjeA Jo)el JuaLny

*poyjow JoBX3 U 95N 19130 [ ‘poyjews sjewixoidde ue asn AjLnjews o) SYUOW 9 UBY) SSO] LM SjUUISIAU]

‘sadfy e \}aq UOSl. 40} siseq e d 03 423/ Aep G9¢ & UO paskq UMOYS S| AJInjely 03 PISIA Judteainbg puog,
avs'bza'vel ¢ '9e8L95° 6L $ vee'L z€9 159'c9E'v6L  $ 606°L £90°s5V'v6L $ :STVLOL ANVYO

c8L'sevos  $ vos'viv'is  $ 169'L [27) Los'vst'os $ 598'L svz'ese’el $ abeJaAY pue [ejo) pung
€0V'9L0°'L 900.T £00655668 0L0'7L0'L 8E0'L [T SZOZILO/FO  OSY'OLO'L 0Z02/92/S0  005'L 000'000°L o08n “PUI MO AunoD esint.
000°005'C 0969C 6LNTIEEIE 0ST'TOS'T Q0g'L 6sL'L SZOT/9T/IE0  000'00S'T 020Z/9%/E0  QOE'L 000°005°Z o08n UpaiD uued [eiepag
000'00€'Z 8569C 9SAGZZVLE €E£9'LOE'T 00€'L prL'y SZOLLED  0Q00°00E'T 0Zaz/LLIE0  00€'L 000'00€°C 208n lenynouby (esepad
SIP'YLS 50042 ¥3vZ08r8E SOE'QLS LT ozL't SZ0T/SHEZO  00S'LS 0Z0T/LZ/S0  058'L 000005 ooen "ouj seBureID MM
TLL'SLS 000.Z $3vZ08Y8E SOE'OLS [X-Th 2 ozL't GZOZISHTO  000'9LS 020Z/0S/P0  0S8°L 000°00S 208n “ou| JaBUIRID M M
£24L'128 16692 BSNHIEE06 GV8'6ES org'L oLl SZ0TLTLO  095'CTS 0202/.0/20 008 000005 208n W'N “ueg Sn
6L0'6.6'L 29692 83DEVOELE £8E'200'C 0£8°0 959’} yZOzIEUZL  88Z'I86'L 0Z0T/GZ/E0  0SL'T 000°0Z8°L o08n eg UEO'] AWOH [eJopad
000'005"} 21692 6PINOBZL8Y 068°681'L 9987 or9't ¥Z0Z/LZ/ILL  000°00S'L 6L0z//z/LL  00ET 000'00S'L oo08n uefio dr
000°000°L 06892 v4/HYOELE 0TS'€00°L 666'L ¥8s't ¥202/20/0L  000°000°) 6L0¢/70/0L Q00T 000°000'L o08n eg UE0T QWOH [eJapad
000°000'¢ 12892 yOMEZTYLE 098'200°C 0oL p5°L ¥202/92/80  000°000°€ 6L0T/9%/80  00L'T 000'000'€ 208n [eanyinouby [esepe
900'zes'L 08692 LIIZB98EY  OEL'IYS'L 8501 25’} ¥TOZ/LO/80  0L2'TTS'L 0ZOZIEWPD  TES'L 000'005°L 208N 00 pue A ninjouoH
000052 1892 LO19EZ68 $8R'Z9L o'z Si5'L yZOTISTIL0 000'0SL 6102/52/1L0  0LYT 000'0S. ooan Up31D JOJOI Eloko L
£01'900°} 10022 80Ead.LYo9y 058'200°L 9se'L = ¥Z0Z/L0/90  0TL'S00°L 0Z02/L2I50  bISL 000°000°L oo8n uefioW dr
9¥0'666'L 65692 ZLS13EELE  0Z0'000'C T 08e') ¥Z0TUTLED  000'666'L 0Z0Z/STIED  OLT'L 000'000'C oodn }paid uued jelspag
£EL'65Y 90692 SAHHESLLE  OvY'6LY £602 yre'l Y20T/S0/20_ T98'T9Y 6LOZ/LEIOL  GLEE 000°0bY 208n v'N jued sn
enfep Guilued # Juausanu| dISND  anjep jayte PIBIA Aunjep ajeq @2Ud ajeq ajey onjeA peyes uelpoisny / dajsniL Jenss|

Alnb3 oysheq  Awmen p d yaing Wi
«puog
anlesay BuperadQ [eiouen
0Z02Z/1£/S0

p abeq

SIHET gEaEN

yoday sJainseai}
Aouaby Jamod ejulojijen UISYLON

VdONL/
W



we gy:0} 0Z0Z10/90
000'05Z 0L£0E VEJVOE0L6E  085'S9C 150 128 ZZ0Z/LE/B0  000'0ST 8L0Z/1€/80  0S0'E 000052 208N Ueg YUON jeaID
000'05Z LLE0E VO1LE9/6V6 SEL'99T vsLe 0z8 2202/08/80  000'0ST 8L0Z/08/80  OSL'E 000°05T 208N sueg obred siiam
$5L'620'L 10042 LLZOZIYI6 022920t 080°L ELL ZZ0ZISLSO  008'FTO0'L 0202080 ZLET 000'000'L 208N oyled Jo Assenun
£€£2'098 66v9Z LDOEEBLED Z8'E68 628 60L ZZ0Z/LLSO  LLL'098 L0262k, 00ET L1Z'198 208N ‘ou} ojddy
190'vbL £5592 OAJYESEBY 09Z'ZLL sol'e 955 LZ0Z/60/ZL  QSY'SEL 8LOZT/SLIED  0SS°Z 000052 008N VN ueg ONd
000'05Z ZILOE  YZDIOL00Z0 858'8SC z00'e s LZ0Z/OE/80  000'0ST 810Z/0€/80  000°E 000052 208N ueg Ay
vZy'oey $9692 VON9IZLEYL L08°LLS sol'e vep LZ0Z/60/20  ZOL'SEY 0202/52/0 00k 000'505 208N enueuly seidieed
1y9's6y 1z19z SNILIETES OVO'0LS 9.T€ ole LZ0Z/ELPO  00E'96Y 8L0Z/0E/LL  0S6°T 000005 208N Upa1D 100 EjoAoL
ov6'L6Y 9z.92 LODMS99Z0 0OF'S0S sez'€ 95z LZ0TTLZO  00S'E6Y 8L0Z/0E/LL 09T 000'00§ 003N UeU! BPUOH UedusWY
95v'9z8'e ¥E00L YEO0LSAS 9Sv'9z8'E 2000 L 95v'ges's £L0Z/L0/0 2000 95v'928'e o08n oy[eD Jo yueg uoln
€0T'€LL 12002 LTOOLSAS €0Z'ELL 020°C ! €0T'LL £L0Z/10/20 020 €0Z'ELL El\g] ugsaAu] fousBy (8207
aAlasay Bujuoissiwwosaqg 099
e'909°'t  § (IR CE vey'L Wz zeg's6t'l 06¢'L 000°1zs't  § abeleAy pue [ejo) pung
118905} 0692 LONgBLZLE 06L'6IS'L vev'L [£24 120Z/8Z/L0  Zg'eeY'l ozoz/Leno  0BEL 000°125't s08n fnsees] 'S
0 slaoL SLODZSAS 0 2000 L 0 £L0Z/LO/L0  200°0 0 208N oJi[eD 40 JuEF UOIUN
oI9Sy [e1oadg [euliayjols
9¥5'c9LT  § sz $ 680°L [ 9l0'zsLT  $ 990'L 000'99LZ  § abesany pue [ejo), pung
£96'98Z 6969C VSAAVBEELE 896'88C 0200 0 0Z0Z/L0/L0  ¥96'88Z 0Z07/8ZIV0 6900 000'682 Lasn &g UE07 SWoH [esopad
£29'06C 62692 VSAAVBEELE  896°06C LS'L o€ QZ0Z/LO/L0  L20'68Z 020Z/87/L0  6ES'L 000°16Z Lasn ©g UBOT BWOH [213pa
066'509'L 82607 VSAAVBEELE €28'209') zEes't oe 0Z0Z/L0/L0  LiL'96S') 0Z0Z/90/L0 005’} 000'809°4 18asn eg UEOT SUIOH [e3pe
ov6'LLS 19692 VOLAVSEELE 8¥6'2LS 1z10 f:14 0202/6Z/90  OV8'LLS 0202/L0/70 6110 000825 18sn eg e SUIOH [EJopa4
9IIMIBS 19237 VILOTZ 029
oig'zey  $ ose'zey  § 9Lv'o 62 880268  $ 19%°0 ooo'sér  § ebeiony pue [ejoL pund
€66'2C1 88692 VSAAVBEELE 986'ZZ1 0200 oe 0Z0Z/LOIL0  S86'ZZL 0Z0Z/8%Y0 0200 000'€Zt 18sn &g UBOT BWOH [eI3pad
ove'vTL 12692 VSAAVBEELE  986'PT1 bS'L 0 0Z0Z/A0IL0  LIL'YTL 020Z/8TL0  OVS'L 000's2} 1asn eg UeoT SUIoH [elepay
L6V 99692 VOLAVSEEIE 8L6'PHT 1zLo 8z 0Z0ZI6TI0  ZE6'YYET 0202/20//0 6110 000'shZ 18sn ©g UB0T SWOH [BJopad
adIAIRg 3193 VYZL0T 039
89e'206  $ vig'ols ¢ 168°1 9 oor'ses  $ ove'L 000'L6  § abesany pue [ejol pund
261102 9Z692 VEEVEEELE  956'L0Z zzs'L 09 OZOZLEILD  692'00T 0z0Z/90/10 e8¢l 000202 188N eg U0 SwoH [elepad
098'90L 05892 OXZVBEELE 858'80L 966'L 95 0Z0Z/LZIL0  LEL'SE9 6L0Z/0E/L0  OV6'L 000'602 asn eg UEOT BWOH [BJ9pad
anjep buiied # JusunsaAu] diSND  enfepJoNsEN PIRIA Rumew  sjeg ?21d ajeq ajey anfep payals ueIPo}SND / 03jsNiL Jonss]
Anbg 0} skeq W poseyaing Yaing |
puog

| ebegq

0202Z/1€/50
uoday sainseady
Kouofy Jamod ejuiojjed ulayuoN

punj uoponnsuo) 0z 039

VSN
M




we gpi0l 0Z0Z/¥0/90

swnAue a[qe|led YOHANN LO0LZ# JusunsaAuj

0202/6/01 1o}je awnAue pue uo a|qe|le)  g0d4d 6/69Z:# JUSWISAAU|
suwmAue 9(qejleD ¥ LMNOS L269Z# Jusisanu]

T202/8/¥ 1o swiAue pue uo ajqeed  g0d44 9269z# Juswisany|
Auo | z0z/ge/L Uo diqejleD  DWTHL LPBOZ# IUSWISAAU|

020z/z0/01 Buiues swndue ajqeied  gIHI 1689Z# JUSWISIAUL
0202/20/04 Buipels swikue ajqeed  g1H4 06892# Juswisaaul
0202/52/60 Buipels Ajlenuue-iwas ajqejled  JNVH 2892# JUSWISAAU
1202/Ge/L Buiuels Allenuue-iwas s|qelje) Y1OAOL Zr89Z# Jusuwiseu
L20z/ce/L Buntels swikue aiqejled 9044 bP99Z# JUSLISAAU

0Z0Z/LE/S0 40 SE Jewinor JoaNS J{eM 24} wols saoud piq 10 SjuswajelS UBIpoISNY [o9)sTu) Wolj seaud uo paseq Si NJBA Joxel JuaLn)
“POyIOW JIBX3 UR ISN SIAY)O [ ‘POY)

dde ue asn AW 0} SYHUOW 9 UBY] SSI] YIm SJUUNSIAU|

*sad/ Jre \jeq uosyed: 10} syseq e apinaosd 0} Jeak Aep so¢ © U0 paseq umoys st Ajunjely 0} PIRIA Jusjeainbg puog,
olg'see’lz  $ ‘eL8‘zov'sT  § oL’} v6L 858'898'LC § aLg’L 0.8268'2Z $ ‘STVLOL ANVYO
zeL'ss  $ 786's9 $ 16S') €L %669 $ 155°L 000'99  § abelaAy pue fejo) pund
26L'S9 1989Z LAL96.ZL6 28669 0654 €L QZ0Z/ELB0  966'79 6102/92/80 LSS 00099 asn Ainseast 's'N
JUN02IY YSA VZ10Z 009
5¥'861°TC  $ ocz'ereze § oLe’L 96 L9917 ¢ 896°L olg'serz  $ obeiany pue Jejoy pung
$81'666'L 799z piNr3ceLe  089'8v0'T SGPE 8/8't ST0Z/ETLO  00E'666'L 8L0Z//Z/L0  0S¥'E 000°000°2 208N ¥pa1) uued [elspad
000'005'L 61692 YOMIIEELE  OLb'86'L osL'L €Ll SZ0Z/60/Y0  000'00S'} 0Z02/60/70  0SL'L 000°005'L o04n UpaIQ uued jeropady
9ge'gey 20022 yIvZ08Y8E  658'8EY [F-Th1 ozL't SZ0ZISLIZO  009'8EV 0Z0Z/0E/F0  0S8'L 00052V oo8n "ou] JobuleID M M
169'8vE 11692 LAVDL098L 6L9'9YE ove'L r19'1 y2oZILOILL  ELY'6YE 0Z0Z/60/70  08Y'E 000°'0€€ 008N UBqINGNS OJUBWIEIIES
000'000'4 1689 y4LHVOELE 025°€00°'L 666} v8g'l ¥20z/z0/0L  000°000°L 6L0Z/VO/OL  000'C 000000} oo8n g UEOT SWOH [elepay
000052 2892 23Ngzevie €Ll'ess 0002 28" ¥Z0Z/ST/E0  000'0SL 6L02/52/60 000 000052 o08n leanynouby [eseped
000'005 2re9e LOOL9eZ68  065'80S o'z SISt ¥Z0Z/ST/0  000'005 610Z/57L0 0T 000005 008n Upa1D J0l0N El0f0L
000°085'% 91692 SXATIEELE  LIT'PBS'L 6280 20v'L ¥ZOZ/0MK0  000'08S'L 0Z0Z/80/¥0  §.8'0 000'065'L Q08N UpsID uuled [esopady
000052 P1E0E VPESOZIELL 00E'ELT 108 €6L'L €20Z/20/60  000'0SZ 810Z/.0/60  00€'€ 000052 o04n VN jueqno
000052 60€0€ VedO18/Z6T €98'TLT £0ZT€ s8lt £20Z/08/80  000'0ST 810Z/0£/80  002'€ 000052 oos8n VSN Jueqieug
092°Z¢Y 81692 ONOJZLPES  EV6'SEV LivL 9GL'L €Z0Z/L0/80  8EB'VE 0Z0Z/60/70  00S'S 000°68¢ 208N @09 Auno) ouelos
£2'5¢6 17692 LA9NOVELE OLP'LYE SE9'L -] €Z0Z/82//0  89V'se6 0Z0Z/LENL0 059’ 000566 208n WA UeoT sWoH (eJepa
681°95¢ £0042 0HAEBLLTT 68E'LSE osv'L 60L°} €20Z/5L90  LIZ'95E 020Z/£0/50 €951 000'55€ 208N 100428 AunoY Houd
16T'861 8¥59Z 9HVHZEBRY 06Z'ZES orL'e 086 €202/90/20  0Z8'96% 8L0Z/5HED  000°E 000'005 208n T Hp2I0 Wl
LL8'YYL 67592 £3vH90Y90 898°€6L 6zz°€ (41 €20T/BZIL0  0L9'OVL 8LOZ/SLIED  0S6T 000052 oo08an 0 UOIIOIN AN J0 djueg
90F' pirL 05592 81y3ZZVPE €£5°T6L ¥aL'e 0.6 €Z0Z/LTN0  8YL'6EL 8L0Z/SLIED  008°Z 000'052 o08n 0 teyde aseeq uyor
£€9'88L 15692 PMOdSOPSZ  028'08L $00°E €16 220Z/L0/ZL  085'82L 8L0Z/5L/E0  0SET 000052 o08n huedwo) Aeusig YEM
000°052 £1€08 V8INLELIYSZ S9Z'99C (4153 128 220Z/90/60  000°0SC 8L0Z/90/60  0SL'S 000052 208n jueg Joroosia
anjep bujhued # Juaunsaau) dISND  onjeA Josuen PIBIA Aunieny ojeq 20ud ajeq ajey 3N[eA PajeIS uelpo}sny / evysniy 1enss|
Anb3 o3 skeq Aunjey p d yaind IsasR|
puog
antesay Bujuoissiuwosaq 09
0202Z/1€/50

Z abed

PR WA DR VYL B

VdON /

Hodoy sJainseal]
Aouaby 1omod eluiogijen uIsyHoN



we ey:01 020Z/%0/90

€EB'EPL’L 1669T VGAAPSEELE bi8'SvL'L 0L0'0 ol 020Z/L0/L0 gs8'erL'L 0Z02/8T/v0 6900 000'FPL'L 1gsn g ueo awoH [esepad
z25'051L'L €E69C VSAAPSEELE €8°LGL'L [¥2-41 ot 0202Z/10/20 coe'rrL L 0z0e/8T/L0 ovs'L 000°TS4'L Lgsn g ueo awoH jesspad
€¥T'66E'S Z€69C VSAAPSEELE GOP'SOP'S zes'L oe QzZ0zZ/1L0/20 LEL'99E'S 0202/90/1L0 0051 000°'90¥'s 1asn g ueo sWoH [esepag
98.'882'C 69692 YOLAVSEELE +6.'882'C 1ZL0 82 0202/62/90 19e'882'2 0zaz/Lov0 ozL'o 000'682'Z 1asn eg Ueo] sWoH jetepad
92IAI3S 1930 V8L0Z OIPAH

£69°120's  $ syi‘ezo's ¢ L0 [ S9£'286°L § ¥60°L 000°620°8  $ obesany pue [ejo) pund
¥S6°16.L 06692 VSAAVSEELE  €L6'L6L 0200 0 0Z0Z/L0/Z0  L06'L6L 0Z0Z/8TW0  0L0°0 000262 Lasn g UBOT BWIOH [BIope
0g6'6v8 Y LE69Z VSAAVBEELE QOP'SS8'Y zes'L o 0Z0Z/L0/0  18L'0Z8'Y 0Z0Z/90/L0 006’4 000'958'Y Lasn g UBOT GWOH [BIoped
116'S6L 0692 VSAAVBEELE Z16'96L 1571 o 0z0Z/LO/L0  SLLL6L 0Z0Z/82/L0  6ES'L 000264 14asn &g UBOT} SWOH |BI8Po4
z68'e85"L 89692 VOLAVSEELE LSB'E8S'L 8EL0 -4 0Z02/62/90  295'€8S'L 0Z0Z/LUYO0  SELD 000'v85°L 1asn g UBOT SWOH |E10pe
@21M98 199Q 04pAH

ssL'eeTy  $ veg'eeTy  $ 1200 [ sLr'esTy 0200 000’7y $ abesany pue fejo pung
€5L'EET'Y 1869T VSAAVBEELE PES'EETY 000 o 0Z0Z/LO/L0  ELV'EETY 020Z/82/Y0 0400 000'vEZ'Y 18sn g UEOT SWOH [eIoped

saIoe jeniu} oJpAH

e8y'LL8'9L  $ aLz'osL'LL § we't sev sec'oss'sl  § o6l L9p'206'0L  $ abesany pue ejoL pund
000'005 ¥00£2 ggvETeyle  §2T'008 §L9°0 €18t SZ0Z/6L/S0 000005 0Z0Z/6L/S0  SL90 000'005 208N [eanyinouBy (esopad
£09'6L5 05692 ZAQZYLLES 00S'OVS yoLL 859'L $20ZSLTL  SL6°025 0202/20/20  059°Z 000'005 208N "ou] ‘WeWEM
000'005"L 10292 SUATVOELE SBL'SLS'L osze Sez'l €20Z/6L0L  000'00S'L 8L0Z/6H0L  0STE 000'005'} 208N ©g UEO0T SWOH [e19pad
GEB'9ES 25992 00300LY6L  9EL'9LS 596 90'L €Z0Z/L0/S0  099'8Z5 8L02/60/80  004L'Z 000065 208N 09 anljow(ed-e1eb|0
£80'L6¥ 02992 INEZLELLE  S9E'GES 8L vE0'L €20Z/LO/P0  006'v8Y 8L0Z/EL/90 005 000005 008n JINIRS [801Bd PBIUN
v6L'e6p S¥592 SUEXESEBY  §0T'LZS 1zre 696 €20Z/5LZ0  SlL'BsY 8LOTVLIED  §29T 000005 208N ‘diog IO
£8.'€6Y 61992 S13L9€T68 SEV'0ZS sLze 56 £202/LLL0  00L'68Y 8LOZ/ELIS0  00LT 000'00S 08N 1ipa1) Jojol ejoko).
10’67 14592 90V09Z8Z6 096'2ZG 150°€ 926 zzoTvLEL  OLY'veY 8L0ZVLED  008'T 000'00S oo8n "9u] esIA
99.'26¥ ovgez Sgva0obPL OLE'SLS 150°¢ ot8 2Z0T/SHI60  0LL'S8Y BLOZILIE0  0LET 000'005 208N abelolg oljand
ZIE'ers 15992 LOHHESLIB  Z9S'ELS e zs9 TZ0USLED  L09'9¥S 8L0Z/0LB0  000'E 000'055 208N Jjueg sn
Lev'SeY 12992 IPVOLEZOE S8S'LLS 96T €9 2702/90/€0  0SE'06Y 8LOZ/EL/90  L6ET 000005 o08n Je10d100 IGOIN UoXX3
99.'vet 81992 SOVNOEELO 0ZE'SLS piee £65 Z202Z/S4L0  OZY'ssy 8LOZIELSD  §29C 000'005 208N ruy 3 Bunjueg youesg
Z88'7L0't 66692 0VOQEIOEL 062510t 000°t voe L20ZL0/%0  0ZY'9L0'L 0Z0Z/08/Y0  008Z 000000't 208N us SjEIS ElWIONED
95'700' 2692 LONGBLZIE E6L'ZLO'L vev'L 1wz L202/82/10  98.'666 0Z0Z/LE/L0  06E'L 000'710') 208N Ainseasl 'S’
L1966 60692 SBPHIEELE 892'200'T 909’ i 0Z0z/9Z/0L  €5L'L66') 6L0Z/90/kL  OSL) 000'566' falel: 1y} HpaID uLe jesopay
[ L€00L LEOOLSAS 626'VLb'T z00°0 L 626'7LY'T SLOZ/LO/L0 2000 626'7LY'T 204N oglled 40 yueg uoiun
8EG'E8E'E 82004 8T00LSAS 8ES'E8E'S 020'T b BES'E8E'S £L0Z/L0/L0 020 965'€9€'E B\ unseAu| fousBy (2007
enfep bufuen #3jusunseAu] dISND  snjep 1o)el PlRIA Aumew  ajea 9o1d °eq ajey enjep paels [CT=EYEST Jenss|
Ainb3 oysheq  fumen P d jaingd 1sassju|
puog
0IpAH aMasay "Aaq [enden
0202/1L£/50 )
R
Hoday soinseal) VdON. .

Kouaby 1amod ejuioyijes uisyuoN
| ebed



we £p:01 020Z/40/90

2202/61/G Buipels Ajlenuue-iwss sjqeled  YOWYL $00.Z #Huswisanu|

¥202/51/01 Buiels swnAue sjqe|ed LINM 05692 FAuUSWISaAU|

0202/€0/60 19Ye aWnAue pue uo ajqejleD  gDdJd GL89Z# JUBWISaAY|

0202/61/0L 1Bun 9|qe|e) a7Hd 10L92# Juswisanug

0Z0Z/LE/SO 4O SE [ELUNOr J234S [jEM 943 oy seald piq 10 SJUBLIBIE}S UBIROISNY [o9)SNu) W0l S2aUd Uo paseq S| SNjeA JoHel JuaLn

"POYIoW JoEXe UE SN SILYO [IB ‘PoLel sjewixosdde Ue esn Ajunjew o} SUILOW 9 UEY) SS3] YUM SJUBUNSIAU|
‘sedAj (e \3q uosieduiod 10j siseq & apjacid o) seak Aep g9t B U0 paseq UMoys s} Ajinje o) PRI Jusieainb3 puog,
z8b'c08'7S  $ ‘1ee'e8z'es  § £6e'L ¥eT 095‘av9'Zs  § €8¢} 191'698C8  $ 'STVLOL ANVNO
zLee'y § sse‘vev'y ¢ we'e 695 esszze'y  § 8£€'Z 000'vZEY  § abeisAy pue [ejol pung
000'051 6/89C 99HMIEELE  HOP'OSL 0s8’L oF9 2202/€0/€0  000'0St 6102/€0/60  0S8'L 000'051 asn HpaID Ulied [elopay
zhL'Lze'e 26852 z8avalele 801990 08€'Z 165 TT0ZELL0  ZET'9TE'E zL0Z/60/120  SIET 000'826'¢ asn WA U0 BUIOH [elepay
866'ShL 6£592 9XESTSZLE LTL'8YL 1522 652 120TSLT0  266'ShL 810Z/L2/20  0STT 000'9¥L asn Kinseas] 'S’
210004 y¥29T 62633€ELE  ZSE'00L 089'L ¥9 0Z0Z/P0/80  6ZE'001 G10Z/827/80  OSL'L 000001 asn Jpai) uued [eispad
VSa Z10Z 04pAH
e‘e0s's  $ osl'sls't  $ L we z89'66¥'L  $ 08€'L 000125V § abeleAy pue [ejol pundg
1¥8°905'L 89T LONYBLZIE 06L'6LS'L (234 124 1202/82/L0  Z89'66Y'L 0Z0Z/LENL0  0BE'L 000°125'L oo8n Anseas| "g'n
0 91002 9L00LSAS 0 2000 3 0 €L0Z/L0/L0 2000 0 oo08n Ofi[eD Jo Yueg uolun
0 £000L 0000.SAS 0 2€0 ! 0 €L0Z/L0/L0 2280 0 Elial wisenu| fousby [e007
aA19s9Y [e19adg oupAH
v99'689  § 690689  § 06L'L 134 16e‘169  § S/8'L 000'689  $ abesany pue [ejoy pundy
99689 4324 EVEEOPELE  690'689 06L'L yEY LZ0Z/60/80  LBE'LE9 L10Z/82W0  GL8°L 000689 asn N UeoT auloH [elepad
JUNO29Y 8jeqdYy VZ10Z CIpAH
(£ 1T evz'eLl'L  $ §50'L o¢ €86'8El’L  § €20l ooovLL'L § abeieAy pue [ejoL pung
£66'G08 26692 VGAAVBEELE 116608 0L0'0 o 0Z0Z/L0/L0  006'G08 020Z/82/Y0 6900 000'908 1asn g UB0T SWOH [elapad
656'608 GE69Z VGAAYBEELE  LL6'0L8 LLS'L [ 0Z0ZILO/ILO  €Z9'G08 0z0Z/BTL0  OFS'L 000118 Lasn eg U0 aWoH [elepa4
690'0¥6'E ¥€69Z VGAAPBEELE 99G'bi6'E zesL 3 0Z0Z/L0/L0  906'GLE'S 0Z0Z/90/10  005'L 000's¥6'c Lasn eg Ueo] SWOH |eiepa4
058'L19°L 02692 VOLAPSEELE G68°LLY'L 1z1'0 8z 0202/62/90  SS'LLY'L 0Z0Z/L0/70  0ZL'0 000'2L9'L Lasn ©g UBO WOH [elepay
831A19S 199 V610Z 04pAH
vev'zge’s $ ave'egs’s $ 9vo°'L [ 8LLZPE's  $ vzo'L 000'166's ¢ abeiaAy pue [ejot pund
onjep bukuey # Juauysanu| dISND  enjeA joxsen PIBIA Kumep ajeq ?2ud sjeq ey aneA pajers [T LYESTTY Jonss|
Anb3 o) sheq Kunmen peseyaing eseyaind JsauRgu}
Jpuog
221198 1q0Q V8L0Z C4PAH
0202/1£/50

z abed

IR IS N2 1T Nadaal
yoday sJainseas) n—UZ»ﬁ\
.;;.

Kouaby 1amod elusojijen uisyuoN /



0Z0Z/LE/S0  JO SE [EWINOL J20NS ([BM U3 Woly $93ud Ppiq Jo sy

we -0l 070Z/0/90

2

0 f22snL Wouy seold uo paseq si anjeA JDHEN JusLIND

*pPoyJawll }9BXa UR asn SIAYJ0 [[e ‘poyjawu ajewxoidde Ue asn AJUnjew o} SYIUOW § UeY} SSI| UM SjuBLISIAU]

*sadAy e joq uosueduio Joj siseq e 9pjaosd 0) seak Aep gog B U0 paseq UMOYS st Auinjely o} PISIA JudjeAinby puog,
ci'eL9  $ ‘or9's9 § 999°0 (34 698°228 § 7590 L'y $ :STVLOL ANVYO
sL6Ls $ ove'sLe  $ 999°0 (34 698'Ll9 $ ¥59'0 969§ ebeloAy pue Jejol puny
z6£'922 9v692 VOoYYeEELE  L16'9Z2 €95°L €9 0Z0Z/€0/20  981'SZT 0Z0zZ/8ZIL0  0ES'L 000222 1asn g UBOT BWOH |elepay
186°ZLL £6692 VEEVPBEELE SL6'TLL LoL'o 09 0ZOZ/LE/LQ  0L6'THE 0Z02/8Z/IY0 0040 000'€l} 19sn eg UeoT SWOH (e18pad
€16'STT 12692 TNZ88SELE  LS6'GCC 180°0 €5 0z0zIvEIL0  9ve'seT 0Z0Z/L0/P0 0800 000922 18sn BI |euojieN (esapad
192'ELL £106. LLOBLSAS £9L'ELL 0090 3 29L'€LL 0Z0ZwT/L0 0090 L9L'ElL Lasn Isfu) yueg SN

onjep builiied # Jusw)saAu] dISND  enjep Jouel PIRIA Kumew oeq 291d ejeq ey anjep pajels [CTIEYES TR sonss|
Anb3 oyshkeq  Mumen 5 d yaind ysasayuy
Jpuog

| abey

0202/1€/S0
uodoay staunseal)
KouaBy 1omod ejuiojijed wisyuoN

9AS 1990 V61L0Z Saniided ded

Sauate sk y




we ¢y:0L 0Z02/70/90

806°'L20'6 § 9050126 $ ]9 vse zsL'T'e  $ £l S6't506  $ afeiany pue [ejoL pund
116'82L'Y £9Y9T 6906LEELE  BVE'SST'Y 0oLt 6€L 2TOZIOLIG0  90E'8OL'Y L10Z/82/80  STL'T 000'00L°y asn 9 UEOT BWOH |elepaS
90061 rsvoz 603vaALELE  L9I'LGL 669'L L5p L202Z/21/80  8¥9'obl l102/82/20  SZLL 000051 asn W uBoT BWoH |ereped
0L0'9LY £P69T VEDVSEEELE  LZS'BLY 1851 f-rs4 L20TSHL0  EZR'ELY 0Z0Z/8ZIL0  005'L 000'0Zy Lasn eg UeoT sWoH [eI9pa4
S/6'€8E'Y S006Z SO0BLSAS §/6'€8€'y 0090 L 526'c8E'y £L0Z/L0/0 0090 GL6'e8E'Y asn isru) yueg SN
puni ysa oLoc L# anss| 931

000’289 $ 000'289  § z85°} [ 05289  $ 0sS'H 000’289 $ abelaAy pue 2301 pung
000'104 6£69Z V6dXPSEELE  000'L0} 085t 0 0Z0Z/L0/90  9S¥'00L 0Z0Z/8T/L0 0SS 000'L0L 18sn B UBOT 3WOH [e18pa4
000'98S 12692 V 6dXPEELE  000'98S z85°L 0 0Z0Z/LO/90  ¥LL'Z8S 6102/08/2L  0S9'L 000985 1asn g UB0T SUOH [esepe4
pung sa V.LOZ L#enss| 931

olp'sle’s  § olr'ole’e ¢ 150°} ) 0s0'z6z's  $ 150°) olp'sie’s  $ 9beiaAy pue ejol pung
000'982 8E69T V6dXYREELE  000'98L 085} 0 0Z0Z/L0/90 022181 0z0Z/8T/l0  0SS'L 000982 Lasn g UEo] sWoH [elepad
000'9€0'E 0z692 V 6dXVREELE  000'9E0'E z85°L 0 0Z0Z/L0/90  0.8'GL0'E 6L02Z/08/2L  0SSL 000'980'¢ 1gsn &g U0 SWOH [eJeped
oLr'yer'y 2108 ZIO0BLSAS OLY'v6Y'Y 0090 1 oLy'ver'y €L0Z/L0/L0 0090 oLy'peY'y asn isrup yjueg SN
pund g 9010¢ ¢# anss| 931

wrier's  § wrev's  $ §28°0 3 ssezsy's  $ 8180 wrov's  $ abesany pue [ejoL pund
000°2€L 2£692 V6dXPSEELE  000'LEL 08s'L 0 0Z0Z/LO/G0  YEO'EEL 0Z02/8T/L0  6VS'L 000282 1gsn 9 U207 BWOH [esapad
000°'eyL 61692 V 6dXP8EELE  000'ERL 285°L 0 0Z0Z/L0/90  PL0'8EL 610z/08/2L  BYS'L 000°evL Lasn eg Ue0T SWOH (e1epad
1¥2'186'Y 0062 YO0BLSAS LPL'L86'Y 0090 3 L2186y £L0Z/10/L0 0090 r2'196'F asn isrul yued SN
pund $a 90102 L# anss| 031

ezi‘ole’'s  $ czi‘oes  $ WL 0 spo'spe's  § szTL tThoLe's  $ abesany pue (ejor pung
000'04S 9£692 V6dXPBEELE  000°0.S 08s'L 0 0Z0Z/LO/90  TE6'995 0Z0Z/8T/L0  0SS'L 000'0LS 18asn g UE0T SWOH (eJapad
000'L29'e 81692 V 6dXPBEELE  000'L29'E 285°L 0 020Z/L0/90  L66'965°E 6102/08/24  055'L 000'L29'e 18sn €4 UBOT SWOH |eJepad
€ZL'BLL'T £0062 €006/SAS €2L'6LL'T 0090 L €TL'BLL'T €L0Z/LO/Z0 0090 €2L'6L1L'T asn IsnuL yueg Sn
pung $a voLoz L#enssi 931

Tie'ss $ T18'88 $ 0Z0T ] zi8'ss $ 020 zig'ss $ abeIaAY pue [ejoL pung
z18'e8 9700L 9VO0LSAS Zi8's8 0z0'T 3 zi8'e8 €10Z/L0/0 0202 zlg'ss unsanu| fousby [eso]
anjep buhued # Jusunsaau| diISND  enjeA Joyey PIRIA Apnen ejeq eolid ejeq ojey an[eA pales uelpojsny / eaysmIL lenss]

Anbz o) sheq Kunjyey peseyaing y
«puog
109y uolNy OHO 031
0202/1€/50 .
t!.u« »mfu v N 4-0..&.‘\
podey stainseasy VdON /

| obed

Aouafiy Jomod elusojijed uioyuoN



0Z0Z/1€/50  §0 SE [ewinor J9a4S [leM 243 wosy saaud piq 1o

we 4204 0Z0Z/v0/90

Aluo 1,z0z/gz/1 uo 8|qeled  OWTHH G¥69Z# Jusuwisaay|

2202/22/v 1e)e swnAue pue uo slqe|jed

gSN ZZ89z# Juswisany|

uelPO)SNY f22)sN1L Wo4s $99d UO Paseq si ANJeA JDHEN JuUeLND

“PoYIou JOBXa UR ISN SIBJ0 (j ‘poyjawu ajewrxoidde ue asn Ajunjew o} SYUOW g uey) SSe] M SHUAUISIAU]

*sedf) (e \J3q uostedwon 10} siseq e piaoid o} 1eak Kep gog & U paseq umoys s| AjUnjely 0} PI3IA Jusjeanby puog,
£96'T66'sy  $ ‘659'Z8L'Or  § 82T’} (14} esz'0L0'or 8ov'l 0ze'sos’'sy $ :STVLOL ANVHO

T6S'CTSLL $ 185’5251 $ os¥'L 8Ll szo‘ezs'tl  $ 99L'} voo'ssy'iL  $ abesaAy pue [ejoL pung
ozv'veY 26692 LO9TIZIeYL  LZL'ELS 9LLL Ppo'L vZoz/L0/ZL  695'96 0Z02/£0/20  0SZT'€ 000'59% o08an epueuld Jejidiole)
581265 44114 LOGHLEEDS 18L'8L9 9Gv'T [x23 T202/ETYSO 0BZ'86S 6L0Z/LEIS0  0S9'C 000'565 oo8an W¥'N ueg Sn
£9L'LES 98692 ¥Q03L0985 086'0ES 000t 8l LZOZ/LO/LL  088'EES 020Z/L2v0  0ES'S 000005 2o08an Ang Jejue) swdweiy
$09'96F £569Z 8roLoezes  128'005 §55°L €6 1Z02/L0/0L  S66'96Y 0Z02/€0/Z0  008'L 000'56¥ 008n 1pa10) J0I0N EejokoL
£19'667 T689C €RAMIEELE  028'V0S 085°L 8Le LZ0ZSLIY0  SEE'EBY 6L0Z/SLIOL 0051 000005 o08n WpaID) Uued [esspad
000°000'e ¥eoz IrNEDYELE  0ZT'Z00'E 00€'L 6z 0Z0Z/0S/90  000°000°€ 9L0Z/0€/90  00€'L 000°000'¢ 008an By [euonen [esepad
966'719'S orvoz ooravoele 8/5'G19'e 0ss'L ¥ 0202/50/90  TS6'EL9'E L10Z/0E/90  ObS'L 000'519'¢ o08n eq Ueo SWOH |esepad
eve'LsL L700L LVOOLSAS 8YELSL 2000 3 8PE'LSL £102/8L/L0 2000 SYe'LSL Q08N oyleD Jo yueg uolun
959'2€5'L 19004 LVOOLSAS 959'L8S'tL 0Z0'Z L 969'285'L €L0Z/LO/L0 0202 959'285'L wyseAu| fouaby (£007
AA12S9y N 8 O 031

reevel’L  $ vv'sels  $ ves'L (143 vegocl’t  § 815'L oLo'osk’t  § abeIaAY pue [ejoL puny
zL1'088 IGE LQ9NOvELE  0£9'28E se9'L 6Lt £202/82//0  061'08E 0Z0Z/LE/0  0S9'L 000°08€ Lasn WA UBOT SWOH [esepay
Z02'€5L ¥r692 LAMOBLZLE PEB'PSL ¥8Y'L 65 0Z0Z/0EI0  Ye¥'ebL 0Z0Z/LE/NO €SV’ 000552 188N Auinseasl "s'N
oLo'L £106L €L0BLSAS 0LO'L 0090 L oLo't €L0Z/L0/L0 0090 oLo'L asn IsruLjueg sn
Sdva ¥Sa 80102 Z# enss| 931

186°2¢'T  § 202'vee’s £55°} vl sop'esy's 1£7€ esTzees  § abesaAy pue [ejo) pundy
9/5'8Y1L S¥89Z 9NZVBEELE TL6'6VL 086°t €5 0ZOWEIL0  080'LFL 6102/5T/20 026’ 000051 o08n g UEOT SWOH [eJopag
zLLOPL'T S5v9T SEJ0LESLE S66'9VL'T ovs'L L 0Z02/2LI90  9PL'S52'T 110218210 SIE€ 000'5¥L'Z asn eg UE0T SWOH [esapad
6£Z'LE 90062 Q006LSAS 6ET'2E 0090 3 6€T'L€ €L0Z/LO/L0 0090 6€Z'L€ asn Isnuf jueg SN
As9Y sqng sgvd g0L0T L#SS] 0311
anjep buiiuen #jusunsanu] dISND  enjeA joyel PIRIA Kyunyep ajeq 2aud ejeg ajey enfep pojels uelpoIsng / sapsmuy ianss|

Anbz oysheq  Mumew peseyaing {2ind jsasauy
puog
AS9Y sqng Sgvd 80102 L#SSI 031
0202T/1LE/S0

Z obed

Hodey sjainseds]
Rouaby 1omod ejuiojijed UIayLoN

VSN

7/



F O A PUBLIC AGENCY

’NOHTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Commission Staff Report

June 16, 2020

COMMISSION MEETING DATE:  June 25, 2020

SUBJECT:

Disposal of Northern California Power Agency Surplus Property

AGENDA CATEGORY: Consent

1>

If other, please specify

FROM: Sondra Ainsworth =~ (METHOD OF SELECTION:
Treasurer-Controller N/A
Division: Administrative Services
Department: Accounting & Finance
IMPACTED MEMBERS:
All Members Cityof Lodi [ City of Shasta Lake []
Alameda Municipal Power [] City of Lompoc [ City of Ukiah [
e F’a“"i;‘;;i':?’ (A% O CityofPaloAlto O  Plumas-SierraREC [
City of Biggs U City of Redding [ Port of Oakland [
City of Gridley [ City of Roseville [ Truckee Donner PUD [
City of Healdsburg [  City of Santa Clara [J Other [I

SR: 165:20



Sale or Disposal of Surplus Property
June 16, 2020
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:

Note and file report by all members for the disposal of the following:
e Miscellaneous past event decorations

BACKGROUND:

The NCPA Policy for the Disposal or Destruction of Surplus Supplies, Materials, or Equipment
requires that such disposal or destruction be reported to the NCPA Commission within 60 days
of such action.

In accordance with that policy the above listed items have been disposed of due to being
obsolete and having no value to the Agency.

FISCAL IMPACT:

This report has no direct fiscal impact to the Agency.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:

This activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the physical
environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the California
Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

?pectfully submitted,

RANDY S. HOWARD
General Manager

Attachments: Declaration of Surplus
Receipt of disposal

SR: 165:20



I INHIWHDV.LLV

HATIOWINOD-HTANSVIIL OL TVNIDIIO

ST IVEDS @ HOOd VI IDVHIAY (O) AOOD () INTTTADXA NOILIANOD ==

JINAC/HSVIL-ANTVAON X
NOLLONV SAIg aA1vis

‘NOLLVDHILLSAIL NOLLISOdSId

HNTVA TTOADHA/AVIDS

TIVSOdSIa

PATVS OI'1dNd
ATVS (dreAld) @ILVILODAN

‘NOLLISOdSId dIaNINWINODTY

‘A IAOUYddV

3 Emu<z<z Jémzaov
*7 SALVA *@IID0Ud OL
o\o\ \ & /\\\T NOLLVZINOHLNV
AADVNVIN ‘NAD LS
*4d0D
0ot 2. (0) il

YOI IT)) 0P 7)) A et

"SJUBAD 34NNy AUB 1B Pasn aq 10U ||IM SWI}| "SIIUIIIHUO) |[enUUY 6TOZ '8 8TOZ VdIN Y} WO J0IPP JUIAI "SI

YIVSOdSIA/SNTIRANS 404 NOLLVOIALLSAr

'8
'L
‘9
§S
‘v
€
T

OH-VdON 0S S "1029p JUdA3 1sed "ISIN T

NOILVDO1 TV.LOL LINN (SNIA % SND'T S.# IPPOIN

ALIS # 19loag 10 =xANOD sqednddy v Surpnjouy) /N | ALO
Kypdoag VAON ANTVA CALVINLLSA NOLLAIIDSAA

0207/Cl/e dedq

INTAIINOT % STVRIALVIA ‘SAI'TddNS

SN'TAANS 40 NOLLVIAVTOAd

AJINIIV YIMOJ VINBOIYI NEIHIY

vd UZ






A PUBLIT AGENCY

CPA

'NGRTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Date: 5/29/2020

This notice confirms that the Northern California Power Agency has disposed of the following items
listed below:

Misc. event décor from the NCPA 2018 & 2019 An nuall Conferences. Items will not be used at
any future events.

To the following:

Disposed of into the trash.

Northern California Power Agency

Employee Name: Robyn E. Jackson, Legislative & Regulatory Affairs Assistant

Signature: (/éébf//}? CCLK,///\ &dﬂ—/’séﬂ&w

Monies received for this?
YES Amount received:

X__NO



CPA

NORTHEAN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Amended 2020 Committee Meeting Calendar

LEC PPC *Commission
e s 9:30 am
Facilities Committee . -
Poolin 4 10:00 am Finance i L&R Affairs regal 2
c ; ttg ) ! Committee Directors T Committee Executive
ommittees -2 10:30 am 9:00 am ° € 8:30 am Committee
9:00 am Lodi Energy 8:00 am
Center
. January 16
6 N t
January 8 January January 9 o Meeting Sacramento
February 5 February 10 February 11 February 13 February 19 February 6 February 20
March 4 March 9 March 12/13 March 5 March 26
Healdsburg
April 1 April 6 April 9 April 15 April 2 April 16
May 6 May 11 May 12 May 14 May 7 May 28
June 3 June 8 June 18 June 4 June 25
July 23
July 2 Murphys -
July1 July 6 July 9 schedule as
conference call
August 27
August 5 August 10 August 11 August 13 August 26 o Schedule as a
(CANCELLED)
conference all
- ber23 September 23 September
September 2 September 14 September 10 move to ptem
(CANCELLED) 25%*
September 3
October 7 October 12 October 13 October 15 October 1 October 29
November 4 November 9 November 10 November 12 November 5 No Meeting
December 2 December 7 December 10 December 2 December 17 December 3

SR: 169:20

Commission meetings highlighted in blue will be posted as an “optional” conference call meeting.

*Commission Packet mailed the Thursday or Friday prior to the meeting date.

Unless noted otherwise, Commission and Executive Committee meetings will be held at NCPA’s Roseville office.
**The September 25 Commission meeting will be held on a Friday.

All Legal Committee meetings provide conference call capabilities.

SAVE THE DATES:
NCPA/NWPPA Federal Policy Conference: April 19-23, 2020, Washington, D.C. — rescheduled for the fall of 2020
NCPA Annual Conference: September 22-25, 2020, Resort at Squaw Creek, Olympic Valley, CA

(approved 10/24/19; amended 04/16/20)



4

A PUBLIC AGENCY

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Commission Staff Report

June 16, 2020
COMMISSION MEETING DATE:  June 25, 2020

SUBJECT: Bell Burnett and Edwards — Five Year Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement
for financial analysis, planning, advisory and forecasting, generation and transmission project
planning, project and program development, energy efficiency and demand reduction program
design; Applicable to the following projects: All Northern California Power Agency (NCPA)
Facilities and NCPA Members.

AGENDA CATEGORY: Consent

FROM: Monty Hanks lku:\/l METHOD OF SELECTION:
AGM Admin Services/CFO

Division: Administrative Services

Department. General Services

IMPACTED MEMBERS:
All Members Cityof Lodi [1 City of Shasta Lake [
Alameda Municipal Power [J] City of Lompoc [ City of Ukiah [
San Franci;::ig?(r:r::; O City of Palo Alto [ Plumas-Sierra REC [
City of Biggs [ City of Redding [ Port of Oakland [
City of Gridley [ City of Roseville [0 Truckee Donner PUD [
City of Healdsburg [1  City of Santa Clara [] Other (O

If other, please specify

SR: 164:20



Bell Burnett and Edwards — 5 Year MTCSA
June 16, 2020
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff is recommending the Northern California Power Agency (NCPA) Commission approve
Resolution 20-47 authorizing the General Manager or his designee to enter into a Multi-Task
Consulting Services Agreement with Bell Burnett and Edwards for financial analysis, planning,
advisory and forecasting, generation and transmission project planning, project and program
development, energy efficiency and demand reduction program design, with any non-substantial
changes recommended and approved by the NCPA General Counsel, which shall not exceed
$1,000,000 over five years, for use at all facilities owned and/or operated by NCPA and NCPA
Members.

BACKGROUND:

Bell Burnett and Edwards is a corporation formed to assist with a broad range of consulting
related services including but not limited to capital planning, rate forecasting, strategic analysis,
resource adequacy planning, project development, implementation, reporting and management,
and energy efficiency evaluation and program design. They offer independent development,
review and assessment of strategic plans and initiatives to clients in the private and public
sectors. Their approach centers on optimization, efficiency, affordability and sustainability with
services designed to enhance governance, communication, project delivery, resources, and
systems integration.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Upon execution, the total cost of the agreement is not to exceed $1,000,000 over five years.
Purchase orders referencing the terms and conditions of the agreement will be issued following
NCPA procurement policies and procedures.

SELECTION PROCESS:

This enabling agreement does not commit NCPA to any expenditure of funds. At the time
services are required, NCPA will bid the specific scope of work consistent with NCPA
procurement policies and procedures. NCPA currently has in place (other enabling agreements)
for similar services and seeks bids from as many qualified providers as possible. NCPA will
issue purchase orders based on cost and availability of the services needed at the time the
service is required.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:
This activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the

physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

SR: 164:20



Bell Burnett and Edwards — 5 Year MTCSA
June 16, 2020

Page 3

COMMITTEE REVIEW:

The recommendation was reviewed by the Facilities Committee on June 3, 2020 and was
recommended for Commission approval on the Consent Calendar.

Respectfully submitted,

oty &

General Manager
Attachments:

- Resolution 20-47
- Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement with Bell Burnett and Edwards

SR: 164:20



RESOLUTION 20-47

RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
APPROVING A MULTI-TASK CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
BELL BURNETT and EDWARDS

(reference Staff Report #164:20)

WHEREAS, financial analysis, planning, advisory and forecasting, generation and transmission project
planning, project and program development, energy efficiency and demand reduction program design are
periodically required at the facilities owned and/or operated by the Northern California Power Agency (NCPA)
and NCPA Members; and

WHEREAS, Bell Burnett and Edwards (BB&E) is a provider of these services; and

WHEREAS, NCPA seeks to enter into a Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement with BB&E to
provide such services as needed at all NCPA facilities and NCPA Members in an amount not to exceed
$1,000,000 over five years; and

WHEREAS, this activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the California
Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission of the Northern California Power Agency
authorizes the General Manager or his designee to enter into a Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement with
Bell Burnett and Edwards with any non-substantial changes as approved by the NCPA General Counsel, which
shall not exceed $1,000,000 over five years, for financial analysis, planning, advisory and forecasting,
generation and transmission project planning, project and program development, energy efficiency and
demand reduction program design services, for use at all facilities owned and/or operated by NCPA and NCPA
Members.

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this day of , 2020, by the following vote
on roll call:

Vote Abstained Absent
Alameda
San Francisco BART
Biggs
Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc
Palo Alto
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville
Santa Clara
Shasta Lake
Truckee Donner
Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra

ROGER FRITH ATTEST: CARY A. PADGETT
CHAIR ASSISTANT SECRETARY



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

MULTI-TASK CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY AND
BELL BURNETT & EDWARDS

This Consulting Services Agreement (“Agreement’) is made by and between the
Northern California Power Agency, a joint powers agency with its main office located at 651
Commerce Drive, Roseville, CA 95678-6420 (“Agency”) and Bell Burnett & Edwards, a
corporation with an office located at 26 Broderick Street, San Francisco, CA. 94117-3115
(“Consultant”) (together sometimes referred to as the “Parties”) as of , 2020
(“Effective Date”) in Roseville, California.

Section1. SERVICES. Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement,
Consultant shall provide to Agency the services described in the Scope of Services attached
hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein ("Services"), at the time and place and in the
manner specified therein.

11 Term of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall begin on the Effective
Date and shall end when Consultant completes the Services, or no later than five
(5) years from the date this Agreement was signed by Agency, whichever is
shorter.

1.2  Standard of Performance. Consultant shall perform the Services in the manner
and according to the standards observed by a competent practitioner of the
profession in which Consultant is engaged and for which Consultant is providing
the Services. Consultant represents that it is licensed, qualified and experienced
to provide the Services set forth herein.

1.3  Assignment of Personnel. Consultant shall assign only competent personnel
to perform the Services. In the event that Agency, in its sole discretion, at any
time during the term of this Agreement, requests the reassignment of any such
personnel, Consultant shall, immediately upon receiving written notice from
Agency of such request, reassign such personnel.

1.4 Services Provided. Services provided under this Agreement by Consultant may
include Services directly to the Agency or, as requested by the Agency and
consistent with the terms of this Agreement, to Agency members.

1.5  Request for Services. At such time that Agency determines to use Consultant's
Services under this Agreement, Agency shall issue a Purchase Order. The
Purchase Order shall identify the specific services to be performed ("Requested
Services"), may include a not-to-exceed monetary cap on Requested Services
and expenditures authorized by that Purchase Order, and a time by which the
Requested Services shall be completed. Consultant shall have seven calendar
days from the date of the Agency’s issuance of the Purchase Order in which to
respond in writing that Consultant chooses not to perform the Requested
Services. If Consultant agrees to perform the Requested Services, begins to
perform the Requested Services, or does not respond within the seven day
period specified, then Consultant will have agreed to perform the Requested

Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between AS-VEN-2020-005
Northern California Power Agency and Bell Burnett & Edwards
Rev'd 7/9/2019 Page 1 of 14



Services on the terms set forth in the Purchase Order, this Agreement and its
Exhibits.

Section 2. COMPENSATION. Agency hereby agrees to pay Consultant an amount NOT
TO EXCEED one million dollars ($1,000,000) for the Services, which shall include all fees,
costs, expenses and other reimbursables, as set forth in Consultant’s fee schedule, attached
hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit B. This dollar amount is not a guarantee that Agency
will pay that full amount to the Consultant, but is merely a limit of potential Agency expenditures
under this Agreement.

21 Invoices. Consultant shall submit invoices, not more often than once a month
during the term of this Agreement, based on the cost for services performed and
reimbursable costs incurred prior to the invoice date. Invoices shall contain the
following information:

= The beginning and ending dates of the billing period,;

= Services performed,;

= The Purchase Order number authorizing the Services;

= At Agency's option, the total number of hours of work performed under
the Agreement by Consultant and each employee, agent, and
subcontractor of Consultant performing services hereunder; and

= At Agency’s option, when the Consultant’s Scope of Work identifies tasks,
for each work item in each task, a copy of the applicable time entries
showing the name of the person doing the work, the hours spent by each
person, a brief description of the work, and each reimbursable expense,
with supporting documentation, to Agency’s reasonable satisfaction.

Invoices shall be sent to:

Northern California Power Agency
651 Commerce Drive

Roseville, California 95678

Attn: Accounts Payable
AcctsPayable@ncpa.com

2.2 Monthly Payment. Agency shall make monthly payments, based on invoices
received, for services satisfactorily performed, and for authorized reimbursable
costs incurred. Agency shall have thirty (30) days from the receipt of an invoice
that complies with all of the requirements above to pay Consultant.

2.3 Payment of Taxes. Consultant is solely responsible for the payment of all
federal, state and local taxes, including employment taxes, incurred under this
Agreement.

2.4  Authorization to Perform Services. The Consultant is not authorized to
perform any Services or incur any costs whatsoever under the terms of this
Agreement until receipt of written authorization from the Contract Administrator.

Multi-Task Consuiting Services Agreement between AS-VEN-2020-005
Northern California Power Agency and Bell Burnett & Edwards
Rev'd 7/9/2019 Page 2 of 14



2.5

Section 3.

Timing for Submittal of Final Invoice. Consultant shall have ninety (90) days
after completion of its Services to submit its final invoice for the Requested
Services. In the event Consultant fails to submit an invoice to Agency for any
amounts due within the ninety (90) day period, Consultant is deemed to have
waived its right to collect its final payment from Agency.

FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT. Except as set forth herein, Consultant shall, at

its sole cost and expense, provide all facilities and equipment that may be necessary to perform

the Services.

Section 4.

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS. Before beginning any work under this

Agreement, Consultant, at its own cost and expense, shall procure the types and amounts of
insurance listed below and shall maintain the types and amounts of insurance listed below for
the period covered by this Agreement.

4.1

4.2

Workers’ Compensation. If Consultant employs any person, Consultant shall
maintain Statutory Workers’ Compensation Insurance and Employer’s Liability

Insurance for any and all persons employed directly or indirectly by Consultant
with limits of not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000.00) per accident.

Commercial General and Automobile Liability Insurance.

4.21 Commercial General Insurance. Consultant shall maintain commercial
general liability insurance for the term of this Agreement, including
products liability, covering any loss or liability, including the cost of
defense of any action, for bodily injury, death, personal injury and broad
form property damage which may arise out of the operations of
Consuitant. The policy shall provide a minimum limit of $2,000,000 per
occurrence/$2,000,000 aggregate. Commercial general coverage shall
be at least as broad as ISO Commercial General Liability form CG 0001
(current edition) on "an occurrence" basis covering comprehensive
General Liability, with a self-insured retention or deductible of no more
than $100,000. No endorsement shall be attached limiting the coverage.

4.2.2 Automobile Liability. Consultant shall maintain automobile liability
insurance form CA 0001 (current edition) for the term of this Agreement
covering any loss or liability, including the cost of defense of any action,
arising from the operation, maintenance or use of any vehicle (symbol 1),
whether or not owned by the Consultant, on or off Agency premises. The
policy shall provide a minimum limit of $2,000,000 per each accident, with
a self-insured retention or deductible of no more than $100,000. This
insurance shall provide contractual liability covering all motor vehicles and
mobile equipment to the extent coverage may be excluded from general
liability insurance.

4.2.3 General Liability/Umbrella Insurance. The coverage amounts set forth
above may be met by a combination of underlying and umbrella policies
as long as in combination the limits equal or exceed those stated.

Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between AS-VEN-2020-005
Northern California Power Agency and Bell Burnett & Edwards

Rev'd 7/9/12019

Page 3 of 14



4.3 Professional Liability Insurance. Not applicable.

4.4 All Policies Requirements.

4.4.1 \Verification of coverage. Prior to beginning any work under this
Agreement, Consultant shall provide Agency with (1) a Certificate of
Insurance that demonstrates compliance with all applicable insurance
provisions contained herein and (2) policy endorsements to the policies
referenced in Section 4.2, adding the Agency as an additional insured
and declaring such insurance primary in regard to work performed
pursuant to this Agreement.

4.4.2 Notice of Reduction in or Cancellation of Coverage. Consultant shall
provide at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to Agency of any
reduction in scope or amount, cancellation, or modification adverse to
Agency of the policies referenced in Section 4.

4.4.3 Higher Limits. If Consultant maintains higher limits than the minimums
specified herein, the Agency shall be entitied to coverage for the higher
limits maintained by the Consultant.

4.4.4 Additional Certificates and Endorsements. If Consultant provides
services to Agency members pursuant to this Agreement, Consultant
shall provide certificates of insurance and policy endorsements, as
referenced in Section 4.4.1, naming the specific Agency member for
which the Services are to be performed.

4.4.5 Waiver of Subrogation. Consultant agrees to waive subrogation which
any insurer of Consultant may acquire from Consultant by virtue of the
payment of any loss. Consultant agrees to obtain any endorsement that
may be necessary to effect this waiver of subrogation. In addition, the
Workers' Compensation policy shall be endorsed with a waiver of
subrogation in favor of Agency for all work performed by Consultant, its
employees, agents and subcontractors.

4.5 Consultant's Obligation. Consultant shall be solely responsible for ensuring
that all equipment, vehicles and other items utilized in the performance of
Services are operated, provided or otherwise utilized in a manner that ensues
they are and remain covered by the policies referenced in Section 4 during this
Agreement. Consultant shall also ensure that all workers involved in the
provision of Services are properly classified as employees, agents or
independent contractors and are and remain covered by any and all workers'
compensation insurance required by applicable law during this Agreement.

Section 5. INDEMNIFICATION AND CONSULTANT’S RESPONSIBILITIES.

5.1 Effect of Insurance. Agency's acceptance of insurance certificates and
endorsements required under this Agreement does not relieve Consultant from
liability under this indemnification and hold harmless clause. This indemnification

Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between AS-VEN-2020-005
Northern California Power Agency and Bell Burnett & Edwards
Rev'd 7/9/2019 Page 4 of 14



5.2

Section 6.

and hold harmless clause shall apply to any damages or claims for damages
whether or not such insurance policies shall have been determined to apply. By
execution of this Agreement, Consultant acknowledges and agrees to the
provisions of this Section and that it is a material element of consideration.

Scope. Consultant shall indemnify, defend with counsel reasonably acceptable
to the Agency, and hold harmless the Agency, and its officials, commissioners,
officers, employees, agents and volunteers from and against all losses, liabilities,
claims, demands, suits, actions, damages, expenses, penalties, fines, costs
(including without limitation costs and fees of litigation), judgments and causes of
action of every nature arising out of or in connection with any acts or omissions
by Consultant, its officers, officials, agents, and employees, except as caused by
the sole or gross negligence of Agency. Notwithstanding, should this Agreement
be construed as a construction agreement under Civil Code section 2783, then
the exception referenced above shall also be for the active negligence of Agency.

STATUS OF CONSULTANT.

6.1

Independent Contractor. Consultant is an independent contractor and not an
employee of Agency. Agency shall have the right to control Consultant only
insofar as the results of Consultant's Services and assignment of personnel
pursuant to Section 1; otherwise, Agency shall not have the right to control the
means by which Consultant accomplishes Services rendered pursuant to this
Agreement. Notwithstanding any other Agency, state, or federal policy, rule,
regulation, law, or ordinance to the contrary, Consultant and any of its
employees, agents, and subcontractors providing services under this Agreement
shall not qualify for or become entitled to, and hereby agree to waive any and all
claims to, any compensation, benefit, or any incident of employment by Agency,
including but not limited to eligibility to enroll in the California Public Employees
Retirement System (PERS) as an employee of Agency and entitlement to any
contribution to be paid by Agency for employer contributions and/or employee
contributions for PERS benefits.

Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Agency for the payment of
any employee and/or employer contributions for PERS benefits on behalf of
Consultant or its employees, agents, or subcontractors, as well as for the
payment of any penalties and interest on such contributions, which would
otherwise be the responsibility of Agency. Consultant and Agency acknowledge
and agree that compensation paid by Agency to Consultant under this
Agreement is based upon Consultant’s estimated costs of providing the Services,
including salaries and benefits of employees, agents and subcontractors of
Consultant.

Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Agency from any lawsuit,
administrative action, or other claim for penalties, losses, costs, damages,
expense and liability of every kind, nature and description that arise out of,
pertain to, or relate to such claims, whether directly or indirectly, due to
Consultant’s failure to secure workers’ compensation insurance for its
employees, agents, or subcontractors.

Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between AS-VEN-2020-005
Northern California Power Agency and Bell Burnett & Edwards

Rev'd 7/9/2019

Page 5 of 14



6.2

6.3

6.4

Section 7.

71

7.2

7.3

Consultant agrees that it is responsible for the provision of group healthcare
benefits to its fulitime employees under 26 U.S.C. § 4980H of the Affordable
Care Act. To the extent permitted by law, Consultant shall indemnify, defend and
hold harmless Agency from any penalty issued to Agency under the Affordable
Care Act resulting from the performance of the Services by any employee, agent,
or subcontractor of Consultant.

Consultant Not Agent. Except as Agency may specify in writing, Consultant
shall have no authority, express or implied, to act on behalf of Agency in any
capacity whatsoever as an agent. Consultant shall have no authority, express or
implied, pursuant to this Agreement to bind Agency to any obligation whatsoever.

Assignment and Subcontracting. This Agreement contemplates personal
performance by Consultant and is based upon a determination of Consultant’s
unique professional competence, experience, and specialized professional
knowledge. A substantial inducement to Agency for entering into this Agreement
was and is the personal reputation and competence of Consultant. Consultant
may not assign this Agreement or any interest therein without the prior written
approval of the Agency. Consultant shall not subcontract any portion of the
performance contemplated and provided for herein, other than to the
subcontractors identified in Exhibit A, without prior written approval of the
Agency. Where written approval is granted by the Agency, Consultant shall
supervise all work subcontracted by Consultant in performing the services and
shall be responsible for all work performed by a subcontractor as if Consultant
itself had performed such work. The subcontracting of any work to
subcontractors shall not relieve Consultant from any of its obligations under this
Agreement with respect to the services and Consultant is obligated to ensure that
any and all subcontractors performing any services shall be fully insured in all
respects and to the same extent as set forth under Section 4, to Agency’s
satisfaction.

Certification as to California Energy Commission. Not Applicable.

LEGAL REQUIREMENTS.

Governing Law. The laws of the State of California shall govern this
Agreement.

Compliance with Applicable Laws. Consultant and its subcontractors and
agents, if any, shall comply with all laws applicable to the performance of the
work hereunder.

Licenses and Permits. Consultant represents and warrants to Agency that
Consultant and its employees, agents, and subcontractors (if any) have and will
maintain at their sole expense during the term of this Agreement all licenses,
permits, qualifications, and approvals of whatever nature that are legally required
to practice their respective professions.

Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between AS-VEN-2020-005
Northern California Power Agency and Bell Burnett & Edwards

Rev'd 7/9/2019

Page 6 of 14



Section 8.

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

Section 9.

TERMINATION AND MODIFICATION.

Termination. Agency may cancel this Agreement at any time and without cause
upon ten (10) days prior written notice to Consultant. .Provided there are no
outstanding Purchase Orders issued to Consultant or Work, Consultant may
cancel this Agreement with thirty (30) days prior written notice to Agency.

In the event of termination by Agency, Consultant shall be entitled to
compensation for Services satisfactorily completed as of the effective date of
termination; Agency, however, may condition payment of such compensation
upon Consultant delivering to Agency any or all records or documents, as
referenced in Section 9.1 hereof.

Amendments. The Parties may amend this Agreement only by a writing signed
by all the Parties.

Survival. All obligations arising prior to the termination of this Agreement and all
provisions of this Agreement allocating liability between Agency and Consultant
shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

Options upon Breach by Consultant. If Consultant materially breaches any of
the terms of this Agreement, including but not limited to those set forth in Section
4, Agency’s remedies shall include, but not be limited to, the following:

8.4.1 Immediately terminate the Agreement;

8.4.2 Retain the plans, specifications, drawings, reports, design documents,
and any other work product prepared by Consultant pursuant to this
Agreement;

8.4.3 Retain a different consultant to complete the Services not finished by
Consultant; and/or

8.4.4 Charge Consultant the difference between the costs to complete the
Services that is unfinished at the time of breach and the amount that
Agency would have paid Consultant pursuant hereto if Consultant had
completed the Services.

KEEPING AND STATUS OF RECORDS.

9.1

Records Created as Part of Consultant’s Performance. All reports, data,
maps, models, charts, studies, surveys, photographs, memoranda, plans,
studies, specifications, records, files, or any other documents or materials, in
electronic or any other form, that Consultant prepares or obtains pursuant to this
Agreement and that relate to the matters covered hereunder shall be the property
of the Agency. Consultant hereby agrees to deliver those documents to the
Agency upon termination of the Agreement. Agency and Consultant agree that,
unless approved by Agency in writing, Consultant shall not release to any non-

Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between AS-VEN-2020-005
Northern California Power Agency and Bell Burnett & Edwards

Rev'd 7/9/2019

Page 7 of 14



parties to this Agreement any data, plans, specifications, reports and other
documents.

9.2 Consultant’'s Books and Records. Consultant shall maintain any and all
records or other documents evidencing or relating to charges for Services or
expenditures and disbursements charged to the Agency under this Agreement
for a minimum of three (3) years, or for any longer period required by law, from
the date of final payment to the Consultant to this Agreement.

9.3 Inspection and Audit of Records. Any records or documents that this
Agreement requires Consultant to maintain shall be made available for
inspection, audit, and/or copying at any time during regular business hours, upon
oral or written request of the Agency. Under California Government Code
Section 8546.7, if the amount of public funds expended under this Agreement
exceeds ten thousand dollars ($10,000.00), the Agreement shall be subject to
the examination and audit of the State Auditor, at the request of Agency or as
part of any audit of the Agency, for a period of three (3) years after final payment
under the Agreement.

9.4 Confidential Information and Disclosure.

9.4.1 Confidential Information. The term "Confidential Information", as used
herein, shall mean any and all confidential, proprietary, or trade secret
information, whether written, recorded, electronic, oral or otherwise,
where the Confidential Information is made available in a tangible
medium of expression and marked in a prominent location as confidential,
proprietary and/or trade secret information. Confidential Information shall
not include information that: (a) was already known to the Receiving Party
or is otherwise a matter of public knowledge, (b) was disclosed to
Receiving Party by a third party without violating any confidentiality
agreement, (c) was independently developed by Receiving Party without
reverse engineering, as evidenced by written records thereof, or (d) was
not marked as confidential Information in accordance with this section.

9.4.2 Non-Disclosure of Confidential Information. During the term of this
Agreement, either party may disclose ("The Disclosing Party") confidential
Information to the other party ("the Receiving Party"). The Receiving
Party: (a) shall hold the Disclosing Party's Confidential Information in
confident; and (b) shall take all reasonable steps to prevent any
unauthorized possession, use, copying, transfer or disclosure of such
Confidential Information.

9.4.3 Permitted Disclosure. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the following
disclosures of Confidential Information are allowed. Receiving Party shall
endeavor to provide prior written notice to Disclosing Party of any
permitied disclosure made pursuant to Section 9.4.3.2 or 9.4.3.3.
Disclosing Party may seek a protective order, including without limitation,
a temporary restraining order to prevent or contest such permitted
disclosure; provided, however, that Disclosing Party shall seek such

Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between AS-VEN-2020-005
Northern California Power Agency and Bell Burnett & Edwards
Rev'd 7/9/2019 Page 8 of 14



Section 10.

remedies at its sole expense. Neither party shall have any liability for
such permitted disclosures:

9.4.3.1 Disclosure to employees, agents, consultants, contractors,
subcontractors or other representatives of Receiving Party that
have a need to know in connection with this Agreement.

9.4.3.2 Disclosure in response to a valid order of a court, government or
regulatory agency or as may otherwise be required by law; and

9.4.3.3 Disclosure by Agency in response to a request pursuant to the
California Public Records Act.

9.4.4 Handling of Confidential Information. Upon conclusion or termination
of the Agreement, Receiving Party shall return to Disclosing Party or
destroy Confidential Information (including all copies thereof), if requested
by Disclosing Party in writing. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the
Receiving Party may retain copies of such Confidential Information,
subject to the confidentiality provisions of this Agreement: (a) for archival
purposes in its computer system; (b) in its legal department files; and (c)
in files of Receiving Party's representatives where such copies are
necessary to comply with applicable law. Party shall not disclose the
Disclosing Party’s Information to any person other than those of the
Receiving Party’s employees, agents, consultants, contractors and
subcontractors who have a need to know in connection with this
Agreement.

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS.

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

Attorneys’ Fees. If a party to this Agreement brings any action, including an
action for declaratory relief, to enforce or interpret the provision of this
Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys’ fees in
addition to any other relief to which that party may be entitled. The court may set
such fees in the same action or in a separate action brought for that purpose.
Venue. In the event that either party brings any action against the other under
this Agreement, the Parties agree that trial of such action shall be vested
exclusively in the state courts of California in the County of Placer or in the
United States District Court for the Eastern District of California.

Severability. If a court of competent jurisdiction finds or rules that any provision
of this Agreement is invalid, void, or unenforceable, the provisions of this
Agreement not so adjudged shall remain in full force and effect. The invalidity in
whole or in part of any provision of this Agreement shall not void or affect the
validity of any other provision of this Agreement.

No Implied Waiver of Breach. The waiver of any breach of a specific provision
of this Agreement does not constitute a waiver of any other breach of that term or
any other term of this Agreement.

Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between AS-VEN-2020-005
Northern California Power Agency and Bell Burnett & Edwards

Rev'd 7/9/2019

Page 9 of 14



10.5 Successors and Assigns. The provisions of this Agreement shall inure to the
benefit of and shall apply to and bind the successors and assigns of the Parties.

10.6 Conflict of Interest. Consultant may serve other clients, but none whose
activities within the corporate limits of Agency or whose business, regardless of
location, would place Consultant in a “conflict of interest,” as that term is defined
in the Political Reform Act, codified at California Government Code Section
81000 ef seq.

Consultant shall not employ any Agency official in the work performed pursuant
to this Agreement. No officer or employee of Agency shall have any financial
interest in this Agreement that would violate California Government Code
Sections 1090 et seq.

10.7 Contract Administrator. This Agreement shall be administered by Monty
Hanks, Assistant General Manager, or his/her designee, who shall act as the
Agency’s representative. All correspondence shall be directed to or through the
representative.

10.8 Notices. Any written notice to Consultant shall be sent to:

Bell Burnett & Edwards

Alex Burnett

26 Broderick Street

San Francisco, CA 94117-3115

Any written notice to Agency shall be sent to:

Randy S. Howard

General Manager

Northern California Power Agency
651 Commerce Drive

Roseville, CA 95678

With a copy to:

Jane E. Luckhardt

General Counsel

Northern California Power Agency
651 Commerce Drive

Roseville, CA 95678

10.9 Professional Seal. Where applicable in the determination of the Agency, the
first page of a technical report, first page of design specifications, and each page
of construction drawings shall be stamped/sealed and signed by the licensed
professional responsible for the report/design preparation.

10.10 Integration; Incorporation. This Agreement, including all the exhibits attached
hereto, represents the entire and integrated agreement between Agency and

Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between AS-VEN-2020-005
Northern California Power Agency and Bell Burnett & Edwards
Rev'd 7/9/2019 Page 10 of 14



Consultant and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or
agreements, either written or oral. All exhibits attached hereto are incorporated
by reference herein.

10.11 Alternative Dispute Resolution. If any dispute arises between the Parties that
cannot be settled after engaging in good faith negotiations, Agency and
Consultant agree to resolve the dispute in accordance with the following:

10.11.1 Each party shall designate a senior management or executive
level representative to negotiate any dispute;

10.11.2 The representatives shall attempt, through good faith negotiations,
to resolve the dispute by any means within their authority.

10.11.3 If the issue remains unresolved after fifteen (15) days of good faith
negotiations, the Parties shall attempt to resolve the disagreement
by negotiation between legal counsel. If the above process fails,
the Parties shall resolve any remaining disputes through
mediation to expedite the resolution of the dispute.

10.11.4 The mediation process shall provide for the selection within fifteen
(15) days by both Parties of a disinterested third person as
mediator, shall be commenced within thirty (30) days and shall be
concluded within fifteen (15) days from the commencement of the
mediation.

10.11.5 The Parties shall equally bear the costs of any third party in any
alternative dispute resolution process.

10.11.6 The alternative dispute resolution process is a material condition
to this Agreement and must be exhausted as an administrative
prior to either Party initiating legal action. This alternative dispute
resolution process is not intended to nor shall be construed to
change the time periods for filing a claim or action specified by
Government Code §§ 900 et seq.

10.12 Controlling Provisions. In the case of any conflict between the terms of this
Agreement and the Exhibits hereto, a Purchase Order, or Consultant's Proposal
(if any), the Agreement shall control. In the case of any conflict between the
Exhibits hereto and a Purchase Order or the Consultant's Proposal, the Exhibits
shall control. In the case of any conflict between the terms of a Purchase Order
and the Consultant’s Proposal, the Purchase Order shall control.

10.13 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each
of which shall be an original and all of which together shall constitute one
agreement.

10.14 Construction of Agreement. Each party hereto has had an equivalent
opportunity to participate in the drafting of the Agreement and/or to consult with

Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between AS-VEN-2020-005
Northern California Power Agency and Bell Burnett & Edwards
Rev'd 7/9/2019 Page 11 of 14



legal counsel. Therefore, the usual construction of an agreement against the
drafting party shall not apply hereto.

10.15 No Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is made solely for the benefit of
the parties hereto, with no intent to benefit any non-signator third parties.
However, should Consultant provide Services to an Agency member pursuant to
section 1.4, the parties recognize that such Member may be a third party
beneficiary solely as to the Purchase Order and Requested Services relating to
such Member.

The Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date signed by the Agency.

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY BELL BURNETT & EDWARDS

Date Date
RANDY S. HOWARD, General Manager MICHAEL BELL, Principal
Attest:

Assistant Secretary of the Commission

Approved as to Form:

Jane E. Luckhardt, General Counsel

Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between AS-VEN-2020-005
Northern California Power Agency and Bell Burnett & Edwards
Rev'd 7/9/2019 Page 12 of 14



EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF SERVICES

1. Financial Analysis, Planning, Advisory and Forecasting:

a. Capital Planning

b. Debt management

¢. Financial policies, procedures and contract administration

d. Budget development and analysis, including funding models and revenue, cost,
rate and financial metric analysis

e. Financial reporting and controls

f. Rate and pricing development, implementation, and stakeholder communication

g. Rate forecasts, comparisons, peer analysis and alternatives

h. Strategic analysis, including immediate and long-term financial implications,

strategies, and stakeholder communication re COVID 19 and other utility adopted
policies and practices

2. Generation and Transmission Project Planning':
Project Reliability

Resource Adequacy Planning

Supply and procurement program design
Operational impact assessment

Risk assessment and management
Customer and stakeholder outreach
Operations studies

Feasibility studies

S@mp oo o

3. Project and Program Development and Delivery

Project and program budget and funding analysis

Cost, lifecycle and alternatives analysis

Project development and strategic analysis

Project procurement, documentation and implementation
Contract review, negotiation and support?

Project implementation, reporting and management
Program implementation, reporting and management
Management audits and reviews

Process improvement evaluations and studies

MO Oo T OO

4. Energy Efficiency and Demand Reduction Program Design
a. Demand side reduction services and program design
b. Energy efficiency evaluation and program design
c. Program rate designs and incentives to promote behavioral change

! None of these services include engineering, design or other professional services typically covered by professional

liability insurance

2 These services do not include legal services.

Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between AS-VEN-2020-005
Northern California Power Agency and Bell Burnett & Edwards

Rev'd 7/9/2019 Page 13 of 14



EXHIBIT B
COMPENSATION SCHEDULE AND HOURLY FEES

Compensation for all tasks, including hourly fees and expenses, shall not exceed $1,000,000.
The hourly rates and/or fixed compensation break down and an estimated amount of expenses
is as follows:

Fees may be a fixed amount, or an amount charged on a time and materials basis depending
upon work performed under this Agreement and subject to mutual agreement in writing by all of
the Parties prior to any services being rendered. As of 2020, BB&E'’s hourly rate for principals is
$500. If non-principals work on any assignment for any reason, the hourly rate for these non-
principals shall be reduced to $300. Administrative staff, if any, will not be billed under any time
and materials contract. All hourly rates are subject to a 3% annual increase.

Pricing for services to be performed for NCPA or Agency Members will be quoted at the time
services are requested.

NOTE: As a public agency, NCPA shall not reimburse Consultant for travel, food and related
costs in excess of those permitted by the Internal Revenue Service.

Muiti-Task Consulting Services Agreement between AS-VEN-2020-005
Northern California Power Agency and Bell Burnett & Edwards
Rev'd 7/9/2019 Page 14 of 14



A PUBLIC AGENCY

NCPA

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Commission Staff Report

Date: June 17, 2020

COMMISSION MEETING DATE:

June 25, 2020

\S

SUBJECT: Univar USA, Inc. — First Amendment to the Five Year Multi-Task Agreement for
Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies; Applicable to the following projects: All
Northern California Power Agency (NCPA) Facilities.

AGENDA CATEGORY: Consent

Department. Geothermal

FROM: Joel Ledesma
Assistant GeanaI Manager N/A

Division: Generation Services

METHOD OF SELECTION:

If other, please describe:

IMPACTED MEMBERS:
All Members

Alameda Municipal Power

San Francisco Bay Area
Rapid Transit

City of Biggs
City of Gridley

City of Healdsburg

X

o o o o o

Cityof Lodi [

City of Lompoc [J
City of Palo Alto [
City of Redding [
City of Roseville [

City of Santa Clara [

If other, please specify

City of Shasta Lake
City of Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra REC
Port of Oakland
Truckee Donner PUD

Other

o o o o o O

SR: 166:20



Univar USA, Inc. — First Amendment to Five Year MTEMS
June 25, 2020
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Resolution 20-48 authorizing the General Manager or his designee to enter into a First
Amendment to the five-year Multi-Task Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and
Supplies with Univar USA, Inc., with any non-substantial changes as recommended and
approved by the NCPA General Counsel, to change the vendor name in the Agreement to
Univar Solutions, Inc., for continued use at all facilities owned and/or operated by NCPA.

BACKGROUND:

Purchase of various chemicals, including those required to operate the plant facilities, are
required at NCPA from time to time. On June 21, 2018, NCPA entered into a Five Year Multi-
Task Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies, for purchase of chemicals
with Univar USA, Inc.

On August 22, 2019, Univar USA, Inc. notified NCPA of their intention to change their name to
Univar Solutions, Inc. NCPA now desires to enter into a First Amendment with the vendor
changing the vendor name from Univar USA, Inc. to Univar Solutions, Inc. This Amendment
does not change any of the other terms or conditions of the agreement.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Upon execution, the total cost of the Agreement remain not to exceed $1,500,000 over five
years, to be used out of NCPA approved annual operating budgets as materials are rendered.
Purchase orders referencing the terms and conditions of the Agreement will be issued following
NCPA procurement policies and procedures.

SELECTION PROCESS:

This enabling agreement does not commit NCPA to any expenditure of funds. At the time
services are required, NCPA will bid the specific scope of work consistent with NCPA
procurement policies and procedures. NCPA currently has similar agreement in place with The
Dow Chemical Company, CellMark USA, Inc, SUEZ WTS USA, Inc., and Brenntag Pacific, Inc.
and seeks bids from multiple qualified providers whenever services are needed. Bids are
awarded to the lowest cost provider. NCPA will issue purchase orders based on cost and
availability of the chemicals needed at the time the chemicals are required.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:

This activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

COMMITTEE REVIEW:

The recommendation above was reviewed by the Facilities Committee on June 3, 2020, and
was recommended for Commission approval on Consent Calendar.

SR: 166:20



Univar USA, Inc. — First Amendment to Five Year MTEMS
June 25, 2020
Page 3

The recommendation above was reviewed by the Lodi Energy Center Project Participant
Committee on June 8, 2020, and was approved.

Respectfully submitted,

S 1A

RANDY S. HOWARD
General Manager

Attachments (3):
e Resolution
o Multi-Task Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies with Univar

USA, Inc.
e First Amendment to Multi-Task Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and

Supplies with Univar USA, Inc.

SR: 166:20



RESOLUTION 20-48

RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
APPROVING A FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE FIVE YEAR MULTI-TASK AGREEMENT FOR
PURCHASE OF EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES WITH UNIVAR USA, INC.

(reference Staff Report #166:20)

WHEREAS, purchase of various chemicals are required from time to time at all facilities owned and/or
operated by the Northern California Power Agency (NCPA); and

WHEREAS, Univar USA, Inc. is a provider of these various chemicals; and

WHEREAS, NCPA entered into a five year Multi-Task Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials
and Supplies with Univar USA, Inc. on June 21, 2018; and

WHEREAS, On August 22, 2019 Univar USA, Inc. notified NCPA of their intention to change their name
to Univar Solutions, Inc., effective September 1 2019; and

WHEREAS, NCPA now desires to enter into a First Amendment with Univar USA, Inc. to amend the
current agreement and reflect the supplier's name change to Univar Solutions, Inc. with no change to any of
the other terms and conditions of the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, this activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the California
Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission of the Northern California Power Agency
authorizes the General Manager of his designee to enter into a First Amendment to the Five Year Multi-Task
Agreement For Purchase Of Equipment, Materials And Supplies with Univar USA, Inc. with any non-substantial
changes as approved by the NCPA General Counsel, changing the vendor name to Univar Solutions, Inc., for
continued use at all facilities owned and/or operated by NCPA.

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this day of , 2020, by the following vote
on roll call:

Vote Abstained Absent
Alameda
San Francisco BART
Biggs
Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc
Palo Alto
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville
Santa Clara
Shasta Lake
Truckee Donner
Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra

ROGER FRITH ATTEST: CARY A. PADGETT
CHAIR ASSISTANT SECRETARY



g
.funnm%mﬁﬁém
MULTI-TASK
AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE OF
CHEMICALS
BETWEEN
THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY AND
UNIVAR USA INC.

This Agreement for Purchase of Chemicals (*Agreement’) is made by and between the Northern
California Power Agency, a joint powers agency, with its main offices located at 651 Commerce
Drive, Roseville, CA, 95678-6420 (“Agency”) and Univar USA Inc., (“Supplier”), whose principal
office is located at 3075 Highland Parkway, #200, Downers Grove, IL 60515 (together
sometimes referred to as the “Parties”) as of 5'\J Nne 21 2018 (the “Effective Date”).

Section 1. SCOPE. In accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreement, Supplier is willing to deliver the equipment, materials and supplies (“Goods”)
described in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein to the designated Project Site,
DDP, when requested by the Agency. Supplier shall be responsible at its sole expense for
delivering the Goods to the designated Project Site and title and risk of loss shall not pass until
the Agency accepts delivery at this Site. Such acceptance shall occur after Supplier or its
agents complete transfer of the Goods into appropriate containers, machinery, storage tanks or
other storage apparatus identified by NCPA. In the event of a conflict or inconsistency between
the terms of this Agreement and Exhibit A, this Agreement shall prevail.

Section 2. PROJECT SITE. Goods provided under this Agreement by Supplier may include
Goods delivered directly to the Agency or, as requested by the Agency and consistent with the
terms of this Agreement The “designated Project Site”, as that term is used herein, shall mean
the site for delivery, DDP.

Section 3. TERM OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement shall begin upon Effective Date and
shall end on the earlier of five (5) years after the Effective Date or when Supplier has provided
to Agency the Goods described in Exhibit A.  Either party may terminate this Agreement at any
time upon 60 days’ prior written notice.

Section 4. REQUEST FOR GOODS. At such time that Agency determines to have Supplier
provide Goods under this Agreement, Agency shall issue a Purchase Order. The Purchase
Order shall identify the specific Goods to be provided ("Requested Goods"), may include a not-
to-exceed cap or monetary cap on the Requested Goods and all related expenditures
authorized by that Purchase Order, and shall include a time by which the Requested Goods
shall be delivered. Supplier shall have seven calendar days from the date of the Agency’s
issuance of the Purchase Order in which to respond in writing that Supplier chooses not to
provide the Requested Goods. If Supplier agrees to provide the Requested Goods, begins to
provide the Requested Goods, or does not respond within the seven day period specified, then
Supplier will have agreed to provide the Requested Goods on the terms set forth in the
Purchase Order, this Agreement and its Exhibits.

Section 5. COMPENSATION. Agency hereby agrees to pay Supplier for the Goods an
amount not to exceed ONE MILLION FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,500,000) as
total compensation under this Agreement, which includes all shipping, taxes (if applicable),
insurance, delivery charges, and any other fees, costs or charges. This dollar amount is not a

Multi-Task Agreement for Purchase of Chemicals GS-VEN-2018-011
Northern California Power Agency and Univar USA, inc.
Rev'd 6/27/2017 Page 1 of 11



guarantee that Agency will pay that full amount to the Supplier, but is merely a limit of potential
Agency expenditures under this Agreement.

5.1

5.2

5.3

Section 6.

Invoices. Supplier shall have ninety (90) days after the delivery of Goods to
invoice Agency for ali amounts due and outstanding under this Agreement.
Supplier shall include the number of the Purchase Order which authorized the
Goods for which Supplier is seeking payment. Amounts owing to or payable by
either party under this Agreement shall be deemed finally reconciled on the first
anniversary of the final delivery under this Agreement and any outstanding rights
of either party to receive overpayments or under payments including rights to
unclaimed credits or refunds shall expire on such date.. All invoices shall be
submitted to:

Northern California Power Agency
651 Commerce Drive

Roseville, California 95678

Attn: Accounts Payable
AcctsPayable@ncpa.com

Payment. Agency shall pay all invoices within thirty (30) days of the receipt of
any invoice for Goods satisfactorily received.

Timing for Submittal of Final Invoice. Supplier shall have ninety (90) days
after delivery of the Requested Goods to submit its final invoice for the
Requested Goods. In the event Supplier fails to submit an invoice to Agency for
any amounts due within the ninety (90) day period, Supplier is deemed to have
waived its right to collect its final payment for the Requested Goods from Agency.

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS. Before beginning any work under this

Agreement, Supplier, at its own cost and expense, shall procure the types and amounts of
insurance listed below for the period covered by the Agreement.

6.1

6.2

6.3

Workers' Compensation. If Supplier employs any person, Supplier shail
maintain Statutory Workers’ Compensation Insurance and Employer’s Liability
Insurance for any and all persons employed directly or indirectly by Supplier with
limits of not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) per accident.

Automobile Liability. Supplier shall maintain automobile liability insurance for
the term of this Agreement covering any loss or liability, including the cost of
defense of any action, arising from the operation, maintenance or use of any
vehicle, whether or not owned by the Supplier, on or off Agency premises. The
policy shall provide a minimum limit of $3,000,000 per each accident, with
$5,000,000 aggregate. This insurance shall provide contractual liability covering
all motor vehicles and mobile equipment utilized in the transport of the Goods to
the Agency's Project Site.

Commercial General Liability (CGL). Supplier shall maintain commercial
general liability coverage covering Goods, including product liability, covering any

Multi-Task Agreement for Purchase of Chemicals GS-VEN-2018-011
Northern California Power Agency and Univar USA, Inc.

Rev'd 6/27/2017

Page 2 of 11



loss or liability, including the cost of defense of any action, for bodily injury,
death, personal injury and broad form property damage which may arise out of
the operations of Supplier in regard to this Agreement with not less than
$3,000,000/$5,000,000 aggregate for bodily injury and property damage, on an
occurrence basis. No endorsement shall be attached limiting the coverage.

6.4 General Liability/Umbrella Insurance. The coverage amounts set forth above
may be met by a combination of underlying and umbrella policies as long as in
combination the limits equal or exceed those stated.

6.5 All Policies Requirements.

6.5.1 Verification of Coverage. Prior to beginning any work under this
Agreement, Supplier shall, at the sole option of the Agency, provide
Agency with (1) a Certificate of Insurance that demonstrates compliance
with all applicable insurance provisions contained herein and (2) policy
endorsements to the automobile liability policy and the CGL policy adding
the Northern California Power Agency as an Additional Insured and
declaring such insurance primary in regard to work performed pursuant to
this Agreement and that Agency’s insurance is excess and non-
contributing.

6.5.2 Notice of Reduction in or Cancellation of Coverage. Supplier agrees
to provide at least thirty (30) days prior written notice of any cancellation
or reduction in scope or amount of the insurance required under this
Agreement.

6.5.3 Waiver of Subrogation. Supplier agrees to waive subrogation which any
insurer of Supplier may acquire from Supplier by virtue of the payment of
any loss. Supplier agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be
necessary to effect this waiver of subrogation.

6.6 Poliution Insurance. If Contractor's Work involves its transporting hazardous
materials, then Contractor shall obtain and maintain Contractors' Pollution
Liability Insurance of not less than two million dollars ($2,000,000) for any one
occurrence and not less than four million dollars ($4,000,000) aggregate. Any
deductible or self-insured retention shall not exceed two hundred fifty thousand
dollars ($250,000) per claim. Such insurance shall be on “an occurrence” basis.
In addition, Contractor shall ensure that such insurance complies with any
applicable requirements of the California Department of Toxic Substances
Control and California regulations relating to the transport of hazardous materials
(Health & Safety Code sections 25160 ef seq.).

“Hazardous Materials” means any toxic or hazardous substance, hazardous
material, dangerous or hazardous waste, dangerous good, radioactive material,
petroleum or petroleum-derived products or by-products, or any other chemical,
substance, material or emission, that is regulated, listed, or controlled pursuant to
any national, state, or local law, statute, ordinance, directive, regulation, or other
legal requirement of the United States.

Multi-Task Agreement for Purchase of Chemicals GS-VEN-2018-011
Northern California Power Agency and Univar USA, Inc.
Rev'd 6/27/2017 Page 3 of 11



Section 7. WARRANTY. Supplier warrants that all Goods meet Supplier’'s specifications
at the time of delivery; comply with applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations; are
new, of good quality and workmanship, and are not subject to any liens or encumbrances.
SUPPLIER MAKES NO OTHER WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR MERCHANTABILITY.

if the Goods provided by Supplier under this Agreement fail to meet Supplier’s warranty,
Supplier shall, upon any reasonable written notice from Agency, replace or repair the same to
Agency's satisfaction. Any claim for shortage or non-conforming Products must be made in
writing to Seller within 30 days after Buyer's receipt of the Product. Any claim for non-delivery
of Product must be made within 30 days after the date upon which the Product was to be
delivered.

Section 8. INDEMNIFICATION AND SUPPLIER’S RESPONSIBILITIES.

8.1  Effect of Insurance. Agency's acceptance of insurance certificates and
endorsements required under this Agreement does not relieve Supplier from
liability under this indemnification and hold harmless clause. This indemnification
and hold harmless clause shall apply to any damages or claims for damages
whether or not such insurance policies shall have been determined to apply. By
execution of this Agreement, Supplier acknowledges and agrees to the
provisions of this section and that it is a material element of consideration.

8.2 Scope. Supplier shall indemnify, defend with counsel reasonably acceptable to
the Agency, and hold harmless the Agency, and its officials, commissioners,
officers, employees, agents and volunteers from and against all losses, liabilities,
claims, demands, suits, actions, damages, expenses, penalties, fines, costs
(including without limitation costs and fees of litigation), judgments and causes of
action of every nature arising out of or in connection with any acts or omissions
by Supplier, its officers, officials, agents, and employees, except as caused by
the sole negligence of Agency. Notwithstanding, should this Agreement be
construed as a construction agreement under Civil Code section 2783, then the
exception referenced above shall also be for the active negligence of Agency.

Supplier’s liability is exclusively limited to the purchase price of the Goods or the
applicable insurance limits, whichever is greater, that are the subject of Agency's
claim. Neither party is liable for consequential, special or incidental damages.

8.3  Transfer of Title. Supplier shall be deemed to be in exclusive possession and
control of the Goods and shall be responsible for any damages or injury caused
thereby, including without limitation any spills, leaks, discharges or releases of
any Goods, until Agency accepts delivery at its Site. For the purposes of this
Agreement, such acceptance shall occur after Supplier or its agents complete
transfer of the Goods into appropriate containers, machinery, storage tanks or
other storage apparatus identified by NCPA. In the event a spill, leak, discharge
or release requires notification to a federal, state or local regulatory agency,
Supplier shall be responsible for all such notifications if the spill or release occurs
prior to Agency’s acceptance of the Goods. Should Supplier be required to

Multi-Task Agreement for Purchase of Chemicals GS-VEN-2018-011
Northem California Power Agency and Univar USA, Inc.
Rev'd 6/27/2017 Page 4 of 11



Section 9.

9.1

9.2

9.3

94

9.5

9.6

9.7

9.9

remedy or remove Goods as a result of a leak, spill, release or discharge of
Goods into the environment at Agency's Site or elsewhere, Supplier agrees to
remediate, remove or cleanup Agency's Site to a level sufficient to receive a “No
Further Action Required” or “Closure Letter” from the appropriate regulatory
authority.

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS.

Integration; Incorporation. This Agreement, including all the exhibits attached
hereto, represents the entire and integrated agreement between Agency and
Supplier and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements,
either written or oral. All exhibits attached hereto are incorporated by reference
herein.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each
of which shall be an original and all of which together shall constitute one
agreement.

Compliance with Applicable Law. Supplier shall comply with all applicable
federal, state, and local laws, rules and regulations in regard to this Agreement

and the Goods supplied hereunder.

Construction of Agreement. The Parties agree that the usual construction of
an agreement against the drafting party shall not apply here.

Supplier's Status. Supplier is an independent contractor and not an employee
or agent of NCPA.

Non-assignment. Supplier may not assign this Agreement without the prior
written consent of NCPA, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Governing Law. This Agreement and all matters pertaining to it, shall be
governed by the laws of the State of California and venue shall lie in Placer
County or in the county to which the Goods are delivered.

Attorneys’ Fees. If a party to this Agreement brings any action, including an
action for declaratory relief, to enforce or interpret the provision of this
Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys’ fees in
addition to any other relief to which that party may be entitled. The court may set
such fees in the same action or in a separate action brought for that purpose.

Severability. If a court of competent jurisdiction finds or rules that any provision
of this Agreement is invalid, void, or unenforceable, the provisions of this
Agreement not so adjudged shall remain in full force and effect. The invalidity in
whole or in part of any provision of this Agreement shall not void or affect the
validity of any other provision of this Agreement.

Muiti-Task Agreement for Purchase of Chemicals GS-VEN-2018-011
Northern California Power Agency and Univar USA, inc.

Rev'd 6/27/2017

Page 5 of 11



9.10 No Implied Waiver of Breach. The waiver of any breach of a specific provision
of this Agreement does not constitute a waiver of any other breach of that term or
any other term of this Agreement.

9.11 Successors and Assigns. The provisions of this Agreement shall inure to the
benefit of and shall apply to and bind the successors and assigns of the Parties.

9.12 Conflict of Interest. Supplier may serve other clients, but none whose activities
within the corporate limits of Agency or whose business, regardless of location,
would place Supplier in a “conflict of interest,” as that term is defined in the
Political Reform Act, codified at California Government Code Section 81000 et
seq.

Supplier shall not employ any Agency official in the work performed pursuant to
this Agreement. No officer or employee of Agency shall have any financial
interest in this Agreement that would violate California Government Code
Sections 1090 et seq.

9.13 Contract Administrator. This Agreement shall be administered by Ken Speer,
Assistant General Manager, or his/her designee, who shall act as the Agency’s
representative. All correspondence shall be directed to or through the
representative.

9.14 Notices. Any written notice to Supplier shall be sent to:

Univar USA Inc.

Attn: Craig Colbert

2256 Junction Ave.

San Jose, CA 95131-1216

With a copy to:

Univar USA, Inc.

Attn: Legal & Corporate Affairs
17411 NE Union Hill Road
Redmond, WA 98052

Any written notice to Agency shall be sent to:

Randy S. Howard

General Manager

Northern California Power Agency
651 Commerce Drive

Roseville, CA 95678

With a copy to:

Multi-Task Agreement for Purchase of Chemicals GS-VEN-2018-011
Northem California Power Agency and Univar USA, Inc.
Rev'd 6/27/2017 Page 6 of 11



General Counsel

Northern California Power Agency
651 Commerce Drive

Roseville, CA 95678

9.15 Alternative Dispute Resolution. If any dispute arises between the Parties that
cannot be settled after engaging in good faith negotiations, Agency and Supplier
agree to resolve the dispute in accordance with the following:

9.15.1 Each party shall designate a senior management or executive
level representative to negotiate any dispute.

9.15.2 The representatives shall attempt, through good faith negotiations,
to resolve the dispute by any means within their authority.

9.15.3 If the issue remains unresolved after fifteen (15) days of good faith
negotiations, the Parties shall attempt to resolve the disagreement
by negotiation between legal counsel. If the above process fails,
the Parties shall resolve any remaining disputes through
mediation to expedite the resolution of the dispute.

9.15.4 The mediation process shall provide for the selection within fifteen
(15) days by both Parties of a disinterested third person as
mediator, shall be commenced within thirty (30) days and shall be
concluded within fifteen (15) days from the commencement of the
mediation.

9.15.5 The Parties shall equally bear the costs of any third party in any
alternative dispute resolution process.

9.15.6 The alternative dispute resolution process is a material condition
to this Agreement and must be exhausted as an administrative
remedy prior to either Party initiating legal action. This alternative
dispute resolution process is not intended to nor shall be
construed to change the time periods for filing a claim or action
specified by Government Code §§ 900 ef seq.

9.16 Controlling Provisions. In the case of any conflict between the terms of this
Agreement and the Exhibits hereto, and Supplier's Proposal (if any), the
Agreement shall control. In the case of any conflict between the Exhibits hereto
and a Purchase Order or the Supplier's Proposal, the Exhibits shall control. In
the case of any conflict between the terms of a Purchase Order and the
Supplier's Proposal (if any), the Purchase Order shall control.

9.17 Certification as to California Energy Commission. If requested by the
Agency, Supplier shall, at the same time it executes this Agreement, execute
Exhibit B.

Multi-Task Agreement for Purchase of Chemicals GS-VEN-2018-011
Northern California Power Agency and Univar USA, Inc.
Rev'd 6/27/2017 Page 7 of 11



9.18 Certification as to California Enerqy Commission Regarding Hazardous
Materials Transport Vendors. If requested by the Agency, Supplier shall, at the

same time it executes this Agreement, execute Exhibit C.

9.19 No Third Pamj Beneficiaries. This Agreement is made solely for the benefit of
the parties hereto, with no intent to benefit any non-signator third parties.

9.20 Amendments. The Parties may amend this Agreement only by a writing signed
by both of the Parties.

The Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date signed by the Agency.

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY UNIVAR USA INC.

Date: G’/ 2l } & Date: 5- 50 1§
Qs & (1 AL

RANDY S. HOWARD, General Manager SARA STEWART, General Manager

Approved as to Form:
e

Ne

/ v ¥ /' i.; fw’
DT L 2L ,
_Jane Luckhardt, General Counsel

/

Multi-Task Agreement for Purchase of Chemicals GS-VEN-2018-011
Northern California Power Agency and Univar USA, Inc.
Rev'd 6/27/2017 Page 8 of 11



EXHIBIT A
PURCHASE LIST

As requested by Agency, Supplier shall provide the following listed Goods, but not limited to the
following, as requested by Agency at any one of its facility locations:

Chemical

Peroxide )
Caustic Soda 15%
Soda Ash Dense

Lime 90%

Mag Ox 36%

Sulfuric Acid 93%

Sodium Hypochlorite 12.5% (Bleach)

Magnesium Sulfate 30%

Sodium Bisulfite 12% (Nalco PC?408)
Phosphoric Acid 70% (Nalco PC 185)

Agqua Ammonia

Sodium Hydroxide 15%

Additional products not listed above to be provided as

requested in writing by NCPA facilities.

Additional products not listed above to be provided as requested in writing by NCPA facilities.

Supplier's deliveries shall be made by a vehicle suitable constructed to contain chemicals
meeting Agency’s product specifications. All delivery vehicles shall be labeled and constructed
to meet all requirements of the California State Highway Patrol, the Interstate Commerce
Commission and any jurisdictions having controi over said delivery truck operations.

NCPA acknowledges that Supplier's chemical pricing may be subject to change. Pricing for
goods shall be quoted by Supplier at the time the product is requested. Total compensation for
all tasks, including all chemicals delivered under this Agreement, shail not exceed the amount
as set forth in Section 5 (Compensation) of this Agreement.

Muiti-Task Agreement for Purchase of Chemicals GS-VEN-2018-011
Northern California Power Agency and Univar USA, Inc.
Rev'd 6/27/2017 Page 9 of 11



EXHIBIT B
CERTIFICATION
Affidavit of Compliance for Suppliers

. Sava Stewart-, Gernera! Manaylr~

(Name of person signing affidavit)(Title)

do hereby certify that background investigations to ascertain the accuracy of the identity
and employment history of ali employees of . T8

(Company name)
for contract work at:
LODI ENERGY CENTER, 12745 N. THORNTON ROAD, LODI, CA 85242

(Project name and location)

have been conducted as required by the California Energy Commission Decision for the

o

above-named project. )

-

(Sig na(drb-éfvofﬁcer or agent)

pated this * 2012 dgayof Meit] 20/F

THIS AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLIANCE SHALL BE APPENDED TO THE PROJECT SECURITY
PLAN AND SHALL BE RETAINED AT ALL TIMES AT THE PROJECT SITE FOR REVIEW BY
THE CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION COMPLIANCE PROJECT MANAGER.

Multi-Task Agreement for Purchase of Chemicals GS-VEN-2018-011
Northem California Power Agency and Univar USA, Inc.
Rev'd 6/27/2017 Page 10 of 11



EXHIBIT C
CERTIFICATION

Affidavit of Compliance for Hazardous Materials Transport Vendors

\ Sarn STewart ) General Menages”

(Name of person signing affidavit)(Title)

do hereby certify that the below-named company has prepared and implemented security plans
in conformity with 49 CFR 172, subpart | and has conducted employee background
investigations in conformity with 49 CFR 172.802(a), as the same may be amended from time to

time,
Univek-

(Company name)

for hazardous materials delivery to:

LODI ENERGY CENTER, 12745 N. THORNTON ROAD, LODI, CA 95242

(Project name and location)

as required by the California Energy Commission Decision for the above-named project.

N Ut

(Sigrafure of officer or agent)

Dated this 301k day of Mf%jl 20/ ¥

THIS AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLIANCE SHALL BE APPENDED TO THE PROJECT SECURITY
PLAN AND SHALL BE RETAINED AT ALL TIMES AT THE PROJECT SITE FOR REVIEW BY
THE CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION COMPLIANCE PROJECT MANAGER.

Multi-Task Agreement for Purchase of Chemicals GS-VEN-2018-011
Norther California Power Agency and Univar USA, Inc.
Rev'd 6/27/2017 Page 11 of 11



Y A PUBLIL AGENCY

NORTH'ERN CALIFQRNIA POWER AGENCY

FIRST AMENDMENT TO MULTI-TASK AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE OF CHEMICALS
BETWEEN THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY AND UNIVAR USA, INC.
CHANGING NAME TO UNIVAR SOLUTIONS, INC.

This First Amendment (“Amendment”) to the Multi-Task Agreement for Purchase of Chemicals is
entered into by and between the Northern California Power Agency (“Agency”) and Univar
Solutions, Inc., (“Supplier”) (collectively referred to as “the Parties”) as of
2020.

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into a Multi-Task Agreement for Purchase of Chemicals
dated effective June 21, 2018, (the “Agreement”) for Supplier to provide various chemicals for the
Agency; and

WHEREAS, effective September 1, 2019, Univar USA, Inc. changed its name to Univar
Solutions, Inc. and the Agency desires to amend the Agreement to reflect the change of Supplier's
name to Univar Solutions, Inc. ; and

WHEREAS, the Agency now desires to amend Section 9.14 entitled “Notices” of the
Agreement to reflect change of the Supplier's name; and

WHEREAS, the Parties have agreed to modify the Agreement as set forth above; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 9.20 all changes to the Agreement must be in
writing and signed by all the Parties; and

WHEREAS, Univar Solutions, Inc. consents to the amendment;
NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1. As of the Amendment Effective Date, the preamble to the Agreement is replace in its
entirety as follow:

“This Agreement for Purchase of Chemicals (“Agreement”) is made by and between the
Northern California Power Agency, a joint powers agency, with its main offices located at
651 Commerce Drive, Roseville, CA, 95678-6420 (“Agency”) and Univar Solutions, Inc.,
(“Supplier”), whose principal office is located at 3075 Highland Parkway, #200, Downers
Grove, IL 60515 (together sometimes referred to as the “Parties”) as of June 21, 2018
(“Effective Date”) in Roseville, California.”

2. As of the Amendment Effective Date, Section 9.14 Notices is replaced in its entirety as
follows:

9.14 Notices. Any written notice to Supplier shall be sent to:

First Amendment to Multi-Task Agreement For Purchase Of Chemicals between GS-VEN-2018-011
Northern California Power Agency and Univar USA, inc. Changing Name to Univar Solutions, Inc.
Template 6-8-18

Page 1 of 2



Univar Solutions, Inc.
Attn: Craig Colbert

2256 Junction Ave.

San Jose, CA 95131-1216

With a copy to:

Univar Solutions, Inc.

Attn: Legal & Corporate Affairs
17411 NE Union Hill road
Redmond, WA 98052

Any written notice to Agency shall be sent to:

Randy S. Howard

General Manager

Northern California Power Agency
651 Commerce Drive

Roseville, CA 95678

With a copy to:

General Counsel

Northern California Power Agency
651 Commerce Drive

Roseville, CA 95678

3. Agency hereby approves the name change of the Agreement from Univar USA, Inc. to
Univar Solutions, Inc., Supplier.

4. This Amendment in no way alters the terms and conditions of the Agreement except as
specifically set forth herein.

Date: Date:

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY UNIVAR SOLUTIONS, INC.

RANDY S. HOWARD, General Manager SARA STEWART, General Manager

Attest:

Assistant Secretary of the Commission

Approved as to Form:

Jane E. Luckhardt, General Counsel

First Amendment to Multi-Task Agreement For Purchase Of Chemicals between GS-VEN-2018-011
Northern California Power Agency and Univar USA, Inc. Changing Name to Univar Solutions, Inc.

Template 6-8-18 Page 2 of 2



A PUBLIC AGENCY

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Commission Staff Report

June 12, 2020

COMMISSION MEETING DATE:

June 25, 2020

SUBJECT: Admission of Palo Alto as a new Amended and Restated Market Purchase

Program Agreement Participant

AGENDA CATEGORY: Consent

\Lo

Division: Power Management

Department: Power Management

FROM: Tony Zimmer ; 2

Assistant General Manager N/A

If other, please describe:

METHOD OF SELECTION:

IMPACTED MEMBERS:
All Members

X

Alameda Municipal Power

San Francisco Bay Area
Rapid Transit

City of Biggs

City of Gridley

o o o o 0O

City of Healdsburg

City of Lodi

City of Lompoc
City of Palo Alto
City of Redding

City of Roseville

o o o o o o

City of Santa Clara

If other, please specify

City of Shasta Lake
City of Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra REC

Port of Oakland
Truckee Donner PUD

Other

o o o o o o

SR: 167:20



RESOLUTION 20-49

RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
APPROVING ADMISSION OF PALO ALTO AS A NEW AMENDED AND RESTATED
MARKET PURCHASE PROGRAM AGREEMENT PARTICIPANT

(reference Staff Report #167:20)

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Amended and Restated Market Purchase Program Agreement (MPP
Agreement), NCPA may act on behalf of MPP Agreement Participants to transact energy and energy related
commodities; and

WHEREAS, Palo Alto has expressed its desire to become a MPP Agreement Participant; and

WHEREAS, Section 11.1 of the MPP Agreement states that a Member may execute the MPP
Agreement and become a MPP Agreement Participant provided that such joinder is approved by the NCPA
Commission; and

WHEREAS, upon becoming a MPP Participant, Palo Alto will participate in the program pursuant to the
terms and conditions as set forth in the MPP Agreement; and

WHEREAS, NCPA'’s administrative costs for development and administration of the MPP Agreement
will be allocated to Members in accordance with approved cost allocation methodologies as described in the
NCPA annual budget; and

WHEREAS, this activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the California
Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission of the Northern California Power Agency
adopts and approves Palo Alto as a new Participant as defined under the Amended and Restated Market
Purchase Program Agreement, upon Palo Alto’s execution of the Amended and Restated Market Purchase
Program Agreement.



Admission of Palo Alto as a new MPP Agreement Participant
June 25, 2020
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff is recommending the Northern California Power Agency (NCPA) Commission approve
Resolution 20-49 authorizing Palo Alto to become a Participant as defined under the Amended
and Restated Market Purchase Program Agreement (MPP Agreement), upon Palo Alto’s
execution of the MPP Agreement.

BACKGROUND:

Pursuant to the MPP Agreement, NCPA may act on behalf of MPP Agreement Participants to
transact energy and energy related commodities. Palo Alto has expressed its desire to become
a MPP Agreement Participant.

DISCUSSION:

Section 11.1 of the MPP Agreement states that a Member may execute the MPP Agreement
and become a MPP Agreement Participant provided that such joinder is approved by the NCPA
Commission. Upon becoming a MPP Participant, Palo Alto will participate in the program
pursuant to the terms and conditions as set forth in the MPP Agreement.

FISCAL IMPACT:

NCPA’s administrative costs for development and administration of the MPP Agreement will be
allocated to Members in accordance with approved cost allocation methodologies as described
in the NCPA annual budget.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:

This activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

COMMITTEE REVIEW:

The recommendation was reviewed by the Facilities Committee on June 3, 2020 and was

recommended for Commission approval.

Respectfully submitted,

sy

RANDY S. HOWARD
General Manager

Attachments: Resolution 20-49

SR: 167:20



PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this day of , 2020, by the following vote
on roll call:

Vote Abstained Absent
Alameda
San Francisco BART
Biggs .
Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc
Palo Alto
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville
Santa Clara
Shasta Lake
Truckee Donner
Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra

ROGER FRITH ATTEST: CARY A. PADGETT
CHAIR ASSISTANT SECRETARY

NCPA Resolution 20-49 -2-



A PUBLIC ABENCY

PA

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Commission Staff Report

June 15, 2020
COMMISSION MEETING DATE:  June 25, 2020
SUBJECT:. Approval of Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110 (O&M Funding Agreement)

AGENDA CATEGORY: Consent

PN o | :
FROM: Tony Zimmer / /. METHOD OF SELECTION:
rd

Assistant General Manager N/A

Division: Power Management If other, please describe:

Department: Power Management

IMPACTED MEMBERS:

All Members [1 Cityof Lodi X City of Shasta Lake []

Alameda Municipal Power City of Lompoc City of Ukiah
San Franci;c;:iga_ly_(r :'::; O City of Palo Alto Plumas-Sierra REC
Cityof Biggs X City of Redding [J Port of Oakland

City of Gridley X City of Roseville [0 Truckee Donner PUD []

City of Healdsburg X City of Santa Clara [ Other [J

If other, please specify

SR: 168:20



Approval of Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110
June 25, 2020
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff is recommending the Northern California Power Agency (NCPA) Commission adopt
Resolution 20-50 approving Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110, and authorize the
General Manager of NCPA to execute Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110, on behalf of
NCPA, including any non-substantive modifications to Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110
approved by NCPA's General Counsel.

BACKGROUND:

The Agreement for the Funding and Operation and Maintenance for Central Valley Project
Power Facilities (O&M Funding Agreement or Contract 96-SNR-00110) was established to allow
Central Valley Project (CVP) customers the ability to provide advanced funding for specific
operations, maintenance, and capital projects related to CVP facilities. Such funds are used to
ensure CVP facilities are maintained to enhance reliability for delivery of Base Resource
products to NCPA Members.

DISCUSSION:

NCPA’s authority to act on behalf of Pool Members' (or Assigning Members) is provided
through the Assignment Administration Agreement (AAA Agreement), and certain actions taken
by NCPA on behalf of the Pool Members, including the actions recommended herein, requires
prior Commission authorization pursuant to an affirmative vote of all Assigning Members.

Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110 will modify Section 10 of Contract 96-SNR-00110, in
which the rules and responsibilities of the O&M Funding Agreement Governance Board are
described. Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110 will provide clarity regarding the process
used by the O&M Funding Agreement Governance Board for filling vacancies within a defined
customer group, if a customer group fails to elect or appoint a new member to fill a vacancy as
further described in Contract 96-SNR-00110.

A copy of Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110 is attached to this staff report for your
reference.

FISCAL IMPACT:

NCPA’s administrative costs for processing Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110 will be
allocated to Members in accordance with approved cost allocation methodologies as described
in the NCPA annual budget.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:
This activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the

physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

1 The Pool Members include the Cities of Alameda, Biggs, Gridley, Healdsburg, Lodi, Lompoc, Palo Alto
and Ukiah, and the Port of Oakland and Plumas Sierra Rural Electric Cooperative.

SR: 168:20



Approval of Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110
June 25, 2020
Page 3

COMMITTEE REVIEW:

The recommendation was reviewed by the Facilities Committee on June 3, 2020 and was
recommended for Commission approval.

spectfully submitted,

MS ‘M

RANDY S. HOWARD
General Manager

Attachments:

- Resolution 20-50
- Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110

SR: 168:20



RESOLUTION 20-50

RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
APPROVING AMENDMENT 5 TO CONTRACT 96-SNR-00110

(reference Staff Report #168:20)

WHEREAS, the Agreement for the Funding and Operation and Maintenance for Central Valley Project
Power Facilities (O&M Funding Agreement or Contract 96-SNR-00110) was established to allow Central Valley
Project (CVP) customers the ability to provide advanced funding for specific operations, maintenance, and
capital projects related to CVP facilities, and such funds are used to ensure CVP facilities are maintained to
enhance reliability for delivery of Base Resource products to NCPA Members; and

WHEREAS, NCPA'’s authority to act on behalf of Pool Members' (or Assigning Members) is provided
through the Assignment Administration Agreement (AAA Agreement), and certain actions taken by NCPA on
behalf of the Pool Members, including the actions recommended herein, requires prior Commission
authorization pursuant to an affirmative vote of all Assigning Members; and

WHEREAS, Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110 will modify Section 10 of Contract 96-SNR-
00110, in which the rules and responsibilities of the O&M Funding Agreement Governance Board are
described; and

WHEREAS, Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110 will provide clarity regarding the process used by
the O&M Funding Agreement Governance Board for filling vacancies within a defined customer group, if a
customer group fails to elect or appoint a new member to fill a vacancy as further described in Contract 96-
SNR-00110; and

WHEREAS, NCPA’s administrative costs for processing Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110 will
be allocated to Members in accordance with approved cost allocation methodologies as described in the NCPA
annual budget; and

WHEREAS, this activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the California
Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission of the Northern California Power Agency
adopts Resolution 20-50 approving Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110, and authorizes the General
Manager of NCPA to execute Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110, on behalf of NCPA, including any
non-substantive modifications to Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110 approved by NCPA’s General
Counsel.

1 The Pool Members include the Cities of Alameda, Biggs, Gridley, Healdsburg, Lodi, Lompoc, Palo Alto and Ukiah, and
the Port of Oakland and Plumas Sierra Rural Electric Cooperative.



PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this day of , 2020, by the following vote
on roll call:

Vote Abstained Absent
Alameda
San Francisco BART
Biggs
Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc
Palo Alto
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville
Santa Clara
Shasta Lake
Truckee Donner
Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra

ROGER FRITH ATTEST: CARY A. PADGETT
CHAIR ASSISTANT SECRETARY

NCPA Resolution 20-50 -2-



Contract 96-SNR-00110
Amendment 5

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
WESTERN AREA POWER ADMINISTRATION
SIERRA NEVADA CUSTOMER SERVICE REGION
CENTRAL VALLEY PROJECT, CALIFORNIA

AMENDMENT 5

TO THE
AGREEMENT FOR THE FUNDING OF OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE FOR
CENTRAL VALLEY PROJECT POWER FACILITIES
WITH

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF RECLAMATION
MID-PACIFIC REGION
AND
CENTRAL VALLEY PROJECT CUSTOMERS



Contract 96-SNR-00110
Amendment 5

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
WESTERN AREA POWER ADMINISTRATION
SIERRA NEVADA CUSTOMER SERVICE REGION
CENTRAL VALLEY PROJECT, CALIFORNIA

AMENDMENT 5
TO THE

AGREEMENT FOR THE FUNDING OF OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE FOR
CENTRAL VALLEY PROJECT POWER FACILITIES

WITH
UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF RECLAMATION
MID-PACIFIC REGION
AND

CENTRAL VALLEY PROJECT CUSTOMERS

Section Table of Contents Page

1. Preamble ... e e 1

2. Explanatory ReCHalS........cccciriiiiiicre e 1

3. e | (=TT 0 4 T=1 o PP P R PRPPTRN 2

4. Term of AmMendment...... ... 2

5. Modification of Section 10 (Governance Board) of the Agreement for the
Funding of Operation and Maintenance for CVP Facilities.............c........... 2

6. Agreement for the Funding of Operation and Maintenance for CVP
Facilities to Remain in EffeCt.......ccoccoomiiii e 4-18

7. Authority t0 EXECULE ......ooveeeeiiiieee e 4-18



© 00 N O OO & WD

N N N N DN D D DN =2 ma  a e @ e @A ama m -
0w ~N O 0 B~ OWN 2,2 O O 00 N o 06k WO N -~ O

Contract 04-SNR-00677
Amendment 5

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
WESTERN AREA POWER ADMINISTRATION
SIERRA NEVADA CUSTOMER SERVICE REGION
CENTRAL VALLEY PROJECT, CALIFORNIA
AMENDMENT 5
TO THE

AGREEMENT FOR THE FUNDING OF OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE FOR
CENTRAL VALLEY PROJECT POWER FACILITIES

WITH
UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF RECLAMATION
MID-PACIFIC REGION
AND

CENTRAL VALLEY PROJECT CUSTOMERS

1. PREAMBLE:

This Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110 (Primary Agreement) is made this
day of , 20 , among the UNITED STATES OF

AMERICA, (United States) (i) acting by and through Western Area Power

Administration, Department of Energy (Western) and (ii) acting by and through Bureau
of Reclamation, Department of the Interior (Reclamation); and the Central Valley
Project (CVP) preference power customers signing this Amendment as set forth in

Exhibit A of the Primary Agreement, all collectively called Parties.

2, EXPLANATORY RECITALS:

2.1 The Parties entered into the Primary Agreement on November 12, 1997.
"
"
"

Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



O 00 N O 0 b W DN -

N N DN N D DN N N DN = =2 @A a a a a a a a4
0o N O o AW N 2 O O 00 N OO O WON -~ O

3.

2.2  Section 10 of the Primary Contract defines the rules and responsibilities of
the Governance Board, including the composition of the Governance Board

members.

2.3 The Parties have determined they need clarity on how to fill vacancies on
the Governance Board and they need to ensure full membership on the

Governance Board.

AGREEMENT:

The Parties agree to the terms and conditions set forth herein.

4.

TERM OF AMENDMENT:

This Amendment shall become effective upon execution and shall remain in effect

concurrently with the Primary Agreement.

5.

MODIFICATION OF SECTION 10 (GOVERNANCE BOARD) OF THE

AGREEMENT FOR THE FUNDING OF OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE FOR

CVP FACILITIES:

mn

5.1 The following subsection of Section 10 of the Primary Agreement is
hereby modified as shown below:

“10.1.4.3 An election to fill any Customer Governance Board member
vacancy shall be held prior to or at the next scheduled Governance Board
meeting. If a vacancy occurs in a Customer group (defined in 10.1.3), Western
will provide notice to that Customer group and the Customer group will have
forty-five (45) days to elect a new Governance Board member. Western may
extend that time if requested by the Customer group. If a Customer group fails

to elect a Governance Board member as provided, the Governance Board may

Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



© 0 N O g WO N =

N N NN D D DD NN B Mm@ @ @ @ o ma e
0o ~N O o0 A W N =2 O © 00 N O O o W N = O

6.

fill the vacancy by appointing a Customer that is not already on the Governance
Board. The Governance Board first will attempt to appoint a Customer from the
Customer group having the vacancy. However, if there is not an eligible
Customer that meets the criteria of the group or if there is no eligible Customer
from the group that expresses an interest in participating on the Governance
Board for the vacant position, the Governance Board may appoint a Customer
from any group to fill the vacant position. The Governance Board must vote on
any appointment at a scheduled Governance Board meeting before that

appointee becomes a member of the Governance Board.”

5.2  The following new subsection is added to Section 10 of the Primary
Agreement:

“10.4.4 Vacancy: The Governance Board may vote to fill a vacancy as provided
in Section 10.1.4.3. Any vote to fill a vacancy shall be done under the voting
procedures in 10.2.2 but shall not be subject to a call for a percentage vote. For
clarity, the voting process applies only if a Customer group fails to elect a

Governance Board member within the time provided in 10.4.1.3.”

PRIMARY AGREEMENT TO REMAIN IN EFFECT:

Except as expressly modified by this Amendment and as previously amended, said

Primary Agreement shall remain in full force and effect, and this Amendment shall be

subject to all provisions of the Primary Agreement, except as herein amended.

"
"
"
I
I
"

Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



O 00 N O O A WO N -

N N N N NN N DN ) ama a2 e e
0w ~N O o A W N 2 O O 0 N OO o0 b W N -~ O

7. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any humber of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be
executed the day and year first above written.

WESTERN AREA POWER ADMINISTRATION

By:

Sonja A. Anderson
Title: Vice President of Power Marketing for

Sierra Nevada Region

Address: 114 Parkshore Drive

Folsom, CA 95630

Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



O ©OW 00 N O o b WN -

N N N N N N N DN DN A& A a a @a a a O «a -
0w N O o AW N A2 O O 0O N OO O b~ Ww N -

7. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

By:
Attest: Title:
By: Address:

Title:

Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



© 0o N o a A~ W DN -

N N N NN N NN N N N m a ma  a  ma  ma aa aa m a
0o ~N O o b W N =2 O W 00O N O 0ok WN -~ O

7.  AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

BYRON-BETHANY IRRIGATION DISTRICT

By:
Attest: Title:
By: Address:

Title:

Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



© 00 ~N O O »h WO N -

N N N N DD D NN & A a a a a a a o
0o N O O AW N A~ O © 0O N OO 0 b~ N -~ O

7. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8.  EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

EASTSIDE POWER AUTHORITY

By:
Attest: Title:
By: Address:

Title:

Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



© 00 N O a A~ WO DN -

N N N N D DN DMV & ma s e e e e -
0 N O O pr~A W DN =2 O O 0o N o o6 hs, WN -~ O

7. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

LASSEN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

By:
Attest: Title:
By: Address:

Title:

Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



© 00 N O 0 A WO DN -

N N N N N N N MM N 22 a a a2 aAa a a a a o
0 N O A W N )2 O W 00N O O B~ W N -~ O

7. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

NASA — AMES RESEARCH CENTER

By:
Attest: Title:
By: Address:

Title:

Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



© O N O O A WO N -

N N N N N N N NN N D a ma a  caa @ aa o a m a
0w ~N O O AW N = O ©W 00N O U b~ w0 N - O

7.  AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

By:
Attest: Title:
By: Address:

Title:

10
Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



O 0 ~N O O b~ W N =

N N N N N D NN DN a8 ma m a ama = = -
0 ~N O OO A W N A2 O © 0O N OO OUog b~ wWw NN - O

7. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

POWER AND WATER RESOURCES

POOLING AUTHORITY
By:

Attest: Title:

By: Address:

Title:

11
Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



© 00 ~N o O A W DN -

N N N N N D N DD A A A
0w N OO o A WN 2O O 00 N OO Ok W N -~ O

7. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

CITY OF REDDING

By:
Attest: Title:
By: Address:

Title:

12
Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



© 00 N O O A O DN -

N N N N D NN D NN 2 A dm e e &  &a  a a-
0o ~N O o b W DN =, O O 0O N O 0 b W N = O

7. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

CITY OF ROSEVILLE

By:
Attest: Title:
By: Address:

Title:

13
Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



-

© © 0o N 6O 0 b~ 0D

7. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT
By:

Attest: Title:

By: Address:

Title:

14
Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



© 00 N O o b~ W N =

N N NN NN N NN N DM N 2 e m e e =
0o ~N O OB~ W N a2 O W 0N O ;oA WUDN -~ O

7. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8.  EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

SACRAMENTO MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

By:
Attest: Title:
By: Address:

Title:

15
Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



© 00 N O 9 A~ WN =

N N N N N N NN N N A& A A 9O @ @ a2 a9 0o
0 ~N O O bh~A W N =2 O © 00O N O Ooh~A W N =~ O

7.  AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

CITY OF SANTA CLARA
DBA SILICON VALLEY POWER
By:

Attest: Title:

By: Address:

Title:

16
Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



© 00O N O O A~ WO N -

N N N N N D NN MDD A dm e ed e e = e
0o N O o A W N =2 O © 0o N OO 0 b O DD = O

7. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

TRINITY PUBLIC UTILITIES DISTRICT

By:
Attest: Title:
By: Address:

Title:

17
Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



o © 00 N O 6 A WN -

N N N N N NN N DN A A a0 e e -
0w ~N O B~ W DN a2 O O 00 N OO O hsE WO DN -

7. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

TURLOCK IRRIGATION DISTRICT

By:
Attest: Title:
By: Address:

Title:

18
Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



© 00 N o o b 0N -

N N N NN D NDMN N DD DN @ mm a  a  @m m a a =
0 ~N O O A W N =2 O O 00 N O o B W N =~ O

7. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION

By:
Attest: Title:
By: Address:

Title:

19
Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



A PUBLIC AGENCY

NCPA

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Commission Staff Report

June 16, 2020

COMMISSION MEETING DATE:

SUBJECT: Amendment No. 1 to the Consulting Services Agreement between NCPA and

June 25, 2020

Flynn Resource Consultants Inc.

AGENDA CATEGORY: Discussion/Action

IS

Department. Power Management

Vi W
FROM: Tony Zimmer  / /~~  METHOD OF SELECTION:
AGM, Power Management Competitive Pricing Process
Division: Power Management If other, please describe:

IMPACTED MEMBERS:
All Members

Alameda Municipal Power

San Francisco Bay Area
Rapid Transit

City of Biggs
City of Gridley

City of Healdsburg

X

o o o o o

Cityof Lodi [ City of Shasta Lake

City of Lompoc [ City of Ukiah
City of Palo Alto [ Plumas-Sierra REC
City of Redding [ Port of Oakland
City of Roseville [1 Truckee Donner PUD
City of Santa Clara [ Other

If other, please specify

O o o o O d

SR: 170:20



Amendment 1 to BAMx Consulting Services Agreements
June 25, 2020
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff is recommending the Northern California Power Agency (NCPA) Commission approve
Resolution 20-51 authorizing the General Manager of NCPA to execute Amendment No. 1 to
the Consulting Services Agreement between NCPA and Flynn Resource Consultants Inc., on
behalf of NCPA, including any non-substantive modifications to the Consulting Services
Agreement approved by NCPA’s General Counsel.

BACKGROUND:

The cities of Palo Alto and Santa Clara have joined together to form a working group known as
the Bay Area Municipal Transmission group (“BAMx” or “BAMx Members”). Under this
arrangement the BAMx Members work together to improve the reliability and cost-effectiveness
of transmission service they receive through the CAISO. The BAMx Members previously
requested NCPA to enter into a consulting services arrangement on their behalf with Flynn
Resource Consultants Inc. (“Flynn RCI”), under which Flynn RCI would act as project manager
and shall coordinate the efforts of BAMx. In response to this request and-after conducting a
competitive pricing process, pursuant to Commission Resolution 17-51, NCPA entered into a
Professional Services Agreement' with the BAMx Members (“Professional Services
Agreement”), and a Consulting Services Agreement? with Flynn RCI (“Consulting Services
Agreement”), under which the services requested could be provided.

DISCUSSION:

The original term of the Professional Services Agreement and Consulting Services Agreement
is set to expire on June 30, 2020. NCPA staff have been working with BAMx Members’ staff for
a number of months to replace the current agreements with new agreements. The process of
developing new agreements is not yet compete. Thus, the BAMx Members have requested
NCPA extend the term of the Professional Services Agreement and Consulting Services
Agreement through December 31, 2020, to allow for the continuation of services, and to allow
sufficient time for the BAMx Members and NCPA to develop new contracts to support on-going
activities of BAMx after such extended term. In response to this request, NCPA staff, working in
coordination with the BAMx Members, has developed Amendment No. 1 to the Consulting
Services Agreement to extend the term of the agreement through December 31, 2020.

Amendment No. 1 to the Consulting Services Agreement is attached to this staff report for your
reference.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Consulting Services Agreement, total expenditures
authorized under the Consulting Services Agreement shall not exceed $1,950,000 during the
term of the agreement, or $650,000 during each annual period of the term of the agreement.
Payments for services provided under the Consulting Services Agreement are accounted for in
the NCPA annual budget, and all costs incurred for the services shall be allocated to the BAMx
Members.

! Contract ID PM-VEN-2017-005 with an Effective Date of July 1, 2017
2 Contract ID PM-AGY-2017-006 with an Effective Date of July 1, 2017

SR: 170:20



Amendment 1 to BAMx Consulting Services Agreements
June 25, 2020
Page 3

Amendment No. 1 to the Consulting Services Agreement does not increase the expenditure
limits originally established in the Consulting Services Agreement.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:

This activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

Respectfully submitted,

(A S I

ANDY S. HOWARD
General Manager

Attachments:
- Resolution 20-51
- Amendment No. 1 to the Consulting Services Agreement between NCPA and Flynn
Resource Consultants, Inc.

SR: 170:20



RESOLUTION 20-51

RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN NCPA
AND FLYNN RESOURCE CONSULTANTS INC.

(reference Staff Report #170:20)

WHEREAS, the cities of Palo Alto and Santa Clara have joined together to form a working group known
as the Bay Area Municipal Transmission group (“BAMx” or “BAMx Members”); and

WHEREAS, under this arrangement the BAMx Members work together to improve the reliability and
cost-effectiveness of transmission service they receive through the CAISO; and

WHEREAS, the BAMx Members previously requested NCPA to enter into a consulting services
arrangement on their behalf with Flynn Resource Consultants Inc. (“Flynn RCI”), under which Flynn RCI would
act as project manager and shall coordinate the efforts of BAMXx; and

WHEREAS, in response to this request and after conducting a competitive pricing process, pursuant to
Commission Resolution 17-51, NCPA entered into a Professional Services Agreement’ with the BAMx
Members (“Professional Services Agreement”), and a Consulting Services Agreement? with Flynn RCI
(“Consulting Services Agreement”), under which the services requested could be provided; and

WHEREAS, the original term of the Professional Services Agreement and Consulting Services
Agreement is set to expire on June 30, 2020; and

WHEREAS, NCPA staff have been working with BAMx Members’ staff for a number of months to
replace the current agreements with new agreements, and the process of developing new agreements is not
yet compete; and

WHEREAS, thus, the BAMx Members have requested NCPA extend the term of the Consulting
Services Agreement through December 31, 2020, to allow for the temporary continuation of services, and to
allow sufficient time for the BAMx Members and NCPA to develop new contracts to support on-going activities
of BAMx after such extended term; and

WHEREAS, in response to this request, NCPA staff, working in coordination with the BAMx Members,
has developed Amendment No. 1 to the Consulting Services Agreement to extend the term of the agreement
through December 31, 2020; and

WHEREAS, Amendment No. 1 to the Consulting Services Agreement does not increase the
expenditure limits originally established in the Consulting Services Agreement; and

WHEREAS, payments for services provided under the Consulting Services Agreement are accounted
for in the NCPA annual budget, and all costs incurred for the services shall be allocated to the BAMx Members;
and

! Contract ID PM-VEN-2017-005 with an Effective Date of July 1, 2017
2 Contract ID PM-AGY-2017-006 with an Effective Date of July 1, 2017



WHEREAS, this activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the California
Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission of the Northern California Power Agency
adopts and approves Amendment No. 1 to the Consulting Services Agreement, and authorizes the General
Manager of NCPA to execute Amendment No. 1 to the Consulting Services Agreement between NCPA and
Flynn Resource Consultants Inc., on behalf of NCPA, including any non-substantive modifications to the
Consulting Services Agreement approved by NCPA'’s General Counsel.

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this day of , 2020, by the following vote
on roll call:

Vote Abstained Absent
Alameda
San Francisco BART
Biggs
Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc
Palo Alto
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville
Santa Clara
Shasta Lake
Truckee Donner
Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra

ROGER FRITH ATTEST: CARY A. PADGETT
CHAIR ASSISTANT SECRETARY

NCPA Resolution 20-51 -2-



CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY AND
FLYNN RESOURCE CONSULTANTS INC.

AMENDMENT NO. 1

This Amendment No. 1 (“Amendment No. 1”) to the Consulting Services Agreement between
the Northern California Power Agency (“Agency”) and Flynn Resource Consultants Inc.
(“Consultant”), each individually a “Party” and collectively the “Parties”, dated as of July 1,
2017, as such may be amended from time to time, (the “Agreement”) is made this ____ day of
, 20__ with reference to the following facts, among other:

A. Pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Agreement, Consultant supplies certain
Services to the Agency.

B. Pursuant to Section 1.1 of the Agreement, the term of the Agreement shall begin on the
Effective Date of the Agreement, and shall end when Consultant completes the Services,
or no later than June 30, 2020 whichever is shorter.

C. The Parties desire to amend the Agreement to extend the term of the Agreement to end
when Consultant completes the Services, or no later than December 31, 2020 whichever
is shorter.

NOW THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE as follows:
1. Section 1.1 of the Agreement is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:
Term of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall begin on the Effective Date and

shall end when Consultant completes the Services, or no later than December 31, 2020
whichever is shorter.

2. Exhibit B (Compensation Schedule and Hourly Fees) includes the compensation schedule
and hourly fees for Services. Notwithstanding the terms and conditions set forth in
Exhibit B of the Agreement, the hourly rates for each stated labor category and the
monthly cost for use of specialized modeling software and/or tools shall not increase by
three percent (3%) effective July 1, 2020; rather, the hourly rates for each labor
category and monthly cost for use of specialized modeling software and/or tools
applicable for the period of July 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020 shall be equal to
the hourly rates for each labor category and monthly cost for use of specialized
modeling software and/or tools that were in effect for the period of July 1, 2019
through June 30, 2020.

Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, all other terms and conditions of the
Agreement remain in full force and effect.

Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement
Page 1



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment No. 1 to be duly executed by
and through their respective authorized representatives as of the date hereinabove written.

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY FLYNN RESOURCE CONSULTANTS, INC.

RANDY S. HOWARD, General Manager Douglas A. Boccignone, Chief Financial
Officer

Attest:

Assistant Secretary of the Commission

Approved as to Form:

General Counsel

Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement
Page 2



A PUBLIC AGENCY

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Commission Staff Report

June 16, 2020

CONMMISSION MEETING DATE:

June 25, 2020

SUBJECT: Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement between NCPA and

the BAMXx Participants

AGENDA CATEGORY: Discussion/Action

Division: Power Management

Department: Power Management

AGM, Power Management N/A

If other, please describe:

71
FROM: Tony Zimmer / % METHOD OF SELECTION:

IMPACTED MEMBERS:
All Members

Alameda Municipal Power

San Francisco Bay Area
Rapid Transit

City of Biggs
City of Gridley

City of Healdsburg

X

o o o o O

City of Lodi

City of Lompoc

City of Palo Alto
City of Redding

City of Roseville

o o 0o o o o

City of Santa Clara

If other, please specify

City of Shasta Lake
City of Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra REC
Port of Oakland
Truckee Donner PUD

Other

o o o o o O

SR: 171:20



Amendment 1 to BAMx Professional Services Agreement
June 25, 2020
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff is recommending the Northern California Power Agency (NCPA) Commission approve
Resolution 20-52 authorizing the General Manager of NCPA to execute Amendment No. 1 to
the Professional Services Agreement between NCPA and the cities of Palo Alto and Santa
Clara, on behalf of NCPA, including any non-substantive modifications to Amendment No. 1 to
the Professional Services Agreement approved by NCPA’s General Counsel.

BACKGROUND:

The cities of Palo Alto and Santa Clara have joined together to form a working group known as
the Bay Area Municipal Transmission group (“BAMXx” or “BAMx Members”). Under this
arrangement the BAMx Members work together to improve the reliability and cost-effectiveness
of transmission service they receive through the CAISO. The BAMx Members previously
requested NCPA to enter into a consulting services arrangement on their behalf with Flynn
Resource Consultants Inc. (“Flynn RCI"), under which Flynn RCI would act as project manager
and shall coordinate the efforts of BAMx. In response to this request and after conducting a
competitive pricing process, pursuant to Commission Resolution 17-51, NCPA entered into a
Professional Services Agreement’ with the BAMx Members (“Professional Services
Agreement”), and a Consulting Services Agreement? with Flynn RCI (“Consulting Services
Agreement”), under which the services requested could be provided.

DISCUSSION:

The original term of the Professional Services Agreement and Consulting Services Agreement
is set to expire on June 30, 2020. NCPA staff has been working with BAMx Members’ staff for a
number of months to replace the current agreements with new agreements. The process of
developing new agreements is not yet complete. Thus, the BAMx Members have requested
NCPA extend the term of the Professional Services Agreement and Consulting Services
Agreement through December 31, 2020, to allow for the continuation of services, and to allow
sufficient time for the BAMx Members and NCPA to develop new contracts to support on-going
activities of BAMx after such extended term. In response to this request, NCPA staff, working in
coordination with the BAMx Members, has developed Amendment No. 1 to the Professional
Services Agreement to extend the term of the agreement through December 31, 2020.

Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement is attached to this staff report for
your reference.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Professional Services Agreement, NCPA will invoice
the BAMx Members $625 each month for related billing services under the Professional
Services Agreement. Payments for services provided under the Professional Services
Agreement are accounted for in the NCPA annual budget, and all costs incurred for the services
shall be allocated to the BAMx Members.

! Contract ID PM-VEN-2017-005 with an Effective Date of July 1, 2017
2 Contract ID PM-AGY-2017-006 with an Effective Date of July 1, 2017

SR: 171:20



Amendment 1 to BAMx Professional Services Agreement
June 25, 2020
Page 3

Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement does not increase the expenditure
limits originally established in the Professional Services Agreement.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:

This activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

spectfully submitted,

SRS [Q\“"(

NDY S. HOWARD
General Manager

Attachments:
- Resolution 20-52
- Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement between NCPA and the
Cities of Palo Alto and Santa Clara (the “BAMx Agreement”)

SR: 171:20



RESOLUTION 20-52

RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN NCPA
AND THE BAY AREA MUNICIPAL TRANSMISSION (BAMx) PARTICIPANTS

(reference Staff Report #171:20)

WHEREAS, the cities of Palo Alto and Santa Clara have joined together to form a working group known
as the Bay Area Municipal Transmission group (“BAMx” or “BAMx Members”); and

WHEREAS, under this arrangement the BAMx Members work together to improve the reliability and
cost-effectiveness of transmission service they receive through the CAISO; and

WHEREAS, the BAMx Members previously requested NCPA to enter into a consulting services
arrangement on their behalf with Flynn Resource Consultants Inc. (“‘Flynn RCI"), under which Flynn RCI would
act as project manager and shall coordinate the efforts of BAMx; and

WHEREAS, in response to this request and after conducting a competitive pricing process, pursuant to
Commission Resolution 17-51 NCPA entered into a Professional Services Agreement’ with the BAMx
Members (“Professional Services Agreement”), and a Consulting Services Agreement? with Flynn RCI
(“Consulting Services Agreement”), under which the services requested could be provided; and

WHEREAS, the original term of the Professional Services Agreement and Consulting Services
Agreement is set to expire on June 30, 2020; and

WHEREAS, NCPA staff has been working with BAMx Members’ staff for a number of months to replace
the current agreements with new agreements, and the process of developing new agreements is not yet
complete; and

WHEREAS, thus, the BAMx Members have requested NCPA extend the term of the Professional
Services Agreement through December 31, 2020, to allow for the temporary continuation of services, and to
allow sufficient time for the BAMx Members and NCPA to develop new contracts to support on-going activities
of BAMx after such extended term; and

WHEREAS, in response to this request, NCPA staff, working in coordination with the BAMx Members,
has developed Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement to extend the term of the agreement
through December 31, 2020; and

WHEREAS, Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement does not increase the
expenditure limits originally established in the Professional Services Agreement; and

WHEREAS, payments for services provided under the Professional Services Agreement are accounted
for in the NCPA annual budget, and all costs incurred for the services shall be allocated to the BAMx Members;
and

! Contract ID PM-VEN-2017-005 with an Effective Date of July 1, 2017
2 Contract ID PM-AGY-2017-006 with an Effective Date of July 1, 2017



WHEREAS, this activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the California
Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission of the Northern California Power Agency
adopts and approves Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement, and authorizes the General
Manager of NCPA to execute Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement between NCPA and
the cities of Palo Alto and Santa Clara, on behalf of NCPA, including any non-substantive modifications to
Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement approved by NCPA’s General Counsel.

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this day of , 2020, by the following vote
on roll call:

Vote Abstained Absent
Alameda
San Francisco BART
Biggs
Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc
Palo Alto
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville
Santa Clara
Shasta Lake
Truckee Donner
Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra

ROGER FRITH ATTEST: CARY A. PADGETT
CHAIR ASSISTANT SECRETARY

NCPA Resolution 20-52 -2-



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
AND THE CITIES OF PALO ALTO AND SANTA CLARA
(THE “BAY AREA MUNICIPAL TRANSMISSION SERVICES AGREEMENT” OR “BAMXx
AGREEMENT)

AMENDMENT NO. 1

This Amendment No. 1 (“Amendment No. 1”) to the Professional Services Agreement between
the Northern California Power Agency (“NCPA”), a joint powers agency, and the Cities of Palo
Alto and Santa Clara (each referred to as a “Contracting Member” and jointly referred to as
“Contracting Members” or “BAMXx Participants”), each individually a “Party” and collectively the
“Parties”, dated as of July 1, 2017, as such may be amended from time to time, (the

“Agreement”) is made this day of , 20__ with reference to the following
facts, among other:

A. Pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Agreement, NCPA provides Services to the
Contracting Members.

B. Pursuant to Section 4.2 of the Agreement, the term of the Agreement shall begin on the
Effective Date of the Agreement, and shall end on June 30, 2020.

C. The Parties desire to amend the Agreement to extend the term of the Agreement to end
on December 31, 2020.

NOW THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE as follows:
1. Section 4.2 of the Agreement is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

Term. The term of this Agreement shall begin on the Effective Date and shall end on
December 31, 2020.

Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, all other terms and conditions of the
Agreement remain in full force and effect.

Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement
Page 1



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment No. 1 to be duly executed by
and through their respective authorized representatives as of the date hereinabove written.

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

RANDY S. HOWARD, General Manager

Attest:

Assistant Secretary of the Commission

Approved as to Form:

General Counsel

CONTRACTING MEMBERS:

CITY OF PALO ALTO CITY OF SANTA CLARA
Name, Title Name, Title
Attest: Attest:

Assistant Secretary of the Commission

Approved as to Form: Approved as to Form:

Counsel Counsel

Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement
Page 2



	Draft_Minutes_052820
	Item_3_Support_Services_Program_Status_Report_061720
	Item_5_JUN_3_2020_FAC_Committee_Meeting_Minutes
	Item_10_May_31_Financial_Report
	Item_11_Treasurer's_Report_Month_Ended_May_31_2020
	Item_12_Disposal_of_NCPA_Surplus_Property
	Item_13_Amended_2020_Committee_Meeting_Calendar
	Item_14_Bell_Burnett_&_Edwards_Five_Yr_MTCSA
	Item_15_Univar_USA_Inc._First_Amendment_Five_Yr._MTEMS
	Item_16_Palo_Alto _New_and_Restated_MPP_Agreement_Participant
	Item_17_Approval_of_Amendment_5_Contract_96-SNR-00110
	Item_18_First_Amendment_CSA_between_NCPA_&_Flynn_Resources_Consultants_Inc
	Item_19_First_Amendment_PSA_between_NCPA_&_BAMx_Participants

